ol

1

The Humboldt Schools.

SHats; /7M erls dorece 7906

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, May 11, 2021
Glassford Hill Middle School

6901 Panther Path
Prescott Valley, AZ

Regular Session @ 6:30

Official Copy

Mr. John Pothast, Superintendent

Richard Adler, President
Paul Ruwald, Vice President
Suzie Roth, Member
Ryan Gray, Member
Corey Christians, Member

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 * MR. JOHN POTHAST, SUPERINTENDENT
6411 N. ROBERT ROAD, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 * PHONE 928.759.4000 e FAX 928.759.4020



POSTED
5-6-2021

3:00 p.m.

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE
GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a
meeting open to the public on May 11, 2021, at Glassford Hill Middle School, located at 6901 Panther Path,
Prescott Valley, Arizona. This meeting will also be live-streamed, as we begin our transition back to the traditional
in-person only meetings.

** ATTENDEES ARE ENCOURAGED TO WEAR A FACEMASK**

e If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to
A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3). The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in
open public assembly.

o Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic
medium.

e The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. Revisions will be posted at the
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab.

e Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by
contacting Samantha Bartmus at (928)759-5007 or samantha.bartmus@humboldtunified.com. Requests should
be made as early as possible to arrange the accommodation.

e Members of the public wishing to address the Board are requested to complete a Public Participation Form
provided at the entrance of the meeting area.

e Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda.

** ATTENDEES ARE ENCOURAGED TO WEAR A FACEMASK**

AGENDA

6:30 REGULAR SESSION

1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY

3. ROLL CALL

4. AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT

5. CURRENT EVENTS

A. Board

B. Superintendent

6. CELEBRATING SUCCESSES
Pages 1-6 A. Recognition of the 2021 HUSD Retirees — Kort Miner, Assistant Superintendent of Operations,
and Richard Adler, Governing Board President

7. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not

Regular Session May 11, 2021 Page 1 of 3


http://www.humboldtunified.com/
mailto:samantha.bartmus@humboldtunified.com

Pages 7-10

Pages 11-16

Pages 17-166

Pages 167-174
Pages 175-178

Pages 179-182

Pages 183-184

exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

CONSENT ITEMS

This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.

A. Governing Board Meeting Minutes of April 13, 2021 (audio recording is posted on the District's
website at www.humboldtunified.com)

B. Personnel Recommendations

C. Financial/Business
1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 973,249.31
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 2,997,847.81

D. Monthly Budget Report

E. Monthly Student Activities Report

F. Request for ratification of expenditures for Contracts, Work Agreements and supplementals for
March 2021.

G. Request for approval to renew the Fleet Fuel Card System, Multi-Term Contract with Diesel
Direct West Inc.

Pages 185-188 H. Request for approval to renew the agreement between HUSD and Advancement Via Individual

Pages 189-192

Pages 193-194
Pages 195-206
Pages 207-208

9

Determination (AVID).

I.  Request for approval for the annual renewal for auditing services provided by Heinfeld Meech,
PC

J. Request for approval for membership with Cooperative Purchasing Memberships for the FY 22
K. Request for approval to transfer obsolete books within the Yavapai Library Network.
L. Gifts and donation

DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken)

Pages 209-216 A. 2020-2021 School Health Advisory Council (SHAC) Annual Report

Pages 217-218
Pages 219-222

Pages 223-232

Pages 233-234

Regular Session

B. Fentanyl Workgroup Update
C. Refinancing of Bonds — Closing Numbers

D. Discussion of the Board’s issues of importance for consideration by the Arizona School Boards
Association as their focus of legislative effort for fiscal year 2021-22

E. Humboldt Unified School District's Pandemic Update

May 11, 2021 Page 2 of 3



10. ACTION
Pages 235-236 A. Request for approval of temporary suspension of Policy BGB — Policy Adoption. Under the
authority of Governing Board Policy BGF (Suspension/Repeal of Policy), the Board may
consider suspending Governing Board Policy BGB, as it pertains to a first and second reading of
adjustment to policy, for the purpose of addressing item 10B on this agenda.

Pages 237-242 B. First Reading and request for adoption of Policy Advisory 679 as presented and recommended
by Arizona School Boards Association
e PA 679 Policy IKFB Graduation Exercises
Pages 243-246 C. Approve 2021-2022 Classified Work Agreement Language.
Pages 247-252 D. Approve to issue 2021-2022 Work Agreements to current 2020-2021 Classified Employees.
Pages 253-254 E. Approve to add male volleyball to BMHS athletics.

Pages 255-262 F. Request to approve the MOU between HUSD and West Yavapai Guidance Clinic for the use of
School-Based Counseling Services

Pages 263-278 G. Final 20-21 Budget Revision 2.

11. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

June 8, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ Transportation Building
June 29, 2021 6:30 PM Special Meeting @ Transportation Building
July 13, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ Transportation Building
August 10, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ TBD

12. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets —Select Year
—Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets may be saved in multiple sections).

Regular Session May 11, 2021 Page 3 of 3


http://www.humboldtunified.com/

CELEBRATING
SUCCESSES

ltem 6

Recognition of the 2021 HUSD Retirees



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # \C
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations and HR Reading
DATE: May 11, 2021 Discuss X
SUBJECT: Honoring of 2020-2021 Retiring HUSD Staff Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE; Goal #4: Attract and Retain Highly Effective Employees

SUPPORTING DATA

The Governing Board and Administration wish to recognize the valuable HUSD employees
retiring at the conclusion of the 2020-2021 School Year. These outstanding individuals have
provided indispensable services to the District in support of its academic mission.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Governing Board acknowledge our 2020-2021 retirees through the
attached Resolution (Board President reads Resolution).

i

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: |
Mr. John Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to:
Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operaiigns/HR



The Huniboldt Schools.
L%W eviernesils aovece (906,

RESOLUTION

ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD
OF THE HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MAY 11, 2021

HONORING
HUSD RETIRING STAFF

WHEREAS, Ms. DYAN YUETTER RETIRED AT THE END OF THIS SCHOOL
YEAR AFTER COMPLETING A YEAR OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE, AS AN
SCIENCE TEACHER AT BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN MIDDLE SCHOOL.

WHEREAS, Ms. TRACY HEFLEY RETIRED AT THE END OF THIS SCHOOL
YEAR AFTER COMPLETING A YEAR OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE, AS A SPECIAL
EDUCATION TEACHER AT HUMBOLDT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.

WHEREAS, MR. KEVIN SCHWARTZ RETIRES AT THE END OF THIS
SCHOOL YEAR AFTER COMPLETING THREE YEARS OF OUTSTANDING
SERVICE, AS A BUS DRIVER IN THE TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT.

WHEREAS, Ms. ANNAMARIA LOVE RETIRES AT THE END OF THIS
SCHOOL YEAR AFTER COMPLETING FOUR YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE,
AS A MSP AIDE AT MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.

WHEREAS, Ms. DEBORAH KINCAID RETIRED AT THE END OF THIS
SCHOOL YEAR AFTER COMPLETING FOUR YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERYVICE,
AS A INSTRUCTIONAL SPECIALIST IN THE SPECIAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT.

WHEREAS, Ms. VALERIE JAMES RETIRED IN MARCH OF THIS SCHOOL
YEAR AFTER COMPLETING SIX YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE, AS A
SPEECH PATHOLOGIST FOR THE SPECIAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT.

WHEREAS, Ms. DIANNE RUCKER RETIRED IN JANUARY OF THIS
SCHOOL YEAR AFTER COMPLETING SIX YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE,
AS AN OCCUPATIONAL THERAPIST FOR THE SPECIAL SERVICES
DEPARTMENT.



WHEREAS, Ms. LiISA GRELL RETIRED AT THE END OF THIS SCHOOL
YEAR AFTER COMPLETING SIX YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE, AS A
SPECIAL EDUCATION TEACHER AT BRIGHT FUTURES PRESCHOOL.

WHEREAS, Ms. TRUDY BRUVER RETIRED AT THE END OF THIS SCHOOL
YEAR AFTER COMPLETING SEVEN YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE, AS A
FINE ARTS TEACHER AT BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL.

WHEREAS, Ms. LINDA ULRICH RETIRED IN MAY 2020 AFTER
COMPLETING EIGHT YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE, AS A LANGUAGE
ARTS TEACHER AT BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN MIDDLE SCHOOL.

WHEREAS, Ms. SUSAN GUNN RETIRED AT THE END OF THIS SCHOOL YEAR
AFTER COMPLETING EIGHT YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE, AS A SPECIAL
EDUCATION BUs DRIVER IN THE TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT.

WHEREAS, MR. MARC MONY RETIRED AT THE END OF THIS SCHOOL YEAR
AFTER COMPLETING EIGHT YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE, AS A MSP AIDE AT
LAKE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.

WHEREAS, Ms. MARGARET ROGERS RETIRED IN MAY 2020 AFTER
COMPLETING NINE YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE, AS A TITLE 1 AIDE AT LAKE
VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.

WHEREAS, Ms. JULIE CHISHOLM RETIRED AT THE END OF THIS SCHOOL
YEAR AFTER COMPLETING TEN YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE, AS A MSP AIDE
AT HUMBOLDT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.

WHEREAS, MR. FRED PAMER RETIRED AT THE END OF THIS SCHOOL YEAR
AFTER COMPLETING ELEVEN YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE, AS A BUS DRIVER
IN THE TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT.

WHEREAS, MR. RICHARD KENNER RETIRED AT THE END OF THIS SCHOOL
YEAR AFTER COMPLETING FOURTEEN YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE, AS THE
LEAD MAINTENANCE CUSTODIAN AT LIBERTY TRADITIONAL SCHOOL.

WHEREAS, MR. KEN MURPHY RETIRED AT THE END OF THIS SCHOOL YEAR
AFTER COMPLETING SIXTEEN YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE, AS A BuUSs
DRIVER IN OUR TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT.

WHEREAS, Ms. MARIA CASTRO RETIRED IN NOVEMBER 2020 AFTER
COMPLETING TWENTY-ONE YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE, AS A TITLE 1 AIDE
AT MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.

WHEREAS, Ms. LAURIE SCHREFFLER RETIRED IN JULY 2020 AFTER
COMPLETING TWENTY-SIX YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE, AS A 15T GRADE
TEACHER AT GRANVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.

WHEREAS, Ms. MARY SORIANO RETIRED IN AUGUST 2020 AFTER
COMPLETING THIRTY YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE, AS A MSP AIDE AT
BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL.



WHEREAS, Ms. OLGA MORAN RETIRED JUNE 2020 AFTER COMPLETING
THIRTY-TWO YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE, AS THE FOOD AND NUTRITION
MANAGER AT HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT.

WHEREAS, Ms. NANCY VALLELY RETIRED AT THE END OF THIS SCHOOL
YEAR AFTER COMPLETING THIRTY-TWO OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE, AS A CNA
SKILLS TEACHER AT BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL.

WHEREAS, Ms. REBECCA COOLEY RETIRED JANUARY OF THIS SCHOOL
YEAR AFTER COMPLETING THIRTY-FOUR YEARS OF OUTSTANDING SERVICE, AS
THE ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT TO THE SUPERINTENDENT AND GOVERNING
BoARD AT HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT THIS GOVERNING
BOARD EXPRESSES ITS SINCERE APPRECIATION TO THESE OUTSTANDING
INDIVIDUALS FOR THEIR CONTRIBUTION TO THE ACADEMIC MISSION OF THE
HumMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT.

FURTHERMORE. BE IT RESOLVED THAT THIS GOVERNING BOARD
EXTENDS TO OUR RETIREES BEST WISHES FOR THE. FUTURE.

GOVERNING BOARD MEMBERS

MR. RICHARD ADLER, PRESIDENT
MR. PAUL RUWALD, VICE PRESIDENT
Ms. SuziE RoTH, MEMBER

MR. RYAN GRAY, MEMBER

MR. COREY CHRISTIANS, MEMBER






CONSENT
ltem 8A.

Minutes
April 13, 2021

(Audio minutes are available on the district website)



POSTED
4-9-2021

5:00 p.m.

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE
GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a
meeting open to the public on April 13, 2021, at Glassford Hill Middle School, located at 6901 Panther Path,
Prescott Valley, Arizona. This meeting will also be live-streamed, as we begin our transition back to the traditional
in-person only meetings.

*ALL ATTENDEES ARE REQUIRED TO WEAR A FACEMASK, PER HUSD POLICY KI-RB.**

 If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to
A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3). The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in
open public assembly.

» Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic
medium.

* The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. Revisions will be posted at the
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab.

e Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by
contacting Samantha Bartmus at (928)759-5007 or samantha.bartmus@humboldtunified.com. Requests should
be made as early as possible to arrange the accommodation.

* Members of the public wishing to address the Board are requested to complete a Public Participation Form
provided at the entrance of the meeting area.

+ Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda.

*ALL ATTENDEES ARE REQUIRED TO WEAR A FACEMASK, PER HUSD POLICY KI-RB.**
AGENDA

6:30 REGULAR SESSION

0:00 1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER

0:25 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY
0:47 3. ROLL CALL
Suzie Roth-Excused Absence
1:10 4. AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT
AGENDA APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY
1:40 5. CURRENT EVENTS
A. Board

B. Superintendent

6. CELEBRATING SUCCESSES
A. HUSD VIPs — Humboldt Elementary School

7:20 1. Volunteer — Fred Pamer

12:15 2. Classified — Desirae Pitt

16:45 3. Ceriified — Donna Ray

Regular Session April 13, 2021 Page 10of 3

8



22:44

30:55 7.

37:20 8.

Pages 9-14

Pages 15-20

B. Presentation by Sharmel Jordan from Yavapai County Community Health Services to Mountain
View Elementary School.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

CONSENT ITEMS

This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.

A. Governing Board Meeting Minutes of March 9, 2021 and March 23, 2021 (audio
recording is posted on the District’s website at www.humboldtunified.com)

B. Personnel Recommendations

Pages 21-150 C. Financial/Business

1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 1,702,951.95
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 2,818,587.35

Pages 151-158 D. Monthly Budget Report

Pages 159-162 E. Monthly Student Activities Report

Pages 163-166 F. Request for ratification of expenditures for Contracts, Work Agreements and supplementals for

March 2021.

Pages 167-172 G. Revised HUSD Supplemental Wage Schedule

Pages 173-202 H. Request for approval for Capella University to conduct a research study in accordance with

Policy LC — Relations with Education Research Agencies.

Pages 203-206 . Request for approval of an amendment to the five-year agreement with the Arizona School for

The Deaf and Blind (ASDB).

Pages 207-236 J. Request for the approval of out-of-state travel for eligible 8t grade students and their

chaperones to travel to Washington, D.C. In May 2022.

Pages 237-240 K. Request for the approval of the changes to the Classified Job Placement schedule for the 2020-

2021 school year.

Pages 241-258 L. Request for approval of the annual Retiree Re-employment Program and Client Service Contract

with Educational Services, Inc. (ESI)

Pages 259-262 M. Request for approval of Preschool, Before and After School Program, Elementary and Middle

Regular Session

School Fee Schedules for SY 2021-2022.

April 13, 2021 Page 2 of 3

9



Pages 263-270 N.

Pages 271-282 O.

Pages 283-284 P.

Request for approval for IGA school-based counseling services renewal with Southwest
Behavioral & Health Services (SBH) and Yavapai County Education Service Agency (YCESA)

Request for approval for IGA with Mayer USD for special education services.

Gifts and donation

Consent Items Passed Unanimously

9. DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken)
39:05 A. School update from Humboldt Elementary School Principal Melissa Tannehill to include:
+ HES Mission Statement in Action
¢ Programs and Support
e Looking ahead to 2022

1:01:18 B. Budget Update — Superintendent John Pothast
1:20:44 C. Humboldt Unified School District’'s Pandemic Update
10. ACTION

1:33:08 A. Approval of 2021-2022 Certified, Psychologist and Administrator Contract Language.
Passed Unanimously

1:34:24 B. Modifications to the 301 Performance Plan for the 2020-2021 school year.
Passed Unanimously

1:41:35 C. Approval of increased Health Insurance Rates and Coverages through Kairos.
Passed Unanimously

1:54:00 D. Approve 2021-2022 Certified Employee Contracts.
Passed Unanimously

1:56:07 E. Approve 2021-2022 Administrator / Director Contracts.
Passed Unanimously

1:57:4511. ANNOUNCEMENTS

A. Next Scheduied Board Meetings are:

May 11, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ TBD
June 8, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ TBD
July 13, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ TBD
1:59:0712. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of malerials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeling. Please call ahead (759-4000) o arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com, on the home page, go to the School Board fab —Board Packets — Select Year
—Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets may be saved in multiple sections).

Regular Session April 13, 2021 Page 3 of 3

10



CONSENT
ltem 8B.

Personnel Recommendations



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT
Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on May 11, 2021

A. RESIGNATIONS/MATERNITY LEAVES/LEAVES OF ABSENCE/OTHER
Certified Staff

Joanna Bartley - 5th Grade Teacher @ MVES (5/21/21)

Jordan Boen - 4th Grade Teacher @ CSES (5/21/21)

Elsa DeMoss - Resource Teacher @ GHMS (5/21/21)

Beth Denman - Principal @ GHMS (6/30/21)

Sarah Feeney - ILLP Teacher @ HES/MVES/GHMS (5/21/21)

Lisa Frost - 6th Grade Teacher @ HES (5/21/21)

Susan Funston - 3rd Grade Teacher @ MVES (LOA 4/28/21 TO 5/21/21)
Jeff Goodman - SpED Teacher @ BMHS (5/21/21)

Taryn Gordanier - Resource Teacher @ LVES (5/21/21)

10. Kelsey Hoult - iChoose Teacher @ GHMS (5/21/21)

11. Leann Jack - 3rd Grade Teacher @ GES (FMLA 3/1/21 TO 4/9/21)

12. Courtni Johnson - 4th Grade Teacher @ GES (5/21/21)

13. Deborah Kincaid - Instructional Specialist @ SSO (5/21/21)

14, Elizabeth Saari - Instructional Specialist @ BMHS (5/21/21)

15. Tracy Scheffert - 1st Grade Teacher @ GES (FMLA 4/19/21 TO 5/21/21)
16. Albert Zalfini - 5th Grade Teacher @ LTS (5/21/21)

LoNonrwb~

Classified Staff

Leeann Axcell - SpED Bus Aide @ Transportation (4/9/21)
Justin Bitsilly - Resource Aide @ BMHS (4/8/21)

Frederick Blandin - Lead Night Custodian @ BMHS (4/30/21)
Jennifer Broadhurst - M/S/P Aide @ BMHS (4/30/21)

Byron Certain - M/S/P Aide @ CSES (5/20/21)

James Dixon - Bus Driver @ Transportation (5/20/21)

Betsi Duffy - M/S/P Aide @ LVES (5/20/21)

Adam Esposito - Title 1 Aide @ LVES (5/20/21)

Lucinda George - M/S/P Aide @CSES (4/16/21)

10. Kimberley Griffee - M/S/P Aide @ BMHS (FMLA 1/28/21 TO 3/1/21)
11. Dori Grumbo - Bus Driver @ Transportation (5/20/21)

12. Susan Gunn - SpED Bus Driver @ Transportation (5/21/21)

13. Angela Heder - Computer Lab Aide @ HES (5/20/21)

14. George Herrin - M/S/P Aide @ LVES (LOA 3/2/21 TO 3/26/21)
15. Kent Howard - Custodian @ GES (FMLA 3/25/21 TO 5/4/21)

16. Howard Lilly - Custodian @ LVES (4/19/21)

17. Kristina McCarty - M/S/P Aide @ CSES (5/5/21)

18. Marc Money - M/S/P Alde @ CSES (5/20/21)

19. Fred Pamer - Bus Driver @ Transportation (5/21/21)

20. Rachel Pfeil - M/S/P Aide @ GES (5/20/21)

21. Sayaka Pierson - Resource Aide @ LVES (5/20/21)

22. Dustin Rigg - M/S/P Aide @ GES (4/15/21)

23. Rolando Sala - Groundskeeper @ DO (FMLA 4/26/21 TO 5/10/21)
24. Kevin Schwartz - Bus Driver @ Transportation (5/4/21)

25. Karra Scotto - M/S/P Aide @ BMHS (FMLA 4/19/21 TO 4/30/21)
26. Bonnie Thorn - SpED Bus Aide @ Transportation (5/21/21)

27. Ana Vanesian - Attendance Secretary @ GES (5/27/21)

28. Stephanie Walter - Custodian @ HES (4/30/21)

CoNOOTrWND-~

Page 1 of 4



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on May 11, 2021

Substitute + Staff

1. Kenneth Noble - Sub Bus Driver @ Transportation (3/23/21)

B. EMPLOYMENT OFFERS (Employment offer is subject to acceptable background/fingerprint checks.)

Certified Staff
1. Shauna Barraza - Resource Teacher @ BMHS (replaces Ron Killen)
2. Sarah Bartelt - Title 1 Teacher @ LTS (replaces Jaime Stretton)
3. Phillip Blackwell - Band Director @ BMHS (replaces Trudy Gruver)
4. Grace Cass - Kindergarten Teacher @ HES (replaces Amy Ricca)
5. Luis Chavez - Resource Teacher @ MVES (replaces Karen Willis)
6. Sonya Corrales - Extended Resource Teacher @ CSES (replaces Sam Kissinger)
7. Janet Ershig - 5th Grade Teacher @ MVES (replaces Joanna Bartley)
8. Linda Gialloreto - Resource Teacher @ CSES (replaces Morgan Rosansky)
9. Larry Haese - Social Studies Teacher @ BMHS (fills his own position coming off of ESI)
10. Stephanie Kline - Special Education Teacher @ BFPS (replaces Lisa Grell)
11. Cassandra Kreyling - Music Teacher @ MVES (Stacie Knotec)
12. Nerissa Monzon - Extended Resource Teacher @ HES (replaces Tracy Hefley)
13. Yaritza Moses - 2nd Grade Teacher @ MVES (replaces Roberta Deaso)
14. Jill Stakemiller - Science Teacher @ LTS (replaces Chris Kawabata)
15. Kristin Warner - 4th Grade Teacher @ LVES (replaces Kristine Carnes)
16. Mallory Woods - Resource Teacher @ HES (replaces Miranda French)
17. Cheryl Wright - Resource Teacher @ BMHS (replaces Sabrina Olson)
18. Val Young - Math Teacher @ BMHS (fills her own position coming off of ESI)

Classified Staff

Nicole Arvallo - Psychologist (replaces Nicole Balzarini)
Susie Lynn Gest - After School Program Aide @ BASP (replaces Roxanne Briggs)
Sam Hilmes - M/S/P Aide @ CSES (replaces Lucinda George)
Jody Melinda Magdaleno - Resource Aide @ LVES (replaces Sayaka Pierson)
Wendy Malmgren - Social Worker @ GHMS ffills a new grant funded position)
Leah Pritzl - Speech Pathologist @ SSO (replaces Valerie James)
Lori Ellen Rice - M/S/P Aide @ LVES (replaces Jacob Goodman)
Teresa Schick - SpED Bus Aide @ Transportation (replaces Jean Willis)
Meagan Shoults - Preschool Aide @ BFPS (replaces Karen Holf)

. Woodrow Stallard - Custodian @ BMHS (replaces Robert Erholtz)

Joshua Pierce Warner - SpEd Bus Driver @ Transportation (replaces Ken Murphy)

2[LPNOIGAELN 2

)

Substitute + Staff

Page 2 of 4



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on May 11, 2021

C. SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS

Overloads

1.

Certified Stipends Specifically Listed on Board-approved 2020-2021 Stipend Schedule

(M&O-§9,247.25); Tax Credit-$0.00; General Tax Credit- $0.00; SPED-$0.00; Other- $0.00)

AN

Danette Derickson - Elementary/Middle School Principal Split @ LTS
Donna Ray - Lead Nurse Stipend @ HES

Josh Schreiner - Elementary Track Coach @ LTS

Scott Woolley - Girls Assistant Basketball Coach @ BMHS

Elliott Zadow - Asst Football Coach @ BMHS

Other Stipends

(M&O-$0.00; Tax Credit-$0.00; F&N-$0.00; Special Education-$0.00; Other-$0.00)

D. IN-DISTRICT TRANSFERS

Certified

1.

2.
3.

10.

1.

Kathryn Austin - FROM 4th Grade Teacher @ CSES TO SpED Teacher @ HES (replaces Deb
Galliers)

Kim Carpenter - FROM ELA Teacher @ BMMS TO 3rd Grade Teacher @ LTS (replaces Hollis Black)
Anthony Deaso - FROM 3rd Grade Teacher @ MVES TO 4th Grade Teacher @ MVES (replaces
Denise Antonio)

Roberta Deaso - FROM 2nd Grade Teacher @ MVES TO 1st Grade Teacher @ MVES (replaces
Yaritza Moses)

Patricia Etcheverry - FROM 4th Grade Teacher @ HES TO Title 1 Aide @ HES (replaces Lena
Juarez)

Miranda French - FROM Sped Teacher @ HES TO 5th Grade Teacher @ HES (replaces Jamy
Myrmel)

Daniel Janklow - FROM Title 1 position TO 3rd Grade Teacher @ LTS (replaces Beth Bogdavitz)
Caitlin Klem - FROM ELL Teacher @ MVES TO Kindergarten Teacher @ MVES (replaces Rachel
Garasha)

Sam Kissinger - FROM SpED Teacher @ CSES TO SpED Teacher @ BMMS (replaces Susan
Bailey Smith)

Jamy Myrmel - FROM 5th Grade Teacher @ HES TO 4th Grade Teacher @ HES (replaces Patricia
Etcheverry)

Kristen Munchinsky - FROM 6th Grade Teacher @ MVES TO 6th Grade Teacher @ HES (replaces
Lisa Frost)

12. Amy Ricca - 1st Grade Teacher @ HES TO 1st Grade Teacher @ LTS(replaces Meghan Armstrong)

Page 3 of 4



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on May 11, 2021

13. Ellen Sanford - FROM (1.0 FTE) Resource Teacher @ GES TO (.5 FTE) SpED Instructional
Specialist (replaces Deborah Kincaid)

Classified

1. Angela Ferris - FROM Title 1 Aide @ HES TO Computer Lab Aide @ HES (replaces Angela Heder)
2. Jessica Nobre Eaton - F and N Manager @ GES TO F and N Worker @ GHMS (unfilled position)

3. Giselle Scantamburlo Hall - FROM Tile 1 Aide @ BMMS TO Title 1 Aide @ HES (replaces Julie

Chisolm)
4. Jeff Wing - FROM 1S Specialist TO Network Administrator (replaces Stephanie Garcia)

. INCREASE/ DECREASE IN HOURS (+OR -) OR FUNDING

Certified
1.

Classified

1. Teresa Dingee - Speech Pathologist FROM 6 hours (.8 FTE) TO 3 hours (.6 FTE)
2. Christine Harris - Psychologist FROM 8 hours (1.0 FTE) TO 4 hours (.5 FTE)

3. Lena Juarez - Title 1 Aide @ HES FROM 7 hours TO 5.7 Hours

4. Kimberly Sanchez - SpED Bus Aide @ Transportation FROM 8 hours TO 6 hours

CLASSIFIED STAFF - VOLUNTEER AGREEMENT FORM STIPENDS
1. NONE
. DISTRICT PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT - TRAVEL (IN and OUT OF STATE)

1. NONE

Page 4 of 4



16



CONSENT
ltem 8D.

Monthly Budget Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item #8@
FROM: Roger Studley, Finance Director Reading
DATE: May 11, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Monthly Budgets - Board Report Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # 2: Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Attached is the monthly Expenditure Budget Balance Report.

This report summarizes district expenditures and current encumbrances per fund.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Report presented for informational purposes only.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

N{r.J/oh"/Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley Finance Director 928.759.4027

168



L :obed 02'¢°0202 jegpngainypuadx319ids  podey Wd 8t:€0:2 1202/92/40 pajuld
| 2INIAVOV ® 1HO0ddNS LNIANLS v-Al T1LILL Z9l  pund
%00'0
{5e'281'2L$) 00°0$ (se'e8L'cly) 68'881'2L$ 00°0$ 00°0% ‘[eyol Lyl pund
(9L/SLYTYND YIHOVIL ACUdWIFIT I1LIL 48 pund
%iyve
81°6£0'26% 06°699'v7$ 60°60L'0EL$ oL0eL'0€L$ ¥0'866'9% 8L'5¢ey' L0928 ‘fejol o¥L pund
(S1/71)IVND YIHOVIL AOHdIWIFII ITLIL ovl pund
%000
(66°681'7L$) 00°0% (66'681'v2%) 66'681'7L$ v GerS 00°0% ‘fejol LIl pund
vatiL 3L bl spund
%16%C
LIPS L8YS 65'992'61€$ 62'80¢'26.% 68'9/9'6ElL$  9ges'eTis ¥1°686'2€6'L$ ‘fejol gLL pung
Va1l 3Ll gLL  ‘pund
%028
S1TL25'91% ZAVA N A 6e'81c'9s% 19'6€L'Gt LS 66'0L9'71L$ 00'850°202% ‘[ejol 120 pund
NOISHIAWWI HSITONT a3dNLONYLS - 138 120 pung
%000
(8L'ggv'siLe) 00°0% (8192 LL1$) IR T4 ANE 819z LLL$ 000$ ‘lejol 050 pung
INTWLHYLIA 301T0d AFTIVA LLODSTHd 060  :pund
%Ly v
(zo'98l'6%$) Z1'6£0'65% 01'c58'6v$ £4°50L'551$ 81'850'9L$ £8'855'502$ ‘lejol +¥z0 pund
AOHdNE TYNOILONYLSNI - ONIAVYD NVIANI ¥zo  pund
%81'GL
£e'/9¥'88r'LS  00°0% €eLor'8sy'Le  SO'LLE'LEPS 00°0% 8ev8.'6/6'L$ ‘lejo L €10 pund
HIHLO-NOOYUSSYTO €10 ipund
%SL.66
€2°/22'606'1$  00°0% €0°.72'605'1$  ¥Z'858't$ 00°0% £L6°580°€LS'L$ ‘[ejol Z1o pund
AVd AH34-NO0HSSYT0 ZL0  pung
%LLP9
GZ'¥oc'ecrs 00°0$ SZvoe'eers €.°0ve'sves 00°0% 86'¥0L'V89% ‘fejoL 110 pung
VS ISVYS-NOOESSYTO 110 pund
%L
LOVIP'QLG'ZS  0L°988'1BSL$  LL°/0£'0LL'0L$  £6'086'2G2'€C  69°091'889'2¢  0.'887'c98'ees ‘fejoL 100 pund
SANNA Y340 2 LNIVIN L00  :pung
png Bumuiewsay 9%  8ouBIqUINDIUT aouejeq alA g)eq o} sbuey 190png uonduoseg / JSquInN JUNodayY
souejeq Jabpng 120Z-0Z02 :iea, Jessld
L20Z/0e/Y :|jeq@ ol 1202Z/Liy  19%eq wold Ao Aiewwng 7]

1loday asuejeg j9bpng ainjipuadxy

ZZ 'ON J213s1q Joou

_potiun IP[OqUIng

169



[4 abed 0¢'€'0202 . legpngainypuadx3I9)ds  uoday Ad 8¥:€0:2 1202/82/¥0° pajund

9'689'99¢$ £8°'620'901$ 62°GLL'2LYS ¥Z'£.9'¢69% 18°66£'2e$ £588¢'001 1% ‘lejol 9z¢ pung
1 43853 AINOD 9z¢  pung
%596~
(81°265'96$) £6°/¥9'601$ $1°'650'6+% 16°€Zy' 2858 S1°065'218 99'6/¥'985¢ {le101 162 pung
123y1a aivolaan l6g  :puny
%.8'81
00°22¥'s$ zzzies zTvel'ss 97°600'c2$ 20°925$ 89°'6£2'a2% :[e10) 062 pund
HOYIALNO AlvdIaan 06z  :pung
%0070
(vz'ee8'02$) 16'6Z.3 {Lz'eoL'0z$) Lz'e9L'oes $5'$60'2$ 00'0% ‘[ejo] L9z pung
INYHO 2ISVYg 31D lgz  :pung
%09°'v6
SE'129'6718 00°0% Ge'L/9'671L$ 66°9v5'8% 00°0% ve8L2'851$ lleyoL 09Z pung
INVYD 2ISYg 310 09z  :pung
%082t
ereLy'Les 9v°'826'v$ 68°L0¥'92$ z9°zLL'ees 28'695'2$ LS'v21'06% l[ejol Lzg pung
LNVYO TOOHOS3IHd - vaq| lee  pung
%122
LTG5S LvvS G5'068'881$ 28°St1'9c9% 8€'GL0'€6/$ 1e9s2'ses 0z'L8r'sse' LS ‘[ejol 02z pung
AN3 - o1SVE - vaq 0zz  :pund
%EY 16
£1'898'8¢$ 00°0% 21'858'8¢e$ €9°L¥9'es 00°0% 00°005'Zp$ ‘[e301 961 pung
LNYO LNIJWIAOCHANI § LHOJdNS AFLIDUVL 961  :pung
%022
0v'660'91$ 00°0% 0v'660'01$ LEL08 L 1S 00°0% 12'006'22% [e301 G61 pung
LNYO LNIWIAOYNI B LNOddNS Q3LIDNVL S6L  pung
%0166
2e°18v'28% 00'0$ ze'18p'zes 18'26.% 00°0$ Blvee'ess \[e1o] |6} pung
(0ZAd) WvHD0Hd d37 111 FTLIL 16l  :tpung
%Zy o
§2T20'28% ¥205.'e2$ 66°241'09% 08'065'61% AN A ZAS 62'€94'6.% ‘fejol 061 pund
WVYD0¥d d37 11 3LIL 06l  :pung
%91'8¢2-
(8L688'v23) zL982'1% (90°¥s0'cz$) §0ZTL'eES 90'¢e0'L$ 66°299'0L$ :lejoy zgL pung
png Buiuleway %, esuesquinoug aoueleg alA aje o abuey yobpng uonduosa( / Jsquuny JUNosay
aouejeq jebpng 1202-0Z07 :leap [evsid
L202/0¢/p @jeq ol L20z/Liy  ejeq woid Aluo Arewwng [7] Jodoy douejegq jabpng alnjipuadxg

ZZ "ON 1913SIQ [00U9S paiun Jpjoquing

170



£ :abed 02°€°0202 [egpngamnypuadx3ieids  Hodey Nd 8¥:€0'Z  1202/82/0 paluld
%00°00L
#5°890'v$ 00°0% ¥5°890'7$ 00°0$ 000$ ¥5'890 73 ‘[e3ol 66¢ pund
JONVLSISSY Tvidny g6y  rpund
%196
zLeps'ves 6L°18Y'25$ L6'vee' L8 9z'621'181% 5€'9.8'01$ L1'P5'852% :lejo g8 pung
dYm g8y pung
%00°0
(c0'cpa'ss) 00°0% (€0'ebg'ss) £0'era'ss 00'0$ 00°0% ‘lejol £8v pung
NOISNYdX3 ALIVS THOS ¢gy  pung
%ZS'TLL
(8¥'5¢6'181%) AT (0g'088°181%) LO'EZY'9LS €2 '6¥E'C$ (6z°25%'501%) llejoL LS¥ pung
ONIAONN4 43syd - SLINS3 67 pung
%0000}
€'965'12$ 00°0¢$ £4'965'12$ 00°0% 00°0$ cr'965' L2 ‘[ejoL 95¢ pung
ULNIONI NOILYNINYX3 A9 Lid340 39371700 g5y  pung
%00°001
¥/'600'6$ 000% ¥2°600'6$ 00'0$ 00°0% ¥2°600'S$ ![eJoL 05t pung
a3aLdio 05y tpung
%ZE'69
St°/86'0¢$ 16°0€9'9% ZraLe'ies 22°680'.8 00'112¢$ BL0L'Pr$ ‘[e30L 00 pund
NYHOO0Nd ALIMOIN 310D 00y  :pung
%000
(00'682'61L%) 00°0% (00'682'61%) 00'68.'61% 00°0% 00°0% lejoL pig pung
J1ve3 /e ipung
%0128
zLeve'les 00°03% TLere'L2s ¥2'6E1 ¥ 000% 95°€80°2€$ ‘[e30] £5€ pund
ONIZVYD HOTAYL g€se  pung
%12°05
£0v20°196% G€'980'v22s 8€091'6811$  6£/86'60.% (96'606°9€$) eLlrL'ge8'L ‘[e3ol 6v€ puny
$334 153404 1.LYN 8ve  ipung
%00°0
{66'082'212'28)  00°0% (66'0£L'212'28)  66°082°212'2¢ 0003 00°0% ‘[ejo gze puny
2Z|qe)S JUWHUY 9T QINOD gze  ipung
%Py LE
png Bululewey 9,  BoUBIQWNIUT aoueley AlLA sje( o] abuey jobpng uonduose( 7 Jagquiny JUnosoy
souefeq jebpng 1202-0Z0Z :ledA [edsid
L202/0EH @leg ol L2oz/Liy @jeq wold Auo Arewwng 7]

ZZ "ON 391381 |ooy

payIun IPIoqUINny

Joday asuejeqg jabpng ainylpuadxy

171



14 mwmmn_ gg'eoeoe |egpngainypuadx31oid:  poday Nd 8¥:€0:2 L202/82/¥L Auild
SHOOAIXAL gss  :pung
%Z1 0
L0'6% 04'209'L$ LL9Lo'LS §1°909's$ §8'625% 98'222'L$ ‘[eyol LSS pung
{3V - IONVHNSNI L66  ‘pund
%0859
15°81G' LS 00'000'5$ 15'815'9$ £0°285'91L$ 00°0% 09'001'€9$ :fejo), 055 pund
$a33204d FONVHNSNI 056 tpund
%00°0
{89'629'69%) Z8'056'9$ (98°'829'00%) 92'8/9'09% ve20e'2$ 00°0$ :lejoL 0gs pund
SNOILYNOQ % SLHID 0gs  ipund
%000
(£9°092°28%) £€T'61L'918 (v¥ L '008) v L' 994 15'001'8$ 00°0% :[e3ol 9z6 pund
g3y XvL S334 L0V 9zs  pund
%00°0
(£2612'0018)  £8'6.6'6V$ (r6'SEZ'OLLE)  ¥B'SEZTOLLS 11'€62'928 00°0% ‘[e3ol §ZS pung
SNOILYHIdO XNV 6z¢  pung
%00'0
{08'0£0'0%) L' +98% (6£°902°G$) 6€'902'5$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ‘lejot €25 pund
TOOHDSIHd STUNLNL LHORE €26 pund
%L 158"
{00°2LL'¥S$) 66'668'6$ (L0'2LT'PY3) 20'2€9'05$ zz'ear'ss 00°09¢'9% ‘lejol Zzg pund
NYH90dd TOOHIS Y¥ALAV/3H043d zzs  pund
%00°0
(00°058'6$) 00°058'6% 00°0%$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ llejoL L1S pund
TVLNTH Sng L1 pundg
%6L612
{rp8es'ves) 86'08¢'L$ (ov"2G1°L1$) 00°Z2E'8C$ 8'9/€4$ P roL LS llejol §16 pund
HILNID JIAID Gl :pung
%9011
92'2£0'10€$ 86°/¥0'695% ¥2'080'028% 15°6/6'T58'L$  2L'626'68L$ 18'669'22.'2$ ‘lejoL 0LS pund
30IAY3S 400 oLs  pung
%20°LL-
(€1°z95'e$) 12°568'8v$ rl'eee'ovs 09'620°28$ Z0'9v.'8$ v/1'29e'LL$ ‘[ejo) 00§ pung
A | <-LNVd HOS 0o pund
png Bujuleway 5, @ouelquINoul aouejeg aLA ajeq o) ebuey jebpng uondiosaq y JaquinN JUNo2Yy
soueleq jobpng 1202-020Z :le3A [edsld
L20Z/0E/Y ‘aleqg ol LZ0Z/\/p ‘8jeq Woud Auo Aewwns (7] Moday aosuejeq jobpng ainjipuadx3y

ZZ "ON 19M3SId [00U9S Paliun IPIOqUIN

172



] abed 02'¢°020Z [egpngainyipuedxgioidl  Hodsy Wd 8¥:€0'C LZ0Z/82/¥0  pauld
%00°0
(bp'109'28%) yeale'ses (09'582'08¢) 09'682'09% 852108 000$ {[ejol 58 pund
JONVHNSNI 3FA0THINT ggg  pund
%000
(g6'90t'0L$) £9°028°'c$ (2£985°9%) 7£'985'9% erZeL'LS 00°0% ilejoL 058 pund
SIILIAILOY LN3ANLS 0s8  pund
%0070
(54 Lee'1/88)  00°0% (51°1Ee'1258) gL Lee L LS8 00°0% 00'0$ :[ejol 002 pung
SANN4 I2IANIAS 18930 0.  pund
%S5
£6'910'¢6$ LL'SY9'6L2'28 01'799'218'C8  86°9LT'TYeS G5 0LY'8Z 80'6.8'759'c$ flejol 169 pund
g4S - LNVHO TvMINTH ONIdTIng 169  pundg
%000
00°0$ 85 199'76ES 85°L$9'75¢$ 00°0% 00°0% 85°L¥9'25¢E$ llejoL 599 pund
SALVEIY ADYIANT G99  :pung
%00°001
§2'€L0'v2L$ 000¢$ TRFAR AR 00°0% 000% 52°€L0'%2L$ ‘[ejol 0g9 pund
ONIaTiNg ANO4 0gg  ipund
%¥5'L9
96'8LL1LE'TS  LLP58'8vES €l'e/6'6LL'28  69'165'06.% 6L iv6'LZ$ Zy'S95'0L5'eS ‘[elol 019 pung
AVILNO TWLIdYD oL9  pund
%G8°0.
98'8¢8'vv/$ G6°05'001% 18°682'5¥8% $8°910'002% £6'v6.'12$ 99'90€'150'1% llejot 965 pung
JLNLILSNI 'NLW - 43Lr 965  pund
%0Z'G
06°6£8'¢Y$ §9°¢5. L 1LEs G/°€65'65¢$ 16°122'/89% 0T I¥E'c9s% 99'G18°7¥8% :[ejol QLS pund
S1S00 LOIHIaN! 046 pund
%00°001
00°S¥¥'L$ 00'0% 00°SPY'L$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'SH' LS :[ejol §95 pund
AYIA0OTE NOILYDILIT go9g  :pung
%000
(09'666'2$) 00°0% (09'666'$) 09'666'C$ 00°0% 00'0% ‘lejol §5§ pung
png Bululeway 9,  @oueIqUWNoOUg aouejeg alA ayeq ol abuey 196png uopdusss(g / JaquinN JUNooYYy
soueleq Jobpng 1202-020Z :lea) |eosld
120Z/08/Y ‘9)eq oL L202/1/y ‘®)eq wold Auo Arewwing [A]

Joday aouejeg jobpng ainjipuadx3y

ZZ ‘ON 39M3SIq JoOU

papIun IPIOqUINy

173



]
Nd 8¥:€0:¢ L202/82/¥0 Sld

9 abey 02'£'0202 legpngeimipuadx31ojds  oday
yoday jo pug
%9L'¥L
ShpPLL'Y89'8S 99'€95'/8Z'eLs  LL'8L9'LPE'LES  G0'L/6'L16'08s  99'9BO'eES'E$  91'659'tS58'9SS ‘Jejo] pueln
png Bulujeway 9, 9@oueIgWNOU] aoueleq QLA ajeq o] obuey 18bpng uonduasaq / Jequnp Junoddy
@oueleq y86png L202-020Z :1ea) [eosld
L20Z/0e/Y :ajeq oL 120Z/Liy @jeq wold Auo Arewwng [7] Modoay aosuejeg jobpng ainjipuadxy

Z¢ ‘ON 3J9H3SIQ [00YDS paniun JPIoquiny

174



CONSENT
ltem 8E.

Student Activities Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item #‘&9
FROM.: Roger Studley, Finance Director Reading
DATE: May 11, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Student Activities - Board Report Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Attached is the monthly Student Activity Report.

This report summarizes student activities (club) expenditures and current encumbrances
per fund.

This report is in a new format since it is a cash driven fund. Beginning cash balances
have been added in so you can see all the transactions for each club.

The report adds Revenue to the Beginning Balance then subtracts Expenses to show the

current cash Balance in each club. Then Encumbrances are subtracted from the Balance
to show the Available Cash per club.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Report presented for informational purposes only.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: /\ %

—

Mr. John Pofhast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley, Finance Director 759-4027

176



STUDENT ACTIVITY REPORT

April 2021
Beginning
Balance Revenue Expended Balance Encumbered  Available Cash
Coyote Springs 133
Student Council 1,603 - - 1,603 - 1,603
Granville 135
Chorus/Choir 348 - - 348 - 348
Student Council 1,594 - 92 1,503 - 1,503
Humboldt 131
Student Council 5,342 179 - 5,521 - 5,521
take View 110
Student Council 5,858 - - 5,858 - 5,858
Liberty Traditional 134
Jr Optimists 185 - - 185 77 108
Student Council 3,883 1,620 1,476 4,027 663 3,363
Mountian View 132
Student Council 1,728 - - 1,728 - 1,728
Subtotal ES 20,542 1,798 1,568 20,772 740 20,032
Brad Mntn MS 120
Ntl Honor Society 2,792 - - 2,792 - 2,792
Science 376 - - 376 - 376
Student Council 2,747 - - 2,747 - 2,747
Glassford Hill MS 125
Ntl Honor Society 84 - - 84 - 84
Student Council 5,793 185 1,637 4,341 559 3,783
Subtotal MS 11,793 185 1,637 10,342 559 9,783
Brad Mntn HS 230
Art 352 - - 352 - 352
AVID 342 - - 342 - 342
Baseball 20 - - 20 - 20
DECA 633 450 925 158 - 158
FBLA 252 - - 252 - 252
French Club 33 - - 33 - 33
G.0.A.LS Club 61 - - 61 - 61
Girls Basketball 216 - - 216 - 216
HOSA/Nursing 4,579 - - 4,579 - 4,579
HOSA/SportsMedicine 1,224 800 910 1,114 347 767
Interact 3,193 - 87 3,106 213 2,893
JROTC 1,536 - - 1,536 296 1,240
Mu Alpha Theta 170 - - 170 - 170
Ntl Art Honor Society 434 3388 465 357 - 357
Ntl Honor Society 2,202 - - 2,202 248 1,954
P.ALS. 2,102 225 177 2,150 623 1,527
Student Council 3,616 595 818 3,394 747 2,647
Upward Bound 37 - - 37 - 37
Subtotal HS 21,002 2,458 3,382 20,078 2,473 17,605
Interest To Date: 216
TOTAL Student
Activities 53,337 4,657 6,586 51,408 3,773 47,635

177



178



CONSENT
ltem 8F.

Ratification of Expenditures



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board item # 8?
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations Reading
DATE: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Ratifications of Expenditures for Contracts / Work Agreements Action

& Supplementals
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

This is the approval of ratifications of all Contracts, Work Agreements and Supplementals from April
during the 2020-2021 fiscal year.

Information related to Contract, Work Agreements and Supplementals are matters of public record and
available at the District Office upon request.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the ratification of all Contracts, Work Agreements
and Supplementals from April during the 2020-2021 fiscal year.

Sample Motion:

| move to approve the ratification of all Contracts, Work Agreements and Supplepagntals from April during

the 2020-2021 fiscal year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr. John Potliast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, Executive \Difector of Operations (759-5016)

180



1202/50/v0 dwy

LT0Z/1€/L
0zoz/L/Tt
Tz0T/Te/v
120T/tt/e
1202/62/V
€T0Z/62/L
S00z/s/01
810¢/Lt/8
10z/21/6
6102/627/L
8T0Z/€/8
S00Z/1Z/11
ajeq alH

SHING
1l
SNVYYL
S1
SHING
Si1
SNVYl
S3H
SWHD
0a

od

SHINgG
uoled07 HI3Y)

¥3IHOVIL
1S1vID3dS Sl

P3 [193dS - YIAIYA SNE

1SND INIVIN Qv3T

NVIQ01snd

Y3HOVIL

3aiv snd

ISUNN TO0HDS

YINYOM N34

1SSV 113/AYV134¥03S

QY002 I9VYONI IWINOD/ATINYA

NVIQO1SND
9L qor Asewnid

120¢/¥0/S0 — T202-S0-10 Wol4

p21dsooy
paidasay
paidaloy
paystignd
paysiqnd
poaidaooy
paidary
paysliqnd
paidanoy
paidaly
paidadny
pPaysiignd
snjejs 1oeduo)

71101713 ‘MOoavz

Nl A344431 ‘ONIM

d VNHSOM "YINYVM
TNOYIAYD ‘IDVTIVM

a MOYAOOM ‘QYVTIVLS
M YNHSOM "YINITYHIS
¥ VSTHIL HDIHIS

[ YNNOQ ‘AvYd

1V2ISS3r ‘NOLYI 3HGON
Q Y2ISS3r ‘MIIWHOIIN
a V3HS ‘NOSNHOf

M AWWOL ‘43HITI09
swienN

(1euswa)ddng ‘sjuawaaidy IO ‘S10BIIUOD)

STUNLIANIAXI *~ NOILYIIFILYY

AN3dILS Q31414430
Q314ISSv10
Q3141SSv1
a3idIssvid
a3ldIssvid

CEIEIRRED;
g3idIssv1d
aN3dI1S d3IISSV1I INY3IL
d3a14Issv1d
a3dIssvid
d3idissvid

Q3dISsv1D
adAj esyuo)

181



182



CONSENT
ltem 8G.

Fleet Fuel Card Contract w/Diesel Direct
West Inc.

183



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item #%(3
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director, Operations Reading
DATE: May 11, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Fleet Fuel Card System Action

Multi-Term Contract — Diesel Direct West, inc.
Consent X

OBJECTIVE Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

This contract has not changed since the Board approved it in May of 2019. This is simply the
opportunity to revisit and renew what has already been approved. This would be the second
renewal of four before going out and issuing a new Request for Proposal for Fleet Fuel Cards, if
the board so chooses.

The District issued Request for Proposal (RFP) 20-0606-24 for a multi-year contract to provide
the district with a Fleet Fuel Card System. The proposal was legally advertised in the Daily
Courier on May 16, 2019, and again on May 23, 2019. In addition, the District also advertised the
bid on the AZ Purchasing website and the District’s website.

Two (2) sealed proposals were received by HUSD, no later than 2:00 p.m. on June 6, 2019 at the
HUSD Business Office. The offerors were Diesel Direct West, Inc. and Bennett Oil.

An evaluation committee convened to evaluate the proposals. The following evaluation criteria
were listed in the solicitation and cost was not the deciding factor:

A. Responsiveness - Responsiveness of the proposal in clearly stating and understanding
the scope of work, and in meeting the requirements of the RFP.
B. Cost - Lowest Price of Fuel: Namely the bidder/vendors cost of fuel at the most

economical point of purchase based on the OPIS (Oil Price Information Service) weekly index
average plus $ (bid) per gallon (which includes all applicable administrative, transportation and
regulatory fees, plus profit).

C. Logistics — Proximity of fuel location(s) capable of fueling multiple [arge vehicles at one
time as determined by the Transportation Department to be the most cost effective for the District.

it was determined by the evaluation committee that due to the location and accessibility of the
fueling stations as well as the availability of multiple pumps, it is most advantageous and in the
best interest of the district to award the multi-term contract for a fleet fuel card system to Diesel
Direct West, Inc,

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board award the multi-term contract to Diesel Direct West,
inc. for the district’s fleet fuel card system. The initial contract period was July 1, 2019 through
June 30, 2020, with an option for up to four (4) annual renewals, with this renewal being the first
of four for the period of July 1, 2021 fo June 30, 2022.

Sample Motion:

! move to renew the multi-term contract award, renewable annual, i’ strict’s fleet fuel card

system to Diesel Direct West, Inc.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Jdg;i:c?aét, Superintendent
Questions should be directed fo: Ken Fox, Transportath irector (928) 759-5191

184




CONSENT
ltem 8H.

Agreement between HUSD & AVID



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # %Y\

FROM: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director of Educational Services Reading
and Federal Programs

DATE: May 11, 2021 Discuss
SUBIJECT: Agreement renewal between HUSD and Advancement Via Action

Individual Determination (AVID)
Consent X

OBJECTIVE:  To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA

AVID is a national college-readiness program with a proven record of accomplishment of increasing the
levels of academic rigor. This student instructional system focuses on leadership, systems, instruction,
and culture, and is designed to increase the number of students who succeed in higher education and
life.

Humboldt Unified School District has contracted with AVID since 2007-2008.
This initial agreement was reviewed and approved by legal counsel.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is the recommendation that the Governing Board approve the agreement with AVID for the
2021-2022 school year.

Sample Motion

1 move to approve the AVID contract for Bradshaw Mountain High Sci
year.

[ for the 2021-2022 school

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mz John Pq( ast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Direcior- Educational Services and Federal
Programs at 759-4010

186



DocuSign Envelope ID: F63AB2C5-05EC-4836-A9FC-6C90E560C3B4

AVID Center “AVID®

Products and Services
2021-22 Quote/Order

Quote/Order #: Q-80307 AVID Center Representative: Velma Tatum
Client: Humboldt Unified School District Phone: (303) 436-2206
Address: 6411 N Robert Rd Email: vtatum®@avid.org

Prescott Vly, AZ 86314

Effective Date: July 04, 2021 Expiration Date: June 30, 2022

District Products

Qry PRODUCT NAME UNIT PRICE DISCOUNT - EXTENDED PRICE
1 AVID District Leadership Year 2 $6,000.00 $2,000.00 $4,000.00
District Products SUBTOTAL: $4,000.00

Bradshaw Mountain High School

QTyY PRODUCT NAME UNIT PRICE DISCOUNT EXTENDED PRICE
1 AVID Membership Fees Secondary $4,099.00 $0.00 $4,099.00
1 AVID Weekly Secondary $595.00 $0.00 $580.00
Bradshaw Mountain High School SUBTOTAL: $4,679.00

$8,679.00

plus all applicable taxes

Additional Comments:

N/A

‘Quote/Order
2021.-2022 Humboldt Unified School District Drafted: 12/28/2020
i

187



DocuSign Envelope ID: F63AB2C5-05EC-4836-A9FC-6C90E560C3B4

This AVID Center Products and Services Quote/Order is a Subsequent Quote/Order as defined in the General Terms and
Conditions previously agreed to by AVID Center and the “Client” identified above. This Quote/Order, together with the General
Terms and Conditions, supersedes all previous Quote/Orders and constitutes a binding agreement between AVID Center and
Client with respect to the AVID Products and Services specified above. Descriptions and requirements for AVID Products and
Services can be found at https://www.avid.org/Page/3290. Certain AVID Products and Services may be cancelled by Client as
set forth in AVID Center’s Rest Assured Policy, which may be viewed at https://www.avid.org/rest-assured-policy. No payment
is due at the time of execution of this Quote/Order, notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the General Terms and
Conditions. Payment will be due within thirty (30) days following receipt of AVID Center's invoice related to this
Quote/Order. Each party has caused this Quote/Order to be signed by its duly authorized representative. The terms of this
Quote/Order will control in the event of a conflict with any terms or conditions set forth in any purchase order or other document
or communication from Client and any such terms and conditions are hereby rejected by AVID Center and of no effect.

AVID Center,

a California Non-Profit Corporation 501(c)(3)

By:

Print

Name:

Title:

Date:

Emaitk: contracts@avid.org
AVID Center
9797 Aero Drive, Suite 100
San Diego, CA 92123
Employer ID # 33-0522594

Quote/Order

2021 -2022 Humboldt Unified School District

Humboldt Unified School District

By:
Print
Name:

Title:

Date:

Email:

Drafted: 12/28/2020

2

188



CONSENT
ltem 8lI.

Annual Auditing Service Renewal
“w/Heinfeld Meech



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item #6"}
FROM: Roger Studley Reading
DATE: May 11, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Annual Renewal for Audit Services Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2 To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

On March 15, 2018 the District issued an RFP for Audit Services for Fiscal Years-Ending
June 30, 2018 through June 30, 2022,

Heinfeld Meech, PC was awarded a one (1) year contract with up to four (4) annual
renewals. This renewal is for the audit of Fiscal Year-End June 30, 2021, the fourth year
of the five year contract.

The cost for audit services for Fiscal Year-End June 30, 2021 is $60,550 and is based on
the attached Cost Proposal which was presented and accepted during the RFP process at

the May 8, 2018 Board Meeting. The audit is an annual requirement and is budgeted as
an operation cost from the Maintenance and Operation budget.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the annual renewal for auditing
services provided by Heinfeld Meech, PC.

Sample Motion:
I'move to approve the annual renewal for auditing services provided by Heinfeld Meech,

PC for the auditing of Fiscal Year-End June 30, 2021, the Sourth year of the five year
contract as presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

r. John'P fhast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley Chief Financial Officer (759-4027)

180



¢ HeinfeldMeech Toen - hoan - e
Cost Proposal

Upon acceptance of this proposal submitted herewith, the undersigned hereby agrees
to enter into a contract with the Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 (the District)
to perform the services as described in the Request for Proposals No 13-001-17. The
undersigned agrees to perform the services for a total cost “not to exceed” the amount
proposed below.

Total charges, including expenses, will not exceed:

Audit of
; Other
Financial Federal Non-Audit
Fiscal Year-End | Statements CAFR Programs Services* Total
June 30, 2018 $46,750 $3,750 $3,500 $1,550 | $55,550
Jjune 30, 2019 48,250 3,750 3,600 1,550 57,150
June 30, 2020 49,800 3,750 3,700 1,550 58,800
June 30, 2021 51,450 3,750 3,800 | 1,550 60,550
June 30, 2022 53,100 3,750 3,900 1,550 62,300

* Includes application fees for submittal of CAFR to ASBO & GFOA for awards
(discounted member fees which require at least one membership is maintained for
each organization by the District) and 10 printed black & white copies of the CAFR.

The audit fees for fiscal year 2016-17 were $57,100. After evaluation of the anticipated
needs of the District, we are able to offer a 5% decrease in the audit fees far the new

contract.

The above fees are based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel in that the
District will provide all information and complete all forms in a timely manner. In
addition, the fees do not include additional time required for expansion of the scope of
the audit due to changes, subsequent to the date of this proposal, in audit and/or
reporting requirements that increase the scope of work.

Fees for Letters, Phone Calls or Other Services:

All letters, phone calls and services related to the audit for the scope of work as
described in the District’s Request for Proposals have been included in the total fees
provided above. Additional services not included in the scope of the audit will be
charged according to the hourly rates provided in this cost proposal.

191



Hourly Rates for Additional Services:

Any additional work authorized by the District completed before June 30, 2019 will be
billed at the following hourly rates. These hourly rates will be increased 3% annually
for any work completed after June 30, 2019. Any required additional services will be
discussed with the District in advance and may be billed at the hourly rates listed
below or at a negotiated fixed fee, depending on the nature of the additional work.

Principal - $260; Manager - $190; Senior - $150; Staff - $105

CPA Firm: Heinfeld, Meech & Co., P.C.

ADDRESS: 10120 North Oracle Road

Tucson, Arizona 85704

TELEPHONE: (520) 742-2611 .

fa
SIGNED BY: Diane Bradley / / é’
TITLE: Partner
DATE: April 5, 2018 -

192



CONSENT
ltem 8J.

Cooperative Purchasing Memberships

193



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

o
TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board item #%)
FROM: Roger Studley, Finance Director Reading
DATE: May 11, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Cooperative Purchasing Memberships — FY 22 Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2 To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

HUSD is a member of the Purchasing Cooperatives listed below and utilizes them in the
procurement of a variety of purchased items and services.

“Cooperative purchasing” refers to procurement conducted by, or on behalf of, more than one
public procurement unit.

The benefit to the District in utilizing cooperatives is in both efficiency and/or economy of the
procurement.

The District performs “due diligence” in accordance to audit requirements to ensure that
applicable procurement procedures have been followed.

There is no cost to the district for becoming a member of a purchasing cooperative.

Name of Purchasing Cooperative Agency

Arizona State Contracts (AZSPO)

Mohave Educational Services Cooperative (MESC)
National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance (NIPA)
Strategic Alliance for Volume Expenditures (SAVE)
1GPA (Government Procurement Alliance)

OMNIA Partners

National Cooperative Purchasing Alliance (NCPA)

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the district's membership in the above
listed purchasing cooperative agencies for fiscal year 2022

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the membership in the above referenced cooperative p
fiscal year 2022 as presented.

hn' othast:—Superintendent

asing agencies for

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Questions should be directed to Roger Studley,, Finarice Director (759-4027)

194



CONSENT
ltem 8K.

Yavapai Library Network



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item #g\L
FROM: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director- Educational Services & Reading
Federal Programs
DATE: May 11, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Transfer of Obsolete Library Books Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

While examining the library collections throughout Humboldt Unified School District, the Yavapai
Library Network and Humboldt Unified School District determined there were a number of books
which had not been checked out in several years.

Humboldt Unified School District has been in contact with YLN regarding the needs for additional
library books within the schools it serves. Several School Districts within the network have been
identified as demonstrating a need for the books, and would be the recipient of a transfer to their school
district’s collection.

Once the schools and Districts have determined they will receive the books, an agreement will be
brought before the Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board between the Districts to

complete the transfer process.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is the recommendation from the administration to approve the transfer of obsolete library books to
schools within the Yavapai Library Network

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the transfer of obsolete library books to schools within the Yavapai Library Network.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr. J ohf_pxéﬂlast:/Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director- Educational Services and
Federal Programs (759-4010)

196



Papasm - 3|qelieny Sem
Papaam -- 3|qelIeny sem
papesp - BIQRJIEAY SEM
Papaam -- 3[qe|ieAY SEM
papaam -- B1qefieny Sem
Papasm -- 3|qelieny sem
PIpasm —- 31q8|leAy Sem
papaam — ajqelieny sem
papasm ~ a|qelieAY Sem
papaam - AGE(lenYy Sem
papaa - JIGEI(EAY SEM
papaam -- 3|qelieAy Sem
Papaam — a|qeNeAy sem
papas - 2|qR|IEAY SEM
papaam — aiqelieAy Se
popasm - 3|QE(iEAY SEM
papaam - 3|qe|ieAy sem
PapaaM - IGENENY SEM
P3pa3M = 3|QE|IBAY SEM,
papeam - a(qeleay sepm
Papaam - 2(GElery seM
papaam - A(qENEAY SeM
PARaRM -~ DIGEIRAY Se
Papasm -~ A[AE|IEAY SEM
papaam -- 3jqeIeny seMm
papaam - QEfIEAY SEA
papaam - 2qeieay sem
papaam — 3(qefleAy Sem
papasm - AQEEAY SEM
Papaam - 3|QEIIEAY SEM

pa12[3a ~- {6EL8ZT d AUAPNIS) LUAISY "3[13S Aq 9T0Z/¥2/0T U0 150T SeM
Papaam - 3jqelIeAy Sepn
P3p33M - I|qE(IBAY SEM
Papas ~ |qeRAY SEM
Papa3M, - SIEIEAY SeM
Papaam -- D|qejieny sem
Ppapasm -- 3|qe|leny SEm
PapoaM -~ JGE|IEAY SeM
papaam - 2GEH{EAY Seph
papasm - 3[QE(IEAY SBM
papaam — 3|qelleny Sem
Papaa - B|qeleny Sem
PopaaM - 3(qel(eny sem
Ppapaam - 3jqejieay sem
P3pasM - dGe|IBAY SEA
Papa3m - AIqEfIeAy SE
papasy, - 3|qelleny sem
papasm -- BlQelieny SEp
papasp - 3|qelIEAY Sem
papaap, - 3|ge|IRAY S
PaPaIM — BIQEEAY SEM
papaam, ~ 3|qeley sem
Popaa, -~ 2|qeIIRAY SEM
papaam -~ 2|qE|IEAY sem
PIPIINL -- DIqENEAY SEM
Papasm ~ a|qeI2AY SeA
papaap - 3|Ge|IeAY SEM
Papaam ~ J|qelieny SEM

papaam - 1207/5/S and (6BTEET 4 1U2pNIS) 350r ‘eedy Sesa11U0D 01IN0 PAYIYD SEM

PapaaIM -- 2qElIEAY SEM
P3P - 3|qRlIEAY SEM
Papasm -- AGEEAY SEM

2apjeae OTOT/ET/E asniosot Ts9r L no 6495 96T Ov/998L1-b8 NI sadny Jan0 uoponsung 1Z0Z/0E/t
23p(eae QT0Z/ET/E asnige vl 8Tye L Y39 96°265 9661 OV/ 260656 NIDT -£p6T “3 SBWer 4ployses sayeusaes JorqpuOelq TZOZ/0E/Y
apjeae y00Z/ve/9 asnizaéz ¥S09T L NN vS°LLS 6661 2PREY-L6 NIDN ‘BUBIN UInY PPON 153MUINOS B JO 5)1353p BY). TZOT/0E/Y
zapjens OLOZ/ET/E asnitzT et 918 L 14 62865 9661 OV/ 9085256 NDD) "99)|y ‘veSeuely Sp4Iq 113580 TZOZ/OE/Y
zapleAe OTOZ/EZ/E asn;0s'at TS9P L No 629 86T Ov/ T6L2T-b8 NI “uadny Jaao snysAuoulag T202/0E/v
2apjeAe 010C/€e/E asnivi'zT 96TEL LVYM 9'TSS 66T IV/ TITIY-Z6 NI -OE6T “PUBPaI] LY ‘SISIBM  UNS INOYIM SPLIOM Bunl| : S3UBA e35-d03Q TZ0Z/08/Y
2apjeae QLOY/EZ/E asn:oo's L4651 0Yd 590°265 7861 2v/ vavt-za N1 “Aey ‘2y20.9 ysy snossdueq 120Z/0¢/p
zapjeae OT0Z/EZ/E asnitset SETZL WAS 86 T66T OV/ 0E6Y-06  NDDT 4 'Y 'sawAs wad g |eIsAL TTOZ/OE/Y
zepjene QTOZ/EZ/E qsn 007t LELY L 015 86'¢65 0661 IV/ SLSTE-06 NIIT W uuAY fauoxg s2)|podor) TZOZ/OE/Y
zapjene QTOZ/ET/E S6Lp L ¥ 665 €861 Jv/ 9SKET-E8 :NDD1 -6Z6T " plevog ‘dwniy Alny pue fews saimeas) TZ0Z/0E/Y
zapjeae O10Z/€2/€ asniseor yT0TL ¥va 9'ELS 86T OV/ SLevi-p8 NI “f piABQ ‘Bullseq s Ul 204 SPIOIAISE Pue 'SI10B1AL 50D TZOZ/0E/Y
zapjeAR OTOZ/€Z/E asn:o0't z6TEL IS 9°E2S 66T Ov/ TSZISE6 NI “nowiag ‘uoung sploJajse pue 's10:3W ‘S0 T20T/0E/y
8p|eAe OTOZ/EZ/E asniss'L 71651 VY4 T'€Z5 ¥861 684/0V/ TETET-E8 NIJT '8 sluuaq ‘vipesd 5108191 PUE 'SP|OJRISE 'SIBWOD TTOZ/0E/Y
zopjene OL0Z/E2/E asn:oo'gt €LET L NYV ZE'66S 686T OV/ T199Z-88 NDDY “wi “bjsouy slejsnw “Jno 3we) TTOZ/0E/Y
7splene OTOZ/EL/E asni9s’zT 800TT 1 100 SES £66T I/ 68895-26  SNDD1 MHSU] UBUOSYIIS U WOy s1o3foud Ayande aduaps dais-Aq-dats / 1y pue Jojod TZ0T/OE/Y
zapjene QTOZ/ET/E asniee’y 88ip L SIH €£'66S TL6T JV/ TYEOST-0L NI "Maqag eu) Jasty ‘eufanef 3yi-Areadad paseyjo) TZOZ/OE/Y
2apjese RO0Z/T/S asni6sEr 9LEET L JIN 6'86S £00T £99-£00Z NDIT "ueyda ‘AYLEIIN ajew djed Jo A10Is Ay 1 ymey Ay TZOZ/0E/Y
zapjere QTOZ/ET/E asniooel 99T L QAY ZE'66S £861 OV/ 98L6T-98 :NDJ1 *auueof “apAy Buos yunwidlydy TZ0Z/0€/
23pleae L00T/LY/Y asnisyTl 9TTET L 344 ¥'865 9661 Jv/ Z80TE-¥6 NI ‘elequeg "Jauuasg ueder woly AJoYs NN € 1 1Y) TZOZ/0E/b
z3pjEne OTOZ/EC/E asn;goIr 059y L Nno 6'£95 986T J¥/0SDOE-S8  NDDT “uadny "1aMI0 sninesowsey) TZ0Z/0E/t
28p|eae OTOZ/EZ/E asn:ise’s Zwarl Y3IW TS5 1961 882/0v/ 66YIS-IB INDD1 -pp6T "uel 133N asea SuiBueys syl TTOZ/OE/t
zapjene OT0Z/EZ/E Qsniso'st 8pLTl YYIN S6'L6S T66T OV/9££8-T6 N1 -0S61T 'sawer ‘uiey saan ) u| suoBelp : suoaEWEY) TZOZ/OE/Y
zapleAe OTOZ/ET/E asn;oo'vT TELTL NYO 1SS 9L6T Ov/ T88Y~9L NI -PB3T ‘ewoy ‘sueg sane) TZOZ/OE/Y
zapjeAe TO0Z/L/6 £S€6 L AZY 20S 8661 ) “A3spun Bue|q 53453y 82UaIS 3| OUM SPIY 10) Seap| JadleDd TZOT/0E/y
zapleAe OTOZ/ET/E asn;00's SL651 MOY 8L'S6S £861 Iv/9T7L-E8 NI *d sawef ‘uemoy sy1ow pue sa1130nQ TZOZ/0E/Y
zapjeae OTOZ/EZ/E asnise’s 8SLv L oA ZE'665 8861 JV/ €0L6T-88 N1 ‘eieqieq ‘A ‘|jaumoig s1aneaq Asng TZ0Z/0E/v
zapleAe QTOZ/€L/E asn;9z’st vesTl yng ots SL6T oW/ £029-SL NI “uAlpeIN ‘sWIng 1 31eY | 3U3 suasad jooyas Jaded umoaq YL 1Z0Z/0¢/v
zapjea OT0Z/€Z/E asnioo' Tt 559Y L IHS 6495 1861 €68/Iv/ €0¢-18 N1 ‘epaduy ‘ueyaays sninesoluoig TZ0Z/0E/Y
z3pjeae OT0Z/EZ/€ asn;ooTt 6boy L no 695 9861 Ov/ TS00E-58 *NDDY “uadny “JaAlo sninesopdRIg TZ0Z/0E/Y
zapjeae OTOZ/EL/E asn:oo's S865 L 015 16'86S €861 2/ 606L1-28 NID1 ‘N UUAT "auoig Aa.d jo spng T2OZ/OE/Y
zapiene 900Z/9/v asn;ioo'zt 718911 148 865 0002 0ETL8-66 NDDT ‘premp3 ‘Aepyuug spa1g TZOZ/OE/Y
2apieae Z00Z/EL/TT asnioost €196 L 149 865 0002 0ET£8-66 NDD1 ‘piemp3 ‘Aapjung spag 1Z0Z/0E/Y
2apjeae OT0Z/EL/E asnitLer £88T L 008 6495 8861 9029€-£8 *NDJ1 *A3f “Yio0g Asyy moy pue sanesoulp : §00q 3seaq 319 3y TZOZ/0E/Y
3p|eat OT0Z/€T/E asn: STyt SOv8 L 431 ZE'66S 2661 IV/606PT-Z6 ‘NDIT  {SannAn3) ‘N aipw3 ‘usiyida sianeng 1Z0Z/0E/v
23p|ene 0TOZ/ET/E asnierot [JAEHY NI 6495 66T OV/ 6182526 NID1 “wey|im ‘Aespur snunesoseg TZ0Z/0E/y
opjee OTOZ/EZ/E asn:sh'zt 175 431916'865 6867 Ov/SS08E-88 N1 (Femn aymw3) ‘n ayiag ‘uayidal sajBea pleg 1Z0Z/0E/Y
2apjere 100Z/22/C asniss'e 0TZ0T L 853 5665 [ Jv/ SLEOE-Z6 iNDI1 “J33snf eseqleg ‘UasLaqs3 Al YUIP SDlEYM AGeq TZOZ/OE/Y
zapjeae OTOZ/E2/E asn:isz’s i72 A% 22 952'865 €367  EP6)/IV/OSIET-E8 N1 -£p8L Y auer ‘A3jneDdoN 013 A3y moy pue spuiq Aqeg TZ0Z/0E/v
zepleae 100Z/vE/e asnigsve 9Z09T L WU £57TSS z661 2Y/ $6502-T6 NI *d udydals “Jawesy sypueleay TZ0Z/0E/Y
zapjene OTOZ/ET/E asniseit Top8 L Xv& 805 9661 9-9£260-9T5-0 *NES "BlODIN “JB1xeg uwmny 1Z0z/0E/y
zapjeae OTOZ/ET/E asnioos pI6S L wy4 €25 £86T oV/ 2ze6T28 NOD g siuuaq ‘uipelsy Awouansy Tzoz/og/y
zapjeAe OTOT/ET/E asnigeTl z0L8L 048 89 ¥66T 8-0BETT-9TE-0 NESI "UDJOL JIBIA ‘UMOIG 1059404d |2 LoD Sewa|qaid Sns A OINLY TZOZ/0E/Y
zapleae QT0Z/€7/€ asn:0sot Lp9vl 110 6495 86T OV/ 698LT-¥8 NI ‘uadny JaMI0 SNINESOIANUY T20Z/0E/Y
z3p|ene QTOZ/ET/E asnisze S697 1 0N §°T6S 9867 oV/ €652T-98 INJD1 -Lp6T Y auer ‘Asjnedan 53243 U} an|| JeY] S|elIvY  TZ0Z/0E/Y
23pleae QTOZ/€2/E asnise’s voLY L NIY 25165 68617 JV/ L18T168 MDD '3 Yupne ‘pleuny surejunow Yy ays fo sjewiuy T20Z/0E/y
zapjese OLOZ/EZ/E asnises vB9Y L Sid 5169 7861 Jv/ 6584028 NIIT ‘I pleuoy Bysyy Jaum ut sjewiIuy T20T/0E/y
zopjeAe QTOZ/ET/E asn;iszo 0SLp L SO 1S0'66S 886T v/ 60ZST-88 NI ~1S6T "Il ) “jeAiso) Aejd e sfewiuy TZOZ/0E/Y
zapleAe QTOZ/ET/E asn;ioo'se LTp L 4VH 665 6661 10 Auo L 38 310w Jo S2|o.d {183 0] Peal : Bjl} 138} [eulLY TZOZ/OE/¥
zapjene OTOZ/EL/E asn;oo'st T6E8 L Y19 96'L6S 9661 DV/ 8098T-56 NID1 -EV6T “1 soulef 1pjoyIeg sepuodeuy TZOC/0E/v
zapjese OT0Z/EL/E asniee Tt 68€8 L WS S6°L6S 66T OV/ $8BIE-06 :NIDT “J0ABI] ‘YIS spiez)| Suizewy T202/0E/¥
zapjene QTOZ/EZT/E asn {050t 1997 L UM 6295 86T JV/ L609T-8 N1 -TiBT ‘oY ‘uos|im snunesolly TZ0Z/0€/v
zaplene 0T02/€2/€ qsnissvl 26981 015 86°£6S 6861 JV/ 86668 :NJJ1 "I wuAt ‘auors 53]|pod0J2 pue sioredily 1202/0¢/
zapieae T00Z/TT/2T asn;iszyt 0TPIT L MO4 95155 866T OV/ £§98Z-L6 NIDT ‘UR(lY 4apmoZ MOGUIRI 33 JO 1003 3Y) |IY TZOZ/0E/?
zapjeae OTOZ/€2/E asn; ooy 0ETT L 1vd 5665 £861  2OG/DV/9TTLZ-98 NIJY “meysuil Aylalog "uaied sajeym inoqe |y TZ0Z/0E/Y
zapieAe OTOZ/EL/E asnies’s 6657 L Iav £'€Ts £86T Iv/ ZTRLTT8 NI 'Y preq 9Ipy uoow a3y} Inoge Y TZ0Z/0L/Y
zoplene OTOZ/EZ/E asn:ies'e 979V L YYW ¥'ISS ¥86T P-696-SL£68-0 *NESI \iaqezt|3 'snasen SB0UED|OA 1§ SUlEIUNOW INOGE (1Y TZOZ/0E/Y
2apjeae OTOZ/EZ/E asn;ooet 8€65 L 8IM §'TSS 9861 2V/ YET0S-L8  INIDT ‘eja8uy ‘qqam ny 120Z/0E/v
13pere OTOT/EL/E asnise's 96L7 L 20W 665 £86T Jv/88Y8T-L8 ‘NI -LPGT Y Buef ‘Asjnedon syueld |ewiue 5,201y T20Z/0E/p
2apjeae TT0Z/9/0T asn:00'oz 19081 1 %Nz 71109 6002 909p1-8002 ‘N1 “Awy ‘UeUIINZ  SPI 5,MOLIOWOY JO 341 BY) Ut AR @ 1 OE0Z TTOZ/OE/Y
zapleae 0TOZ/€Z/E asniIes ETTTL v 028 86T v/ S£8L-v8 NODT "y AOY 'JUE|fED JaAUN BU3 INOQE SIamsUe PUE SLONSanb TOT TZOZ/0E/Y
apleae OTOZ/EL/E asnisyet [TAT AN ynda £0S 966T 7-99v0-768£-0 NS ‘plaeq ‘aluing syuawlsadxa aunjen TOT TZ0Z/0E/v
apieat £00Z/v2/S asn;ion's STTLTL avv 205 9002 €-8T61-995£-0-8£6 *NESI ‘I1oN ‘Adipsy siupwiadxe 3duads 18349 TOT TZOZ/0E/Y
snjelg paaaway | uolisinbay - Auaaun) 22)d apoaleq JaquinN jled  pausiiqnd 1aquiny pIEPUEIS foyiny 3L 91ed paigjaq

197



Papadm - AQE|IEAY SeA
papaam ~ 3[qelieny sem
papaam - 21qejleny sem
Papazm - 3|qElIEAY Sem
papoam —~ 21qe|ieny Sem
papaam -- 2IqElIEAY SEM
PapaaAA -~ JIQEIEAY SEM
P3P - BIQENIEAY SEM
Papaam -- dIGENienY Sem
Papaam —- 9|qe|ieny SeMm
P3pBIM -~ B|GE|IBAY SEM
Papaam - B|qelleny Sem
papaam - S|qelleAY Se
papaam -- 3gejieay Sem
papanm - 3|qElIeAY SeA
papaap - AQE|IBAY SEM
papaam, ~ 3|qE{IEAY SEM
PP — B[qRJIBAY SEA
papaam — 3(qe|[eAY SEM
papasm —~ 3|qej[eAY SEM
Papaam — 3|qe|Ieny SBAL
PapaaMm - 3|QEHIEAY M
Papaam - 3|QEEAY SEM
Papoam — 3jqelieny SeM
papaap -- AQE|ieny SeM
Papaam -- 3|qeliEAY SeM
papaam - 3qejieAY Se/Mm

papaam -- 120Z/5/5 @Na {6BZFET d IWepms) A3jiy ‘UapAlg 013n0 PeXI3Y) SEM
Papasm - B[qe(leAy SeMm
papaam - 3|GelIeAy Sem
Papadm - 3|QelIeAY SEM
papasm - JlGelieny sem
papas, -~ IQEIIeAY Sem
papasap -- 3|qE|IEAY SEM
papaa/ — 3|EIIEAY S2AR
Ppapaamm - JQE(EAY Sem
papaam - 3|qelery SEm
papaam - 3|qe[ieAy sem
papaan -- JqE(iEAY SEAL
papas — (ZOOPET d :1UBPNIS) ABOZ ‘Unsei Aq §TOZ/IT/S UC 1507 SeMm
PBPIAM -- I|QR{IBAY SEM,
PapaaM -~ 2|qBIIEAY SeMm
Papaam -- 3|qelieny Sep
papaap) -- 2qelieny sem
papaap -- 21Qe|[BAY SEM
papea, - B|GElIeAY SeM
Papasp — B|Ge|eny SEM
papasm - ajqeIjeAY seM
Papas -~ 3|qeIRAY Sep
papazsm -- 3|Ge|leAY SeA)
papasm - 3|qe(leAy Sem
papaam, -- 3E(IBAY SEA

papasm - 1Z0Z/S/S 2na (00LOPT d UDPNIS) JaYIEY ‘SYOA UeYRIA O1IN0 PAYIAY]D SEMm

papaam — 3|qefieay sem

PoOpaam — BIQE(IEAY SEM

Papaam - 3|gEiEAY SEM

PapaaM — 2(qEIRAY SEM

PopIBM - 3(qe|feny Sept

pop3ap — Alqe|(BAY SEM

PapIaMm ~ 3|qeyieny sem

Papaam - (qepeny sem

Papaa ~ LT0Z/8¢/v 210 (SSSOVT d uapMs) AIUSH ‘Ystl 03 IND PBRRLD sem

23pjeae
23p(eAe
73p(eae
23p(eAR
zaplene
z8pjene
zapjese
zapjeae
29pjene
zap|eae
2ap|eAe
2ap|eAe
zapiene
zapjeae
zap|eae
zapjene
z3pfese
73p|ene
3p|ene
78p|ene
23p|eae
apjeas
2apjeAR
19peAR
8peae
23pjene
2apjene
25pjeae
z3pjese
zapjene
23pjene
zapieae
19pjeae
zap|eae
zaptene
zapjene
zapjeae
zaplese
z3p|eae
zap|eae
28pjeae
zapjeae
zapjeae
2apjeae
zap(ene
zapjene
zapjene
23pjene
z3pjeae
23pjeae
2apjeA
z3pjene
zapjese
zapjene
2apjeae
13pjeae
3pjeae
2ap|eae
zap[eAe
2ap|eAr
73p|eae
zapjeae

o10z/€e/E asn;osot pag9r L M 6495
0T0Z/€8/E asn: oot 60V L MOL 665 3
010Z/€Z/E asn;oo'et L1874 438 $'I8S
$002/¥2/9 asn:vsTe 76091 L w4 8205
S00z/Te/s asnieaor 79r2T L vu) 8'205
010Z/€2/E asn:os'ot 108y L MOH 009
otaz/ee/e asn;os'ot 008y L MOH 009
otoz/ge/e asn;os'ot 66LY L MOH 009
otoz/ez/e asnise's 06181 NYD 2865
otoz/ez/e asnisz’s EATA DY DN L5168
otoz/e/e asn:sz's 60Lp L YiH 95'T6S
otoz/Ez/E asniosor T0Lp L MOH 15'T65
otoz/Ez/E asn;:o0Et 65T L 1V €6%
otoz/ez/e asnivyyt f3: 1520 v3s 89V
atoz/ez/e asniss’s 6L9F L NNG 1°5£8
oroz/ez/e asnise's 009% L ANV 9°€2S
o10z/€t/€ asn;isea SSTY L 1Y 8'205
oroz/ee/e asnise 1T 2L991 9 Z6'PLS
otoz/ee/e asnioovT 99214 902 Lv§
$002Z/ST/TT asn:oozt TSLOT L AVL 065
voozfve/e asnios ot PLETT L NOB £0S
oToT/ee/e asnitLer 12521 1V L0S
S00Z/TE/S Qsn;oo'yt ZRIIT L SUW 89Y
S00Z/1E/S asn:ooot Izt L n3s 89y
0T0Z/€Z/E asnigser ST0TTL NV 8'£0S
otoz/ez/e asn 09411 ¥vd 9'£65
otaz/ez/e asn T8l L HNIAI L6
OT0T/ET/E asn EV6S L 904 095
oT0Z/EZ/E asn 1890 1 NYY €1°285
oroz/ez/e asn SP65 L XIa 6495
vooz/ve/s asn §9091 1 1vd T'LLS
otez/ez/e asn 08681 13 5'665
T002/2/7 asn 2526 L SY4 165
900Z/ET/T asnioozT 0149t 1 VHD T€S
€102/91/v asn;oo'st 6248T L NAS 255
atoz/ee/e asn:oo Tt 865V L V¥ 'ETS
atozfez/e asnisz's SL9vL  OWY606'bLS
zroz/ez/t asn;ooot 59281 1 $10 8'€SS
otoz/ee/e asniogEr 9€£81 SO 665
S00Z/1E/S asn:oo'tt 89121 L Sv3 89%
T00Z/TT/2T asnige Lt SSPITL NNH 0€S
0t02/€2/E asni65Er 80ZE L V1D PL'66S
otoz/ez/e asnioo's 0665 L S0d 19'66S
otoz/ez/e asn;grot 1082 4 ¥0Q 9665 3
otoe/ez/e asn;io0eET 9rIT L SOA 9'66S
ot0z/£2/€ asniteet TEOT L NO8 £'0SS
900¢/4/8 asnigser 0521 L XIM ¥'86S
£007/21/y asnioppt LETET L 100 89¢
oroz/ez/e asniET'eEr £Z181 H3d §'665
900z/2/8 asnige's LTl 438 £TS
otoz/Ez/e asn:o6'0T ST97 L quv L€5
oroz/ez/s asnioost OTOET L [F R 413
otoz/e/8 asnisezy €5GLT1 YNS 96'£65
0102/6/8 asn 2§SLTL WHS 65
oteez/ee/e asnise'vt TIOET L 19 6°£95
otoz/ee/e asn;io6'L 729p L N9 7’188
otoz/ee/e asn {050t 799p L UM 6L95
oroe/ee/e asni6eé o181 YVd 6295
vrez/Tt/s asnioo st BTSEL INO 6°£9S
or0z/EL/E asn;s6'0t B8SY L WIS 00§
coozfeese asn 006t 920LT L HON 6'£9S
vo0Z/EL/T asn 86 1 UON 6'£95
a3 opodleg

SNIEJS panoway | Uoaisinbay - Aualing

861
9861
£66T
4861
£86T
€861
€861
£861
9661
EL6T
£86T
¥86T
1861
9661
8L61
1861
Z66T
9861
£86T
ooz
000z
£86T
€002
5661
£66T
0661
€661
£86T
vLBT
£86T
866T
8661
oooz
L6ET
00z
6861
v86T
9661
966T
L96T
1007
€661
86T
66T
686T
0661
ooz
€00Z
6861
8661
¥86T
66T
o10T
[utir4
1661
1867
86T
ESET
6861
v86T
Qaooz
000z

JequinN (|E3 PRYsHANd

Jv/ €8PLT-¥8 NIDY -TE6T ‘uoy ‘uosim snunesoAIY2| TZOZ/0E/Y
Ov/ 2p9L8T-88 NID1 “Apuap ‘epnyoL Ajors 3nu) e ajeymasol a ‘Asaydwind TZOZ/0E/Y
Ov/98991-€6 NI “uinja ‘198129 | PUR 12YIR3M 18 YOO] B T LIDYIRIM 3 S,MOH TZOZ/OESY
OV/ $09EY-S8 NI *d uaydals ‘eweyy sanb Fupsamsue : ISHUAIS € 31| JUIY) 03 MOH TZOZ/OE/Y
2/ v09ER-S8  INDD1 ‘¢ Uayda)s “Jawe ;anb Supiamsue : ISHULIS & A UIY) 03 MOH TZOZ/0E/Y
Jv/ ¥6BLY-18 NDDT “fiom sBUY} MOH TZOZ/OE/Y
Jv/ %68Lp-18 N1 {20Mm SBUIYL MOH TZ0Z/0E/Y
O/ ¥68Lp-18 NI “H40mM 5BUIYI MO TZQT/OE/Y
Ov/8I6TT-16 NI -¥6ST ‘2woy 'suen Aem 113U) pUY) SPG OP MOH TZOZ/OE/Y
OV TTTL-EL NI ‘W 12q0Y ‘Bun|2aN ‘apiy sjewue MoH TZOZ/OE/Y
29/ TIPTI-L8 INIDT *g 1280y ‘pue|yIsiH saiqeq J1ay) 0§ 2123 S|EWIUE MOH TZOZ/OE/Y
v/ 686-¥8  :NDOT "3J|p{im 12 400| M3 B BARYIQ SIBWIUE MOH TZ0Z/0E/Y
2984/2V/ 9LSET-08 N1 -uear puuop ‘ueiey  3dA83 Juanue yo Sunum ay) ‘sydAiBosaty 120L/0E/Y
J¥/ SZEET-S6 NI *998T-06.T 42143 '35 afesuaw un : ojal> ouellay ‘e[indg eueWIdH TZOZ/OE Y
6L4/2V/ ¥8SIT-LL NI '3 uaqoy ‘sequng AnpasaH TZOZ/0E/Y
TT64/OV/ PTEE-TB NI *Q UBWION U0SI3pUY 18wod sAdlleH TZ0Z/0E/Y
oNya14 J3uer ‘sijAud ‘23e) -s10afoud Jiey 853195 18319 TZOT/0E/Y
Iv/9969-58 N1 ‘uosdwoyy 331y "YIeaIqID ess ay) ul Binseas) e a3l Japseq 1ed ayL TZ0z/oE/y
v/ LSP8P-Z8 NDD DPIA 990D 003 Jo 5909 TZ0Z/0E/V
86819-€00Z NI -pS6T ‘elequeg ‘Jojie] I131eM pue il ‘pue) Jo s1UelD TZOZ/0E/Y
9-TbEV-6908-0 :NGS! “112q0y Yauucg  S128(0ud Jiej a3uas Fuuuim Jo §0Oq JURID TZOZ/0E/Y
Jv/ vES6-EB NI *epury ‘UdsKY 31 JO BIUIIS PUB LIE XIW 03 MOY | j21M ‘23D TZOZ/0E/v
S-SERT-8SEL-0 *N8SI “ase|) ainseN Jop e pue jed v = ouad un A ojed un TZ0Z/0E/b
6-929T8-v6E-0 Nast uQ 'ssnag opesalquosua 0133 120Z/0¢/v
£64/0v/ TEBIS-Z6 INDDT toSyNWS ayy wolj s1aafoud Anioe aaualds da3s-Aq-daas : shoy pue ‘segzznd ‘sawen TZ0Z/0E/t
064/0v/ 98911-68 :NJD1 *mojsuIm Asuey ‘raxyied s1apuewejes pue ‘spiez 'speoy ‘sdaiy 1202/0E/t
ov/ 66vTE-26 NI -62 1495 2561 4a3ag ‘Aeuniy 8014 1202/0E/v
£64/0V/ T25€2-28 INIDT ‘uBlly 's¥3q0Y slissod TZOZ/OESY
€£61// pypbB-FL INDD1: “(Uisaid B1|s3Y) °d 2ysa teE1aquiy SUIBIUNOW 1S3MYINDS 33 JO S1amaly TZOZ/0E/Y
Ov/09v9-£8  NID1 ‘e8nog ‘uoxiq sinesoulp sl 8u1 TZ0Z/0E/v
v/ pSLI1-86  NDDT ‘MeysulH Ay0ioQ udied 30 10 puBly : 31y TTOZ/OESY
§-6£-889568-T :NBS! “u3 ‘Aasjay s3jeym Jnoqe Ino Bulpury T20Z/0E/v
24Mjeu pue sjewiue Jo m__uuao_ua_._w Josioe) 15eyd YL ﬁNON\QM\Q
89705°S6 N1 “foef ‘1auojjey) Mmofs pue isey TZOZ/OESY
£8€Z0E-00Z NON 4 Y ‘sBwAg s|esaulwi 1g $HI0. SSIUUMAAT TZOZ/DE/Y
v/ 8ETE-68 NI ‘\13qez)|3 ‘unqyiey washs sejos anah Bupoidxy T20Z/0E/Y
OV/ bOVIT-vB NI “supjdoy wey|im ‘sowy aioyseas ays duyo|dx3 TZOZ/0E/Y
0LL69T-66 ‘NI "pleuoq ‘uosiQ sainseas) s\yiiea dupojdxy TZ0Z/08/Y
av/ 8£8L£-66 NI ‘BUljaPEIAl ‘1a501 | JO Aue||35iLs € ¢ dj|ompJee U Jo pieay 1aa3 TZOZ/0E/Y
9€9€-£9 NIDY ('adiyd) a -d 'vewse3 ¢ewew i n 5313 TZ0Z/05/v
0p582-00 NDDT (D 3P "X €233q8Y) eI09geY IBIUNy Adsauz tZ0T/0E/Y
oV/ 9T8PI-Z6 NIDY “Jjon 18edte N Y18 saiued epliold pasaduepua ayL TZ0T/0E/v
OV/0LVBE-T8  INDDT ‘2 (3 112504 sweyda|a Tz0Z/0¢/y
OV/ 2¢68EZ6 NDDT unyuy 'souog sayjiwey ueyda3 120zZ/0E/p
Ov/ ££BYE-88  NDDT -TT6T ‘4SOl ‘epIysox Suissosa ueyda)y TZ0Z/0E/t
“PEYEE-68 NI *114aqoy ‘Jauuog sy20f0ud JIBy 32UBIS G  3IUANS YHeT TZ0Z/0E/Y
6-€5-€51898-T :NBSI ‘nauLog uyor ‘oxam suems 13 35338 ‘SpNQ  1202/0¢/v
9699E-200Z NI J eIAR ‘300 iwnip 1aeyd ‘wnig T20Z/0E/Y
Ov/ 9¥BEE-68 NI “auny ‘suasyag isugdioq 120Z/0E/v
v/ S009E-L6 NDJD1 ‘uiajaiy ‘228199 @msue pue suonsanb : ¢sjutod aaey sJels oq 1Z0Z/0E/y
Jv/ €5805-€8 N1 2N “A3Ipay A3e(s Buenodsiq T2Z0Z/0E/Y
T-TEOPL995-T NESI ° 4 Une Jamold ‘sa)enbylies 13 s30UEDIOA 12003810 TZOZ/OE/Y
0-Ev08-¥55£-0 *NaS ‘sajeus JanodsIq 1202/0E/Y
£-9ZT8-pS5L-0 INgSi "S}JeYS 1900051 TZOZ/OE/Y
96002Z-Z6 NDN 4 pjeung N9 *5Inesoulp 12802810 TZOZ/0E/Y
v/ SZ9p-18 NIJ1 “Auay ‘puoy|o sayenbuysea snonsesio TZ0Z/0E/y
JV/ 6L£8-98 N1 -I#6T 'UoY ‘UOSEM snaopojdi 1202/0E/¥
0-LEOYPP-90-0 *NES! *A88ad ‘ysiled [y unesouln TZ0Z/0E/y
Jv/68Lv-68  NIJ1 -3061 2nQ 37 A 1aN.0 sauelsAw inesoulq TZ0Z/0E/P
£81/99/ 0968p-€8 INDD1 “snowAsS ‘UOWIS | JaAR Yey) |ewiue 152881q 3Y] S| JNESOUIP BYL TZOZ/0E/b
9-6£5-PS065-T NES! *pineq ‘ueiiON Janesoulq T20Z/0E/Y
9-6£5-PSO65-T *N8SI “pineq 'uewion anesouid TZOZ/0E/Y
J3quinN pIEpuels Toyiny = ajiL 21eq paia|eq

198



POP3IM -- TZ0Z/5/S 2na {TELOPT d 3upms) 113 ‘s1a80y 01 InQ pyIBY) sem

papeam - 2jqe|eny sem,
papaam - ajqejjeay sem
papaam — ajqe|eny sem
papaam - ajqejieny sem
Papaam —~ 3|qejjery sem
papaam - 3|qepeny sem
Papasm - 3|qe||eAy Sem
P3pRIM - 3]qeljeAy sep
P3PPI ~ 2(QE|IRAY SEM
Papaam -- AIqelleAY SEM
Papaap — 3IQEliEnY Sem
PapoaM -- BIQElEAY SEM
Papaam - AIGElEAY SEM
PapR3M -~ 3(qejiEnY sea
papaam -- ajge|(eny Sem
PapPa3IM -- |qE|[BAY SEAL
papasp -- 9|qE[IEAY SEM
Papasp, — J|qe|ieny Sepm
papaapy -- J|qe|ieny sem
Papaapy -~ 3|QE[IEAY SEA
PapeaMm - BIGE|IEAY SEM
papaam, -- a|qejieny se
Papsam - a(qelieAy sem
Papaap -- IqE([BAY SEA
PapaaM -- J(QElfEAY SEMm
papaam -- JIQE[IEAY SEM
Papaspp -- B|qE[IEAY SEAL
PIpPBIM - DIGENIBAY SEM
P3pasM — Bjqe)ieAy sei
Papaam - AIQE|IeAY SeM
papaam -- d|qepeny sem
Papaa - DIQE)EAY SEM
Papaap - a|qelieny Sem
P3PaaM — DIGENIEAY SEM
PapBaM -- BIQRHEAY SEM
Papaap -- SIQE|IEAY SEM
Papaa - 3|qe|[eAy SeMm
Papaam -- IQE(IRAY SEM
Papaam -- J|qE[IBAY SEM
Papaa, -- 2|qe|eny SEm
PIPIIM - B|qE[lEAY SEM
Papaa - A|QE|(EAY SEM
papaam - 3jqejieny sem
POPa3M -~ JqBJIBAY SEM,
Popa3M - D]QEJIEAY SEA
Papaam - ajqefieay sepm
Papaam ~ 9|qeljeAy sem
PpopaaM - 3qe(leny sepm
papaam -- 3|qelieny sem
papaam — 3|qejieny sep
Papa3M - 3|qe|[eAy sem
PaP3/A - DIGEIIEAY SEM
papaa, -- 3|qel|eAy sem
Papaam ~ 3|qe|jery sepm
Papaz -- 3|qe[IPAY SEAL
PapeIN, - 3JqE{iEAY SEM
papeam — ajqejieny sem
Papaap -- 3|qe(jeAY sem
PapaaM — 3gejiey sem
PapaaM -- 3|qejteny sem
papaap -- J)qejieAy sepm

zap|eae OTOZ/ET/E Qsn:iooTt 6T8T L aod 255 2867 O¥/ v6p8E-T18  :NID1 "|| ‘JJopuapog Sesaug pue sy30y TZ0Z/0E/Y
3p|ene OTOT/ET/E asn;ao'g 9E6S L YD EBY'TSS 2861 OV/ BUP8E-I8 INDDT -OT6T A UBWLION 'B]sH1ed) siamy 1Z0Z/0E/t
2apjene OTOZ/ET/€ asniseTt pEID L 19 LP'1SS 9861 Ov/ £889-58 N1 ‘uosdwioy, 33)1v “YIe3uqND 3N JiND 33 JO AI0I5 3Y3 | UAIO Y3 Ul JanyY TZOZ/OESY
2pleae OTOZ/EL/E asn;es vt BEZTL 419 £6¢ 0661 Jv/ 6876768 NIIT ‘saluer ‘ultqIo 3jaue 03 A3 : 3U0IS eNASaY ) JO J|PPH BYL TZOT/OE/Y
3plene OY0Z/EZ/E asn ;96 vT €€88 L 431 2E'66S V66T OV/VISEE-EE ‘NDD1  (3amn afiwa) ‘N sy ‘uagda Sa4ey pue s)iqqey TZOZ/0E/v
z3p[eae y00Z/veE/8 asn:9s9T zeoTTl A31L0S 000¢ Z9TL8-66 :NDD1 -E56T “Jeys ‘auia) spalo.d Jtey 23Ua1Rs 1eREANGPING  TZOZ/OE/
opjene QTOZ/EZ/E asn;sebl ops8 L Y39 96'£65 9667 oW/ TELY-S6 NDD1 -EV6T 3 Sawer Jpjoyran suoiAd TZ0Z/0E/y
2apleae 0TOZ/£T/€ asnieror 89161 NY1816'¢95 666T Jv/0828-86 NJI1 ‘aule|3 ‘nepuey stioeposald 1202/0E/y
23p|eAe OTOZ/EL/E Qasn;os‘at S99p & UM 6°29S v8sT O/ 6€89-¥8 iNDD1 ~TP6T 'uoy ‘vos|im uapeuesald TZ0Z/0E/Y
zapjeae QLOZ/ET/E QsNi99TT 92011 L UM €S 266T Y/ 6VS0S-T6  NDDY “uyor ‘sen)im Jagem yum spoafosd TZ0Z/0E/y
22pleAe L00Z/ve/S asn: o0 TOTLT L ¥NGQ 8'20S 66T S-610bY-065-0 :N8S! “ajiey Auuagd queing s193f0.d Jiey 22UBPs BujUUIM-a211d T20Z/0E/Y
3piene OTOZ/EZ/E asn:ea8T STOE L NI 035 vesT IY/9202€-€6  NDD] “welljim ‘Aespun ajipuoIslyad T20z/og/y
z3pjeae Z00T/v/0T asn;ior'st Il 419 095 886T v/ T990-88 NOD ‘|ten “suaq| S(eWiUeR 0ISIYALY TZOZ/0ESY
zapjeae OT0Z/ET/E asnioo's 965 1 SO £50°965 €861  TS8/IV/TISL-EB NN -9v6T el ‘eyuasoy siojepald TZ0T/0€/
zapjeAe 9007/L/8 asn;9e'iT 62T L HIS £'$6S %002 EVBZI-E00Z *NII1 T W3qez3 loyds shuew Buikerd TZ02/0E/y
zapleAe Q10Z/€2/€ asnico's ZS65 L MOY 5'vLS £96T O/ OTEL-€8 NDDT *d sawer ‘uemoy spuejssesd pue sapeld T202/0E/y
28pjere OT0Z/€2/€ asn;os'Tt PIBT L HYIN LES 686T Y/ TLLL-8B INDDT “espueg ‘apyely sawed pue Sazznd ‘siuauisadxa t dn samod T20Z/0ES Y
zoplene OTOZ/EC/E asnioo’st TZEEL 3T TELS €66T Jv/ BS9ZE-Z6 NIDT “U38J07 ‘AP3R7 SAS JB|OS 3y} JO INO) €  OINjd WOy SPIeNsOd TZOZ/QESY
Bp(ee OT0Z/EZ/E asn;oo's SS6S L 01S §'vLS £86T JV/ TTEL-EB NDDT W uuA] ‘suolg 3y puod TZOZ/0E/Y
zopleae Q102/€¢/€ asniseer €TBLL 1SV b€2§ 066T  T64/IV/0BZIT-6B :NDI1 -0zZ61 ‘Dees| ‘Aowjsy éypueid agnop et onid TZ0zZ/oe/y
zapjeae OTOZ/E2/E asn;ioott SS9r L 110 6°295 ¥86T Jv/S609T-p8 NI “Jadny a0 srunesoisald Tz0Z/0E/y
zopjene OT0Z/EC/E asn;ooot 6676 L v1d 0S§ 66T yiea jaueld T20Z/0E/y
23pjese L00Z/ST/T asnioo‘t T00LT L 1MS 7’865 8861 L-E6YZ-ZLTL-0NESH "u3 "ADS[3N "Y13QUIBIAl 'AZIMS ‘sjueydag g suinduad TZOZ/0E/Y
zaplene QTOZ/EL/E asnise’s T2pL O¥D 86'T65 S86T OV/ T9YTZ-58 NDDT -§b61 ‘227 eipueg ‘MO 33) A Jo sjewiue : sseaq Jejod pue suinduay TZOZ0E/Y
9pleAe OT0Z/€2/€ asn;io6y 0E58 L QHv t'€25 886T €-8CTT-9808-0 :NES! 18N “As|ply s1pue(d 43N0 3YL TZOZ/OE/Y
zapjere OTOZ/EZ/E asnies's L65p L wav z'ees €261  TU6//OV/ ELPLT-Z8 :NDDT8pUaNLD preydly) ) preydly ‘swepy WaysAs JB05 |NJIIPUOM INQ TZOZ/OE/Y
apleae OT0Z/E2/E asn:ies's 200v L vav €25 €861 L84/OV/BIVLI-Z8 :NDOTBPUBNUD pLEyRly) D pleyay ‘suepy TZOZ/OElY
23pleAe QTOT/ET/E asnigtor " 62081 NIW ZE'665 661 v/ EEESZ-T6 NDD1 ‘Yied ANNDINL - dpNYyapoom Aqeq e Jo Aors ay3 : ueydio TZ0Z/0E/ Y
zapleae QTOZ/EZ/E asnios ot 259V L 106295 ¥861 IV/96L£T-98 NI “Jadny ‘A0 snuneseyjoN TZOZ/0E/y
zapjeae OT0Z/€Z/€ asnisT et 81581 V14 152'865 9661 Jv/98£2p-56 INDD1 "32|ly ‘ueBeueld Spaq I4aN T202/06fY
2apleAe TOOZ/0E/S asnisi'az PESOT L 2YIN 009 8661 OV/ VTTYT-BE NI ‘pineq ‘Aejnesey 310 SBUIY) Aem MU BUL TZOZ/OE/Y
opleae QLOZ/E2/E asnivzt TL0T L 1dv T'€2S 8861 JV/ S9LEE-98 NDDT *H eaN e)dy 518J5 JO yleap B YiIq 3u} : 9e|ngaN TZOZ/0E/Y
zoplese QT0Z/E2/€ asn;sz’s v9Ly L SI4 6°665 €261 Y/ €TTL-EL NDDT ‘W Pleusy 3ysy  ‘aleym Ja|Ip| B yum spudy) Bupjeus inweN TZOZ/0E/y
zoplene OTOT/Ee/E asniSeEr S0EEL SAN £0S €661 OV/ €6895-Z6 INDDT I URluosYY WS 3y) woy s193foud Ayanae aaualds dais-Aq-dats / a18ew pue A1aiAW TZ0Z/0E/y
zapleae $00Z/8/E asnise'st 19661 IN £0S %002 6-£95°60Z8S-T. *N8SI "E[DN “131XEd slualuadxa acualps Jo yooq AW T202/0E/y
zapleAe OT0Z/E/E asni9z'eT 65 L uNA ZE'665 8861 v/ PT9TY-L8 NDDT ~Ti6T ‘Leqoy ‘voung uleq ayy uy asnow 3y 1202/0€/v
zop|eae OTOZ/ET/E asnioo’s #5651 01§ 5'PLS €861 OV/ 9LTL-EB NDOY ‘I UuAY ‘Sumig SUJRIUNON TZ0Z/0E/Y
apleae T0OZ/TT/ZT asnioo'st €ISTTL NY1 60°665 966T Jv/ £68E-95 NI ‘aule|3 ‘nepue) S|ewWew uleUNOW T20Z/0E/%
zapjeae OTOZ/E2/E asnisi'er Zb06 L 80H E'TTS 8661 Jv/ 5989€-L6 NIIT ‘euel ‘ueqoH ssa| Jama) ‘aI0N TTOZ/OESY
zaplene y00Z/7Z/8 asn:9a'st 0T0ZL L 11 L0§ 000z 9858p°66 NDDT ‘UBIEH BUXelN ‘23| $12al0ud ey 23UB12s Loqqu anjg 10N TZOZ/0ESY
apIeAe YTOZ/OT/Y asnio6'zE 89061 L 2D 59'665 8002 185820707 *NDO1 "uaf ‘u3Bg asaol 120Z/0E/Y
Zoplene QT0Z/ET/€ asn;s'vt 6€06 1 H3 89Y 26617 IV/ BEYIE-TE NDDT *$107 "Wa|u3 Y B 0Ze| U = BjE0) UeIAnIag & ¢ ados USOW TZ0Z/OE/Y
epjere 0T0Z/c2/ asnioeTr 9007 1 no2 E'€2s 9861 J¥/0SE0S-98 :NDJ1 “1aieay ‘rrdnoy uoow ayy 120Z/0E/¥
zapleae £00Z/L1/t asnisyvl TETEL L 5v1925 €007 99ZEE-TA0T NI ‘ukapey ‘Ayseq [3AE1) AW SPEW OUM Uew By) TZ0Z/0E/vy
Tapjene QT0Z/€Z/€ asnisEs TS2v 1 110 60°665 SL6T S81// TITTT-SL INDIT “afl10a9 ‘ullo 511952P 1S3MYINOS Y1 4O S[EWIWEY TZOZ/OE/Y
opleAR OTOZ/€Z/€ asnia’s v6LY L ANV 665 5861 OV/ TTSET-PB INIIT 1 ‘uosiapuy W J1aYY PUE S|EWWEIA TZ0Z/0E/1
73p|ene QTOZ/€Z/E asn:es’Tr €901 1 - 0D 1SS £86T v/ £95v-28 INDDT "euueor ‘ajoy Yiea ay) apisut snq (ooyas ojBew ay) TZOZ/0E/¥
apleae 0TOZ/EZ/E asn;iez’el 9Ly L NI156'£65 886T OV/ ZI9ZP-£8 :NDD1 N ‘Aoqupy a(dunlays ul plez| ayL TZ0Z/0E/y
zop|eAR OTOZ/EZ/E aSN;i00'ET €497 L 3dS S'vLS 286T O¥/ 88bE-L8 NI “Anp ‘Jaouads Hasap AUl Y TZ0Z/0E/t
23p|eae OTOZ/EZ/E asn:00'et €265 L 93IM €8 886T 2v/98505£8 NDD1 ‘ejaduy ‘qgEm WA TZ0z/0E/y
29p[eAR OTOZ/EZ/E asn:ve'sT T6v8 L AVS S'HLS 9661 OV/8ZZ9E-56 NDI1 “Aajing |dy ‘asfes puod pue aye1 TZ0Z/0E/y
zap|eae OTOZ/EL/E asn:oeeT 98LT L ¥YO TS 6861 8ZIET-88 NID1 ~6Z6T ‘H3q0Y J3UpJIED p 0) SiUBWLAMXE 3JUINS | ANSIWaYD UaYIIY TZ0Z/0E/Y
2ap|eae OTOZ/ET/E asnioo't LV6S L Xia 6'¢85 £86T oV/2969-L8 NDD1 eSnog ‘uoxig aisseIny 8yl 120Z/0€/y
zapleae TT0Z/TZ/E asn:ong'st L2811 NIY Sp'€es y00T 295412007 *N22Y ‘uesng ‘Aury sadnr 1Z0T/0E/y
2ap|eae OTOZ/EZ/E asni66'st 6167 L YD §YLS 66T W/ 8Y6L-V6  INIDT -Lv6T ‘esasay ‘Aemeusaig ?(duns 1202/0E/y
73p(ear OT07/€2/€ asnige’st ST6Z L nv1zezs €661 OV/ V609T-Z6 :NII1 ‘epuied sagne syauerd ay) o) AslInof 120Z/0E/Y
zapleae 002/42/8 asniseeT 28611 L NYA 8'£05 0602 S£852-66 NIDT “HEId B24ULf "IABI[IUEA 153G 241 JO 310U 0} SPIND s, 2AB[DURA BdiUR] TZOZ/OE/Y
zopleae ZDOZ/ET/TT asn;ieo'LI 7196 L H0Y £'56S 060z “MIYNEA ‘UOSIIGOY s1apids pue $1985u) TZ07/0E/
23p|eAe OTOZ/EL/E asnise' p8Y8 L Quv v'EZS 8867  (™9d) 8-pETT-9808-0 ‘NSt “WaN ‘AaIp.y s1aueyd Jouul ay) T20Z/0E/Y
3p|eAe DTOZ/ET/E asnigsEr TLL8 L Wolsst 966T ¥/ TLYL-96 NDD “uaune) ‘ezsen sewo Auey Ay TZ0Z/0E
2apjeae OTOZ/€E/E asn;0sot €597 1 no 6295 Y361 IV/ L9BLTHB NDD “Jadny a0 uopauenst 1z0z/0E/t
2apleae OTOZ/EL/E asn;isyor 9y L Aviiogs 0861 OV/ 9T6LT-6L NIDT "pIAg “1ojheg Ssso) Ja auny e ale nok §| TZ0Z/0E/y
SNyeYS paaoway | uasinkay - Asusiin) aslg 2podJeg TequinN ||B)  paysiiqng 3quny pIEpues L0yiny 3tL a3eq pAraeq

199



P3p3BM ~ B|qeliEny sem
Papaam - ajqejieay sem

P3paam - (0v90YL d 3uspNIS) uapey VoSN AQ 9TOZ/GZ/ZT U0 1507 seat

Papaam -- 3Iqeileny sep
papasm — ajqejieny sem
papaa -- 3jqeieny sen
papaam — a(qejieny sem
Papsam -- ajqe|ieny sem
Papaam ~ 3jqepieny sem
Papaa - 3|qe|jeny sem
papaam — 3Aqel(BAY Sem
Pap3IM - 3|QElIBAY SBA
Papaam - 3|QelIeny SEM
Papasm -~ 3|QejIRAY SEM
PapaaMm -- 3|qeleAY Sep
Papasp -- AGe|IBAY SeM
papaam - Biqe|ienY SEMm
Papaam ~ B(qejieny sem
PapaaM -~ 2(qeteny sem
Papaam - |qejieny sem
papaam - sjqefleny sem
papaam — 3|qelieay SEMm
papaam - 3|qeeAY sem
Papaa — B|qe[leay SE
papsam — 3|qelieny sem
papas, - ajgejieny Sem
papaap — a[qe(leny sep
papasm -- 2jqe|ieny sem
papasm -- 3|qejieny sem
papaam - 3|qe|leny sem
PapasMm -- 2|qeljeny sem
Papaam — A(QENeAy sepm
papaam - 2(qe)ieny sem
papaam - 2iqeleAy sem
PopaaMm - 3jqeNeny sem
Papaam - 3qejieay sem
PapaaMm - 3|qe(leny sem
papanm - 2|qe(ieay sepn
papaam - alqejleny Sem
PapaapA - 3|qelieAy sepm
papaam -- 3|qe|ieny sep
papasm — B|qejeny Sepn
papaam — djqefieny sem

papaapy - BIqReAY SEAL
papaam — a|qejieny sem
PapaaMm - 2|gejIenY SeA

PapRaM —- ajqejieny sem
papaam — 2Aqeijeny sem
Papaspy, — I|GElIEAY SEAL
PEPII, -~ 2|qQE|IBAY SEAR
papas -~ 3|qejieny sem
P3pasm -- 3|qeleny sem
Papaam - 3|qelIeAy SEM
PapBap -- 9|qe|lBAY SeM
Papaam — ajgejieay sem
PapaaM -- 3[qe(eay sem
Papa3Im -- 3(qE|leAY Sepy
papaam ~ 2AqelIeAY sem
Popaam - 3|qelieny sem
Papaam -- 3|Qe(leny sem
PapaIM - 3)QeIRAY S

Papaam - TZ0Z/S/S @na (LubOVT d HURPMIS) ejAey ‘eueiues ejoIxes 01 3n0 PaYIaYD sem

z3plene QLOZ/ET/E asnieTgt 6L16 ).
28p|eae TOOZ/OE/S asniss’st 9£90T L
2apieae OTOZ/EZ/E asniti'e 0zav L
2apjeae 0T0Z/E2/€ asn:o0't 9161
zoplene OT0Z/ET/E asn;isevT 8881
zepjeAe OT0Z/EZ/E asn;se’t SELYL
zapjene QTOZ/€2/E asn;co's 9865 L
z3pjeae Q10E/€T/E asnisLsT PII6 L
2ap|ere 600Z/S/TT asnisez 90SLT L
zapjeae SO0Z/TE/S asnioo’st BEEZT L
2ap|eae QTOZ/EL/E asnitorr 6907 L
zapleAe OTOZ/EZ/E asnifEeT OLEEL
2apjeae OTOZ/ER/E asn:9g°TT 1891 L
2apjene O10Z/ET/E asnioo's VELY L
zapleAe OTOZ/E2/€ asn:9z'el (47401
z3pjeae $00Z/v2/8 asnige'sT gE0TT L
zapjeae OT0Z/E2/E asnioot 0b8T L
2aplene 0102/€2/E asniseTt €606 L
zaplene QT0Z/ce/E asnioos 6E6S L
zapjeae QT0Z/€Z/€ asn;iooTt 099p 1
zapjene 0T0Z/€Z/E asn;:oo'st 6LT L
apleae STOZ/9T/p asn;00TT 0SZ6T L
3p[ere 0T0Z/ET/E asnieszt TS0Z L
zaplene OTOZ/EL/E asnisest 1606 L
2aplene OTOZ/EZ/E asnigs'ET 1988 L
3pjese OTOZ/E2/E asnisy'er 1958 L
zapjeAe y10z/9/¢ asnioo'st S668T L
28pleae OTOZ/€T/€ asn;ieseT ¥60T L
zapjene QTOZ/EZ/E asn:o6ot TI97 1
zapjeae OT0Z/EZ/E asniooet 1265 1
2apjeAe y0OT/VT/B asn:oLTt ZEOZT L
zapleae QTOZ/ET/E asn:se6vT 6PEE L
zapjeae 0T0Z/c2/E asn;o0'e 9zLY L
23p|eAR DIOZ/EE/E asn;:oo's £9Tr L
23pjeAR QTOZ/EC/E asnisL’g 060T L
zapjeae OT0Z/€2/ asnioo'zy SEQT L
zapene OT0Z/EL/E asnisezT €EBT L
3pieae y002/ve/z asn:se'st {861
pleae £00Z/2T/T asn;:oo9t £0041 1
zaplene OLOZ/EL/E asnige9r 0878 1
pjeAe pOOZ/v2/9 asniogtz z079T L
z3plene OTOZ/ET/E asnisi'e €E9Y L
zaplene OTOZ/£¢/E asnivT et SSOE L
zapleae QTOZ/EZ/E asnigo'at ¥SOE L
Zap|eA. ZODZ/y/0T asniorst SPLIT L
zapleae 100Z/TT/Z1 asniassat TWSTTL
ap|eae OTOT/€T/€ asn 969t BS6L L
zapjeae OTOT/ET/E asn;iesetr T L
zapjeae 0T0Z/cz/E asn;vs'eT 6998 L
zapjene OTOZ/E2/€ asn;i9s'Er ¢SOE L
zapleae OTOZ/EZ/E asnitis v65p L
23pleae QTOZ/€T/E asn;:0sot 985 1
zaplene L00Z/L/8 asn: oo QoTLT L
zap(eae 0T0Z/€Z/¢ Qsn:i6RET pesT L
3p|ene QTOZ/€Z/E asnioap'g 6P0€ L
z3pleae QTOZ/EC/E asnisprg BEEE L
3pjeAR OTOZ/ET/E asn LY0E L
2apjeae QTOZ/ET/E asn SSS8.L
apjeae OTOZ/ET/E asn L4061
zapieae OT0Z/€2/E asn SE0EL
2apiene OTOT/€2/€ asn SL06 1
zapjeae OT0Z/€2/E asn LZSEL
snyejg pasowlay | woisinbay . louaiin) g apasieg

‘ause3 nepue]

NV1Z16°£9S 6661 Y/ 6428-86 NIIT tordesnapp
90A V'ELS €661 JV/ BI0E-Z6 NID1 “Asodas9 130p snueun
WM 0SS S86T Y/ STZOb-S8  NOD1 -pPBL "WOL ‘UOSLUE||IM Yies ay) Suipuelsiapun
NV €16°29S 666T IV/ L228-86 NI autel ‘nepue Xas SNINeSoUURIAL
¥ 216°'£95 $86T TI64/0¥/ 7691-88 ‘NI ~ES6T 1auer ‘Aydayany sninesouuesAy
IMS 26'£65 SB6T  {BINL) T-9Y6T-ZLTL-0 NESI Y1aqarsy ‘serums 533g )9 sapUNL
Y1 T°665 €861 TV64/OV/ €BLL-ER NI “auuesdioan ‘aupmy ooseBuey aan ay1 ANt
NV1S16£95 666T v/ 92886 NI "aulei3 ‘nepuen sdoyesanly,
WIZ 9T°285 9561 9-b6PY2Z-L0E-0 *NESI ‘SMBQIAH ‘Wiz $33J] UEdIAWY Jefille) 0) apInd e : saas)
NOf 89Y 1661 IV/ TSEEZZ-T6 NOD "uuy ‘seunr ¥21 3yL = oaken |3
NBY 99 L86T  T684/2W/p1941-98 NID1 “aulosed ‘plouty a8y 821 ay1 WOy 5|1S50) ¢ Ae3 Uj paddesy
aly szs v66T Y/ 6090p-26 NI “AJles ‘apiy J9uE|d paIy) BYL
I €15 986T v/ S6Lb-98 INDD ‘euuesns ‘a9 Q1 01 [ sieaq AppaL
Ova y0B'L6S 986T ¥/ 6¥001-98 NDD1 PUASHYD deg Jo.y pue ajodpe
102 b'36s £86T JV/61L5-98 NID1 “13j1uuar ‘Aaspjo) e| BY] UO UBMS BYL
S0 £0S £007 2896-2002 :NJI1 'Y [Peyd ‘e1zadstg s123f0ud Jtej 3JuaIDs (euoliesus Jadng
IS £°€25 686T OV/8T0Z€-58 :NDD1 “inowAhas ‘uowrs uns ayy
Xv8 805 9661 Ov/86005-56 NI ‘ejoaN aixeq Jowing
08 55'TSS 86T $84/0V/SSVSI-TR NDDY "AeY ‘|oxy2018 swiols
IHS 6'£9S 1861 T684/2v/ BOT-18 :NDD1 ‘efpduy ‘veyaays snnesofialg
1YS 695 z66T JY/ €EL6Y-06 NDD1 “Aauoy uagaH ‘12p1es 1P pa. d-1ejos U ¢
2'205 €102 %qd) £-66025-55-0-846 :NES) ‘eyiueuses 's3jdrepy 1004 Jiey US| SIeM IS
V48 B'ETS L86T JV/826SY-Z8 NDDT1  ~STET ‘PIBISURIY UAPjUeLY ‘Aajuelg apind sers
d319€°665 266T v/ 026-26 ‘NDDT (Fann anw3) 'n apwg ‘vaiyidal spunbg
WIS ££'805 966T O/ ¥818-56 NJIT “inowAas ‘vouns eIlsawy ssone Juuds
N9 £6'865 7661 OV/898ET-p6  INIDT "2 epua.g ‘uosiaging 15210} JUIDUE BUL 4O PJIq : |Ma patiads
VM 'S6S 8007 £b2ZBZ-0T0Z NI -ZL6T ‘wa ‘vosyer siapidg
48 225 S86T  £LB4/V/TVESY-bE NDD1  -SIGT ‘Pidysuew UApueld ‘Asjuesg adoasajay aaedg
ayY vES +861 984/0V/ ZYYTS-€8 NI ‘1N ‘Aajpsy 2SN pue punog
9IM pES 8861 JV/S8505-£8  NDD1 “e|aduy ‘ggam punog
N3H L0S 2002 9905-Z00Z :NJD1 -6V6T '82A0f ‘UosIapuay 103(02d Jiey 33UBpDS € OP 03 AARY NOA O
NYV 96°£65 1661 Jv/ 1652206 NDD1 "aujtoue) ‘plouiy afeus
310 065 986T  764/0¥/pBOOT-98 :NOIT -9Y6T 'suar ‘wasa|o (1eus
YINS T6S 66T €ES09-T6 NO “Bujuuein pieyary “lojensnyy slew|ue [jews
13m oS 2861 oY/ ZP10Z-T8 NDN '3 Wedjel ‘ssiPm 15ed 538e 40 sIaydiem AYs
YOH T€S 6861 L666Z-88 NI Uy ‘neAIoH saujyoew Aydung
434 £65 2861 £TE6Z-58 NIIT ‘ep|19 ‘1adiag speys
IV 265 Z66T v/ 2TLp26 NI “epURIIN ‘ANINDIRWY Aeys
IV ¢85 ¥o0z 8-v2£0-9952-0 N8BS ‘epusliAl ‘ARInDIL Ateys
$316'£95 966T O/ €Lb9E-56 NI ‘uoQ ‘wassal Jnesoulp 1saduo| ay} : snunesows|as
OYd €25 aooz 8£089-66 :NJD1 Uy ‘J12Ms0uD s I4FIU 343 03 IPING 1511 2N0A 1 Suels BY3 8BS
1M 9¥'TSS 86T TT6/IV/ TLT-18 NOI ~E6T ‘Ueng Ssweym 35 34} J0 18925
VYN S'G6S £66T Jv/ T6081-26 NI *Q 1035 ‘snesy ajeym Y81 3y) Joy yaseas ay|
19 6°£95 66T OV/66182-26 NI “NAUAT [ ‘BUBYID 1] §,PHIOM Y1 : SINESOWS|AS JO} YIILas 3y,
819 26°£65 S66T OV/ 6258096 NDD1 ‘IleD 'suoqqs SajN} e3s
M35 96°L6S 8661 95207-86 NI ~ZY6T ‘JOWOH ‘piemas sajeus eag
MO T6S €661 2V/ STSEE-T6 INDDT “Jojude ] yyagez3 ‘amon 235 A U} Smoquies : 53l)jaf e3g
13W bS6S 066T v/ ELZBT-68 NIDT ‘uer I3 uojdiods ayL
125 205 9861 O/ T899Z-58 NDJTN|[1 * 33D 30UBIIS OLIEIUQ BY) WOL) INPO.IUY 1ey) SIAWLIBAXD 5O : SHIOMAIALS
YN 8°20S V66T v/ 9601r-Z6 NII1 ‘eapues ‘spjIe ansas ayl o) ajuaps
dns £0S T86T OV/ ¥6LEZ-08 :NDI1 ‘uAgoy “Jauesdng 5384285 33UAPS
HYIA 005 5861 OV/9€67-58 :NDD1 -9b6T “Q In2d ‘unsew *plsoMm InoA BuBueya 511 : asuag
YV 0ES 66T £-0655t-065-0 *N&4l eipues ‘e *Beq e u) 2ouaPg
200 8'205 L6l OV/ BLPTST-TL  INDDT PIIA ‘qqeD *1€3 UeD N0A 5luaWlIadxa a0uaIdg
QYV I'TES Z661 IV/2LPETE NON ‘liaN “Asipay uonow 303j00q 32uas 3y
ayy LES 1661 2v/ 0E086-06 NDDT 18N ‘Asjpay A210303)8 40 300q BduaPS By
HIHS§'bLS £66T OV/ ¥BELET6 NODY "uoy ‘W5 M £15202 pUE SUB3IO INO 2AES
90A P'E2S €661 OV/ BRIOE-Z6 :NDDI “hsofain “d0p uines
1va e6s 8661 Jv/6E19-85 NOD -0E6T ‘aqoy ‘vewaleqg ajeg
204 285 8861 OV/ ¥1S92-L8  NDD1T "4 'Y ‘sawidg S|esauw g $YI0Y
HOW 25§ 866T oW/ L0€€-B5  :NON “9p6T ‘MtaN ‘stuow sjetauns 1g o0y
a0d Tss 86T v/ bEVBE-18  INDDT “2jil ‘Jopuapod S|el3uiu pue s)}a0y
~ Jequinn (e paysind 13quin pIepuels sony ETm

120z/05/Y
120Z/0€/Y
1z0T/oE/y
T202/0E/y
T202/08/Y
T202/0E/y
Teoz/oely
1202/0€/Y
120Z/08/t
Tzoz/oc/y
1202/0€/Y
TZ0Z/0E/Y
TZ0Z/0E/Y
T202/0E/Y
Teoz/oe/y
1202/0¢/y
120Z/0Efv
TZ0Z/08/Y
tT0z/0tfy
T20Z/0€/Y
TZ0e/0g/y
1z02/0g/Y
Tz0z/0ElY
T20C/0E/Y
1202/0E/Y
1zoz/oely
120zfoely
1202/0€/v
120z/0Efy
120z/0ElY
1202/0€/y
T202/08/Y
1202/0E/Y
120z/0E/Y
T20¢/08/v
T20Z/0E/Y
1202/08/y
T202/0E/Y
1202/08 /v
T20z/oe/y
T20Z/0E/v
120Z/0€/%
1202/0¢/v
tzoz/og/y
Tzoz/oe/y
120z/0g/y
1202/0¢/y
T202/0/y
1¢0Z/0E/y
T202/0E/Y
T20Z/0¢/y
1202/0E/Y
T202/0¢/v
120z/08/y
120¢/08/p
T20Z/08/Y
1202/0E/Y
1Z0Z/0E/Y
T20Z/0/y
120t/0E/y
TZO2/0E/y
1z0z/ot/y

218q pa1ajeg

200



PIPOIM ~- DIqe)ieAY SEM  ZBpjene QTOZ/EL/E asniat'il 1581 234 7'86€ 866T JV/6908€-56 NDD1 “uef “rad joule2 uRId 3y T20Z/62/Y
P3paam - B|qe|leny seAy  ZapjeAe OTOZ/EZ/E asniog'Lt £868 1 vav 89y L66T JV/TOLE-96 :NOD "iojd ey ‘epy t2 ysiueds uj 1aqeydre ue : uns auyy Bupayien Tzoe/6e/v
Papasp -- s|qe|ieAy SEM zBpjeAe OT0Z/EZ/E asn;:os's 1068 L nod 89y 866T OV/ €8€5-86 INDD1 ‘an3|ned ‘'sjoadmag 10Q304 (@ edanf ujjuesy Tzoz/6Z/v
Papaam -- 3|qejieAy sem  zaplene OTOZ/ET/E asn:ioo'e 6851 514 T'96€ OL6T  T¥81/IV/EELL6-9L :NDDT 2 BYL Ipuesg upiey Aq saimad yaim 3Im sIy pue uewsaystd Byt Tz0z/62/%
Papa3M - 3[qElIEAY SeM  Zoplene OTOZ/€2/€ asnize's 86481 148 83t 8861 L£-T66TP-065-0 *NESH ‘uewiop ‘jampug pIOID P elliuey e 1202/6E Y
P3p2aM —~ 2(QE1eny SeAy  zeplene QTOZ/EL/E asn;oo'Tt 2799 1 801 T'86¢€ €861 oW/ V00Z-6L NI "plouly ‘jaqo s[qed T207/62/v
PapaaMm - 2|qe|ieAy sep  zapleae OTOZ/£2/E asn:gs'ot Tore L va sgv S66T Jv/808€Z-v6 NI "did ‘ouptsateg 133p 013u3p 013PNbS3 13 TZOZ/62/Y
PIpa3m — a|qe|ieAy sem  zapleae 0T0Z/€Z/E asn; oo+t S8ET L W3Q 7°'86€ 066T Z906€-68 NDJ1 ‘twag 1od Adwa ayr Tz0e/62/V
Papasm -- aiqe|leny Sepy  2ap|eae OTOZ/ER/E asn:00'oT TE6T L DYH 2'86€E 0861 JV/ 66PET-08 NDD1 ‘uaB|yIe} ‘endey UOOW 343 JO 3S3M pue UNS By Jo 1sey TZ0Z/62/Y
Papaam - BiqejiEAY SEM  23pleAe QTOZ/ER/E asn;00°ET 9z0T L v1Q Z'86€ 686T Jv/ L60T-68 NDI1 “If2.nq uuy Aq pajasyod iajel yj0) ueILBWY JO 400G IPOOD BURI YL T2OT/6T/Y
papasm - 3|qelieny sepy  Z9pjeAE OTOZ/EZ/E asn:96's 6281 148 89t 9661 1-0£068-065-0 *N8S! “UelUo ‘Jlamplg plojii) ap oanedap elp 13 T20z/62/v
P3pa3Mm - BqENeAY SEM  Zoplene QTOZ/EZ/E asnigs’s v9Sk L AVH T'86€ 5861 OV/ bL6TO0b-£8  INDDT '30f ‘sakey jueds wouy sajey : seynloy pamous 3l Aep YL T202/6Z/%
P3paam —~ Aqe|leAY Sep|  23plene E00T/b/6 asn;a6'st 9EBIL L nod z'86€ 986T £-B620-0S08-0 ‘NS -806T ‘PIOIEH ‘I2pURHNG) S URILYY 353 JBY10 PUE YINMS |1B1-MO BYL TZOZ/6Z/%
P3p3am — 2|qejieny sem  zapjeae OTOZ/ET/€ asnigs'e ST981 148 89Y P66T 2-B089b-065-0 :N8S! "uewWION ‘|laMpLE a1aquoq puad 12 plogiy T70Z/6T/t
PapIIM ~ D|qerieay Sepy  zaplene OTOZ/EZ/E asnioz’it €481 NI9 T'86E 2661 JV/ 0Z9€€-96 "elly 'BINgsUIS  3pey oy ueissny e wouy pardepe : oq Ae(d 1202/62fY
Papasm — 3|qe(leny sepm  2epeae OTOZ/EZ/E asn;:no'st ISP L HOJ 296 066T v/ PrLOT-68  INDDT -056T ‘113 ‘Busiyed Aag yayswe)y 1z02/62/%
Ppopaam - ajqejieay sep  2apjeae QTOZ/EC/E asn;ovet SZIT L n3s €3y 996T 7¥81// 9858-99 1@ 'ssnag 1y Ateuopdip jooq sauuyBag 18U SU3 U 38D BYL TZOZ/6Z/Y
Papaam - 3IqEHRAY SEM  Zap|eae TO0Z/2e/T asnise i SEZOT L DYO0 T'Y6E 9661 oV/ $v68Z-L6 'syoq ‘pRio dnos uoyng 1202/62/v
PIpIaM - JQelleAY SEM  23p|eae OTOZ/EZ/E asn; ooy BI85 1 VA3 T'86€ 3 096T  €LBI/DV// 6Z¥8-09 "Y96T-TO6T "BulJaYIeY ‘SUeA3 "Jjom pajia oym Aoq 3yl 1z0z/62/v
Papaam - 3|qelieAY Sem  29pleae OTOZ/ET/E asn;o0Zt 9LIEL 4VY 2 86E 66T OV/ ZDEEE-06 "RUIAA "eWBPJRY ANAY WOy 3(el e 1 330402 3y} pue eandarod TZ0Z/67/b
Papas -- 3|qe|leay sepy  zapleAe OTOZ/EZ/E asnioo'st BEOET L NI ITY 6661 TZ5€96-60 :NDDJ1 “Ateg "nauuag 1S3M PIIM 343 Ul yooq Jageydie 3538 TZ0Z/62/b
Papasm -- 3|Ge|leny SEA\  ZapjeAe OTOZ/EZ/E asn;igo'g 60TZ L dva 3 0667 €-9YSO¥SLY-R :NBSI 0d sopeasa safeuasiad sof us opeseq oueyd eied 0)a1U0D LB teqey 1Z0Z/62/
Papaaph - 3|qe|leny sep  Zapjeae OTOZ/EZ/E asn:i6eset €0LB L Hva 89% 966T v/ €63E0-56, NI 'elqaq ‘edjelseg isixe) 01ad |3 ‘KB 5P SeImudAe 5B TZ0Z/62/%
Papas -~ 3jge|leny Sem  zapleae SO0Z/TE/S Qsn;o0'9t 18021 L 134 61 5007 0698T-£00Z :NJD1 "u3ajiyey yasuag SIJEWIUY = slewluy TZ0z/62/p
Papaam - JIQe|leAY SeM  Zapiene OTOZ/ET/€ asn:oosT PEZT L SVE TIY 86T JV/ 9E20Ty-L8 NDD1 ‘alaes ‘aseg BIBWIUY TZ02/62/F
P3pas -- 3|qe|ieAY SBM 23pjeAe [00Z/LT/Y asn:egot £80€1 L 10N 7'86€ 1661 OV/8SELT-S6 NDDT  {IMEIN BMIDJOL) A BAMOJOL ‘RI(OIN 3|B3 HUBYSY UR : 1523y Sasuewy 1202/67/V
Papasm -- 3|ge|ieny SeM  23pleAe Z00Z/b/OT asnisg’LT £45TT L HIS T°86E 86T OV/ 0EE8Y-P8  INDD1 ~£Z6T "UIAIY 'T1IRMUIS ) B|PO0U JALI0 PUE ‘DIAY BJ8 SISO N0 JO (Y TZ0Z/6T/%
Papaam - STOZ/BT/G U0 SO Sem  Zapleae £00Z/TT/ZT asnise's 1861 LIH Z'B6E L-EPTT-£09£-0 *N8SI PRYJ¥ "Iy Asajlen Asoys s¥2034H paljly T20z/6T/y
P3paaM - 3{GEIIBAY SEAN  23PIEAC 900Z/L/8 asnise's 66921 L MVQ Z'86E 9561 6-ZB/9E0-HT-0 :NESI ' *N 'poomeq 21U ueigesy ay) woyj s3je) J3410 pUL UIppPelY T20Z/62/Y
Papaam — B[qe[leay sepy  zap|eae OTOZ/EZ/E asnisL'st TEI6L d31599'665 V66T Y/ SpE0T-v6 NDDT (331N amwa) - aniwa ‘uaipdat se1937 T202/0E/v
Papasm - Biqelleny SEAN  Z3pIeAR OTOZ/EZ/E asn:sezt LSEBL NS L5 9667 966TL-56 INJD1 “Hagoy ‘uappaus $Jo1104 3[40 ¥00q Biq e 1 YdNA TZOZ/0E/Y
PIPI3M —~ DQEEAY SR\ 29P|BAR OTOZ/ET/E asn 2008 1 YYW 8205 0661  06J/2V/06Z50-68 NI "BIPUES ‘3PHIBIA 310S [n55933Ns 03 3PING 5I5HU3IIS Bunoh YL Troz/ogsy
P3paah -- 2Iqe|leny SeM  ZopleAR OTOZ/ET/E asn 9981 1 YYIN 8'£05 0661 064/Jv/ 0675068 NI ‘e4PUES “BPiIRY B[0S [NyS5203NS ©) 3PING 515AUANS FunoA YL TTOZ/OE/Y
P2p23M - 2|qefleay sepy  zepiene OTOZ/€Z/€ asn BE9Y L 10V 9SS €361 OV/ 86ELT-Z8 NDD1 v p1ARQ 'U3jpY 13yieam Jo plIOM TZ0Z/05/v
P2p33am — 3|qe[IBAY SBAL  Z3P|EAR 0TOZ/E/E asn 1665 1 195 €£'665 2861 OV/6E59-L8 NID ‘piAeq ‘Buisiuies J39P JO plIOM YL TZOZ/OL/Y
PBpI3M - 3|qe|ieAY SBA  ZOp[EAR OTOZ/€Z/E asn 598T L 100 £'€6S 2867 JV/ ¥0£5-98 NI ‘PIAEQ “3teys ysyA[Ial e o pluom 3y). T202/05/v
PIP3IM - 3|qBIRAY SEAR  ZBPeAR OTOZ/ET/E asnise's JAYZR NIY 606'T6S S86T Ov/ ZYIET-58 NI “3 yupny ‘paeury 133) INOA y1eauaq pluom YL TZOZ/08/b
Pap33M -- (9690VT d :3UaPNIS) AT UBUYINET AQ TZOZ/TT/E U0 1507 Sepy  23pleae OTOZ/EC/E asn;:06'0t brar L Qyv £'€55 €861 Ov/ 8001528 NDD1 ‘1N ‘Aajpay 121em M Buiiopm T20z/0E/p
Papasm - ajqelleay sem  zapleae OTOZ/ET/E asn:os'ot 999p 1 M 695 86T JV/08€8-v8 NI -TPET ‘uoy ‘vosiim owwew joem 120z/08/t
Papasy - J|qelieny SBM  Z3pleAe OTOZ/EC/E asnioLTT v688 1 Xva 805 9561 OV/ 6p00S-S6 NDD1 "BJOJIN 13ixeg S3UIM T2az/os/y
papasMm -~ 3|qelieny SeW  2apjene OTOZ/ET/E asniosar 6850 1 AHM 005 SB6T OV/ T988I-58 NI EPHOM 3YY UL AYM TZOZ/0%/1
Papasm -- aiqe|leAy SeM Zapjeae OTQZ/ET/E asn:T0TT T98T L 900 TES 886T v/ 80TTT-88 :NID1 "DRIA ‘990D 2U J3Y30 pue : {dn flej yues aus 1,USAOP AYM TZ0Z/0E/p
Papasm -- 3|qejieAy sepy  2apjeae QTOZ/EC/E asnise'ze 9216 L OOM £0S 8661 IV/ ZSOLT-LE NI “EEBT “M H3q0Y ‘poop 35 BunaA ay) 1oy sjuswadE Snawey : doym 120Z/0g/
Papa3am - 3|qe|leAy Sepy  zapjene OTOZ/ET/E QsN;96vT 0688 1 VN §9'665 TE6T Y/ LLTSETE NO ‘ueof ‘uaydeq|ey 133p pajie-AAM TZOZ/0ESY
papaam — iqejieny sepn  Zapjeae OTaZ/€2/ asni9sET £388 1 402 89y £66T JV/ 5$€62-96 NDD1 ~SP6T “eyont diod 33uep S3YRIY 3IYM TZOZ/OE/Y
Papasm - dqelieAy sep  Zapleae Z00Z/v/0T asnisz'vt T6LIT L 90Y L5158 S66T JY/ 6295E-v6 NI “Aed 'vosuyqoy 08 sajppnd op asum TZ0Z/0E/t
Papasp) - djqejieny sep  zapleae OT0C/€2/E asnipe'or 8597 1 INO 6295 6967 Jv/ S9TTE-68 NI 80617 ‘anQ 31 e j1=N,0 4sinesounp auy |le are asaym TZ0Z/0E/Y
Papaam -~ 2lqeljeay sepy  Zapleae £00Z/LT/Y asnivkrt 8YEET L SOY 20§ ¥00Z 99S69-€007 :NJJT ~ZSBT ‘UYOS[T [FEYOIWN 'SSOY  ZwDaL SIS "Il Ul J3NeW 341 SIBYM TZOZ/OE/Y
Papa3m -- 3|qe|ieAY SeAy  3PIERE OTOZ/EZ/E asn;se's vLIY L N3A S'bLS Z86T Ov/ 8S8Lb-28 NIDT ‘auuezns ‘ouisp uwnne ay3 ur susddey JeYm TZ0Z/0E/v
PRPaaM - B|QEjiEAY SBM  Z3P|RAR OTOZ/EE/E asnisevt 2807 L 1vd 5665 861 v/ 6ZL-p8 NI "MEYSUIH AU30Jog Judted da3p 21 Jo syuerd ‘sajleym TZ0Z/0E/y
papaam — ajqepesy sep  23pleas OTOZ/EZ/E asn;s9TL £bOTT L 348 §'665 2661 X-¥S0-pL09S-T :NESI -956T ‘aulioIED ‘Nasg €35 3 0 SUBIDJANCS B : AeYM YL TZOZ/0E/b
Papaam - 1Z0Z/5/S 3nd (L9ETET d :1Uspmis) Ined 'ALIND 01 In0 paxaay) sepy Z8plere OTOZ/EZ/E asn;i6egr LITEL dvd §'665 £66T v/ 958-€6 NI ‘IsseA ‘nosnersedeq 3leym 1Z0Z/0tfy
Pap33W - 3|QEIIRAY SEM  Z9pleAe QTOZ/ER/E asn LE90 L 93IM §TSS 2861 SB4/DV/Z90LT-T8 NIIT 'Y BIBA ‘1815gBM sjuswsadxa JaYIEaM T20Z/05/Y
Papaam -- 3lqe|leny Seqr  2apieae OTOZ/ET/E asnjoo'st 099y L IAIS 5155 0661 v/ XTTT-68  INDDT -£Z6T ‘NaJaA] premoy ‘ynws ByIRaM TZ0Z/0E/Y
PIp3aam -~ 3|qefleAy Sery  zap|ene OTOZ/EZ/E asn:se's oLy L DN 1S°T6S EB6T  Z6//D¥/6BIET-£8 :NDJI -LY6T "y Buer ‘Aajneddw doays sjewiue shem 120z/08fy
P3paam — 2|qe|leay sepy  zapjene 0TQZ/EZ/E asnise's BEET L N3Q 9 TS5 S66T 2/ OvOBE-¥E  NDDT "elaiied ‘YInwag  saunjeaud ueado aSuens : dasp umop Aepm TZOZ/08/t
PapIsm - 3jqe(leny sepy  23pjene pOOZ/ve/8 asnisg'aT Z50tT L 009 £0S 00T 0TS8-€00Z :NDJT “d UIAPBIN ‘ULBISPa0Y ‘sagnd 931 Bulsn : S3pafoud Jteg sduss JABM TZOZ/0E/
Papaap - 3|qelleny Sem  zapjeae OTOZ/EC/E asn;9g's ZHOTT L 260°66 6861 E-TE-ERYYYE-0 :NESI Yo ‘aujpemse) slewiue 1lem TZOZ/0E/Y
P3Paap — JQelleAY Sem  ZapleAe OTOZ/EL/E asnies vl {5811 nv15°€2$ 686T Jv/ShLcv-gg SN ‘el3|ned J3qNET 1403I9W PUB 5103)3W : 23RS WO s1a8eAOA TZOZ/0E/Y
P3PIIM - JqENeAY SeM  Zapjene QTOZ/EL/E asnTi'zT 201T L 127155 9861  LBJ/IV/TYYTT-S8 NID1 ‘efdled “Jagne JunojAl Jo Buleay pue uoidnia 3y3 : OUEdOA TZOZ/0E/Y
PapaaM -- 3qejleAy Sep  Zpleae OTOZ/EZ/E asnise'Tt Ul SIA 095 S66T JV/ S0L0€-v6  NDD1 ‘a}i] 20351y3.d o AIRUGIIP [ensin BYL TZOZ/OE/Y
P3pa3m -- BIQelfeAy SeAy  ZOPIRAR OTOZ/EZ/E asn:Ty'et 26621 SIA 6295 €661 ¥64/V/ 9PPES-Z6 NI *SINesOUIp Jo Aleuoloip [ensiA BYL TZ0Z/0E/Y
STEIS Paowipy | UORISINGYY . AouaLInD ag apoaieg 13quinN j|B)  paysiqnd aquiny plepueys Joyinyg a1, aieq pare|ag

201



papaas - aqe|feny sem
papaaM - S|qelleny Sepm
papaag -- AjQe{IeAY SeM
papasm - alqelleny S2M
papaam -- aqeljeny s2m
Papasm - AAQEIIEAY SEM
papoam -~ DIQElIEAY SEM
papasm - ajgepesy sem
papaa - IqElIEAY Sea
PapIIM -~ D|QE[IEAY SEM
papeap, — 2|qe||eay Sep
papaaM - qElIRY Sem
PapPaaM -- BIGEJIEAY SEA
Papaam - AqeeAy sep
POpI3IM -- qE|IBAY SEM
papaap - DIqeeRY SeMm
PapaBAY - SAQENEAY SEM
papaaM -~ BIQEIEAY SEM
papaamm — ajqejieny Sep
Papaam ~ 2QEERY Sem
papaajy ~ |qe|ieny Sep
papasmm -- 2qe|IBAY SEAL
papaam — 3|qelieny sem
papasm -- 3qejIeAY seA
papasm - alqelieny sep
papaap — S[QE|leAY SEM
P3pPasMA - B|GEIEAY SBA
papaam - aqelieny sep
papasm -- aqeifeny sem
PapoaA -~ BqelieAY sem

Papaapm -~ PIoH UQ Sep
papaaM -- d]qelfEny SEM
papaam -- Blqeleny sem
PapeaM -- aqejieny Sem
PAPa3AN = DIQE(IEAY SEM
papaam - Siqelieny sem
papeam -~ Blqelieny sem
PapaaM - aAqeiieny Sem
Papaam — Biqelieny sem
popoam -~ dlqelieny sem
Papaam - 2AqeieAY Sem
Papaap - 2lqeiieny sem
pepaam - d(qelieny sem
papaam - BIQEEAY SEM
papaam - 2(qeErY S
PapaaM - AAGEIEAY SEM
papaam — AQe(IEAY SEM
papasm — 21qe|IeAY SeA
Papasm - 3|QEMIEAY SEAY
PAPITM - |GE[IEAY SEM
papaAM — I|QEIEAY Sen
papaam - aqelieny sem
Papaam - BIqelieny sep
Papoam - algelieny sem
papaam -- DQEIIRAY SEM
PaPRAM - GENTAY SEM
papaam, -- BIGEflEnY SEA
papaam - ojgelieny sem
Popaap — S{qejieay sem
PopaaM -~ DAGEIIEAY SEM

zapjeae
zapjeae
2ap|eae
z3pjeae
zapjeae
2apjeae
2apjeae
z3p|eAe
opjene
zap|eae
zapieae
zapjere
13pjeae
zapjeae
zapjene
z8p|eae
2apleae
13pjeae
13pjeae
23pleae
rapleae
zapjeae
23pjeae
3pjeae
z3pjese
zBplene
zapjene
zapfese
2aplene
z0pjeae
zap|ere
zapjere
zap|eae
zapjeae
23p|eae
zapjeae
23pjeae
zapleae
2apeAR
zap|eAe
2ap|eae
z0p[RAR
T0p|eAR
zapjeae
2apjeae
1apjeae
73pjeAe
zapleae
rapjeae
2apjene
23p|ene
23pfene
zapeae
2apjene
23pjene
ZapieAe
2ap|eae
zapjeae
23pjeae
2apjeae
z3p|eae
23p|eae

otoz/ee/e
v002/6T/9
otoz/ee/e
s00z/s/y
otoz/ez/e
otez/ez/s
otaz/e/e
oroT/Ee/E
€002/12/8
otoz/ee/e
$002/¥2/9
900z/L/8
otoz/ee/e
9002/¢/8
9002/L/8
o10z/€e/e
200Z/v/01
1002/12/6
otoz/ee/e
otozfee/e
zooz/ot/y
£002/L1/y
sooz/t/Tt
8002/0T/
otoz/ez/e
2002/%/0T
otoz/ez/e
otoz/et/e
otozZ/€T/E
oroz/ee/e
100Z/tT/2t
otoz/ge/e
£00T/ve/s
otaz/ez/e
o10z/£2/¢
200z/v/0t
£00Z/LT/
otoz/ee/e
otoz/sz/E
0t0z/€2/¢
otoz/ee/e
otoe/Ee/e
atoz/ee/e
oroz/ge/e
otoz/ee/e
otoz/ee/e
otoz/ee/e
otoz/Ee/E
9002/6/¢
0T0Z/Ee/E
otoz/ee/e
otoz/ee/e
otoz/ee/e
otoz/ez/e
otoz/ee/e
o10z/Ee/E
otoz/gz/e
010Z/€2/E
o10z/8/E
otoz/g2/e
T002/6/€
otoz/eT/E

asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
qasn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
qasn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn
asn

sie}g panowsy | uoalsinbay . Auang

B3ud

9ELT 1
Qooot L
£ESP L
PLSOT L
LEOET L
6EZT L
985 1
TZLT L
0105t L
0908 1
27091 L
Lp9TT L
TESY L
SLOETL
PLOET L
ogr 4
L8L111
S9€6 L
9881 1
Ly81 L
60SET L
86TEL L
€999T L
YLYET L
L9641
PSLITL
op88 1
2061
7406 1
T68S 1
875111
€207 L
TETLT L
8T6L L
8506 L
TLITL
YSTET L
0T€T L
695v L
895k L
£95p 1
86841
988S L
PLET L
PEGT L
8S0T L
9950 L
T065 L
£849T L
£S0T L
otze l
g9sr Ll
€86T L
08S¥ L
8981
7685 1
pBL8 L
Sel L
LPOT L
BTIE L
0ZEOT L
TZOL L
opodieg

OOW T'79¢
SYH Tv9'S9E
13M T°Z9¢€
¥NE ELTYE
V19 S8T'P9E
139 222

T3 TYeE
gz
UM €6E
HOS T'P6E
NVI ZT'€9E
WOY €8T
AQY 5B00'€SE
TV T6E
IV T6E
S TTY
HIS T'86E
SINEZY

HD T'B6E
SOW Z'86E
NoL989r 3
N2 T'86€
NVS T'86€
VHS 7'86%
AVH T'86€
HIS 2'86€
WVH Z'86€
QDA T'86E
132 ZT'86E
dVd 2'86E 3
@vQ pT'86E
WVH T'36€
31D T86E
OOQH T'96E
Y39 89p
dd0 2'86€
€09 7'86E
HOD 7'86€
TN 7°86E
YN T'86E
TYW Z'86E
SIW Z'86E
1N zT'86e
WAH Z'86€
3Q vT'86E
Elor4:13
SN Z'B6E
349 00%
WH Z'86€
531 T'86E
Y9 T'B6E
HOJ T'86E
VI T'86E
VYHD 6%
¥ia °86E
904 2'96€
INVH 7'86E
209 Z'96E
WYHD 6TF
V4D T'86E
809 T'96E
909 7'86€

066T
966T
0867
o0z
866T
896T
€86T
£861
€002
985T
6661
»00Z
8861
€667
€66T
1861
L661
1661
986T
8961
£66T
9661
6861
Qooz
€661
L6861
LE6BT
€66T
{661
6461
£66T
5861
8861
Z66T
£B6L
LB6T
€00T
BBGT
8861
8861
8861
peeT
5861
€861
66T
€861
0661
£86T
£00Z
2L6T
€66T
0661
3434
9861
L66T
0861
S66T
8861
086T
9L61
LB6T
LBET

JV/ €£65-06 N1
Y/ L0PTI-96 NDDT
OV/ 650bT-08 :NDDT
OLST-T00Z NI
80PTEL-60 INDD1
Jv/6885T-88 NDJT
S8J/OV/ 655€2-28 NI

064// STPBZ-LE INJDT'2[R5 %33 Yiim ‘dosyiey 'd Ayroseq Ag

2E6L-T00Z :NDD1
JV/6£1€9-58 NI
pLI6Y-86 INODT
9-695-LEESS-T :NESI
T964/IV/ €LPTE-88 NODT
Y/ 6029-€6 NDD1

JV/ TOLOE-E6 NON
v/ €V68-18 NI
JV/08ZEE-96 N1

Jv/05TvZ-58 NI
$81/Jv/ 6E9T1-89 :NDI1

$-6£65T-6ZE-0-BL6 NESI SUidnJIY e313107 Aq snj|} A3p1ys ‘ouny)
9-9£1£9-1£9-0 ‘N@S| 8T AQ pajensn|)} *a113q0y ‘2nos ues

T-09ZEL-08€-0 :NESI
V64/2¥/ TYITE6 NID1
OV/ T690€-96 NI
JV/ EVSLE-96 NDD1
Jv/ €95pT-16 NDJ1
Ov/ 0920596 N3

€¢8./0v/ 9908BT-8L  INDJT {t F WWUD SI21aIq 3y AQ [pa3dayjoa)

Ov/08Lv-96 iNII1
Tv64/0v/ 0Z05Z-v2 NI
OV/T8STI-B8 NI
v/ £2eL7-06 NI
9-vLbY6-065-0 NESI
IV/ 9PIZ-L6 NI
TEBTZZ-ZO0Z NDDT
Ov/ TSPEZ-L8 NDDT
v64/Jv/ 91609-88 NI
v6./0v/ 91609-88 NI
¥64/0v/ 91609-88 NIDT

Aog mouse uayaug
zeaedjy woJ) 3deasa : [Inoyeasg
“J WODIEIA] ‘SSIBM ssaupung

“laeyiAl ‘veding S)yay 4o |1g BYL
‘maspuy ‘sse(913usund Arepuada) jo sa1101s ana 1 sAnG peg
RUITTRTENED) e ByL
“Ajjw3 ‘Aaqay Aeq 51004 \udy
300¢q 2umatd e @ 3|qig aY) O sy
*ay3oneyd ‘xodjm ade ay3 ydnosy) paatasald sapwwnw jewiuy

-6L6T 'wepy ‘21000
a7 ‘supjseq

‘381029 ‘uneyas sAep |e1dads pue sAepioy uedBWY
“aure[3 ‘nepue) saysess Jy
‘33PN YBUBWOCY J 1943 ||,NCA J00Q BUNISIIIIUL IS0W AT | {eUY
*534ed [BUOJIBU JNOA UY 531NIUBAPY

Suryiop Asmuad yigT

-L¥GT "21qq0g "uewey
-Lp6T ‘aiqqog ‘vew)ey Suigiop Ammuad yigt
raue( ‘youies tepAiana jo suiduo ay) Inoge Joaq e : SpIopA

‘ua||3 43ayds puafaj oy e : u3plew JojIeM BYL

sBuiyy AepAsana jo Aleualiaip [ensia ayL
‘Uuy ‘luodeJug
‘ausy ‘laso
*3 ‘joleAnoy

sasnoy aJenbs pue punod jo ade|a ayL
"oquia), L L

u3ABNW 35 anb 5502 = BA0W Jey sBulyL
Ppepapup ysuy syL

soyg ay) pue Aog ayL

*2B1025 ‘UDULIRYS W SY) PUNDIE WOJ) SIEDY|O) : JAJOS 0 SILI0IS
*a0f ‘sadey \ e ! sBue) s11108 axeUSIPIES MOY : PIYD JO§

“U24E3 "2323Y2S 1f Aje3yjoy € : uaBep Jaal a1 pue Buny) uig
"RIUIBAIA "UOIIWIEY YLION WOJ) S3|eY jewue ; S1a1SyoL) Jo Bul y
"PIR42D VI0WIAADKY JUON JIYDEY SY1 WOJJ B[EY JBISYOL € Uaney
-0 jned ‘Ajsuiz [ozundey
[szundey

“e1pAT ‘YaInodqeqd aje3 2nuy ue @ uos 1eaq sejod By
"RIUIBIIA ‘UOJjIWEH 1eIN|0f 3Ir|g UBdLIBWY : AYj pinod ajdoad ayy
‘uelg 'u0saaly g 50334

“H Wej|Im ‘S¥o0H Aoq yoead

~EZ6T "UBIS ‘UIRISUBIag Ue S0.3SAILLS SO A LiRISUaIag §INads SOSO 507
“3uueor 'wiayuaddg M2 BUYL PlES ,{MOU JON,,
jned ‘a|qon 3si0y 2sAAL

*337 Uose] ‘uayo) el a3umeq IS Jeuonpel] B Auod pnuwl 3y
“JeyaRy3 Pioje 3[emy(o} IJOH € : 3(dnod asnow ayL
“Jeyayy3 ‘miojen 3)e13|04 1doK e : 8|dnod asnow 3y
eyl ‘ppojeny 3|e3y|oy idoy e 2jdna2 asnow ayy

JV/ 88ZEP-ZE INDD1 PAIRNSN|L ! BWAPIRY BUIBA AQ P0IBL EILIJY WIOJ) SBIET AW € UOdN JIUC : OSOSHA

7694/2%/ 00££-28 NDDN
v/ 6540226 NI
984/2v/ T6€71-28 NI
IV/ Z9TIE-BB NI
§82/2v/ TZYL-ER8  NDDT
0565-€002 N2
Z84/2V/ SBLIRT-ZL  INIDT
L-TTE2Y-6L9-0 INES!

o/ £0£0T-68 NI

8-v6990-S6E-0 NESI 24428 Aq |1 { 3sey) pieyapy Aq paypa

Jv/06822-98 NJD1
OV/S£652-56 :NDJ1
T964/0V/ 28V9T-08 NI
0-DLELY-065-0 :NESI
9LLTE-98 INDDT
OV/0S£9T-08 NI

v64/0v/ Z18VT-£8 :NDDT
Y6/Iv/ L1BVT-L8 NODY

RGUINN (€D Paysgng

‘eAaly ‘ajepaman [EFRIELIEITY
"HEYIS eulr) "uewhy pooy Buipry pay aput
‘3|wo} ‘ejoed aq =Iasulod 241 Jo puada) ayL
“3|Wo ‘ejoed 3 Jo 3|e} Plo ue : J3uuogan|q ay3 Jo puadal ayL
“uIgoy 121517 anyuy Buty jo puadarayy
‘JoJE] 'auazn afenfueq
"3 1eo "AsjeH Allag w1 wnip : fjjadayoy
‘snf 12159 ‘5223 J2Y10 pue ‘vew ydiy-aauy ayy
‘uAjasuen sadoy ‘UaBID |Ge] PUNC 3] JO SYBIUY SIY pue iy Sury
-0S6T ‘3L ‘auBlyoD U0 3Y3 pue Is-By-e)
saje} yorf AL
-9561 ‘su0qqIo uesns 'ugjdey soav Aw ugis ues |
“anSep eqeg ‘JNRIQ IV 1S3 B T 3)1POI0IT DY) PUE UBWIBIUNY BY L
“YINY ‘SUIGQOY JMAUY LE T APRLS SBM MOGUIRS 1511} BYY MOH
“IU|B4)A ‘uoljiwey Asjey 's3jeIN|0) UBDIBWY UBDLLY ! 530S J3H
‘Ined ‘31909 S1BU104q Uanas Jay
-Away “diisey? tej usys g Buyjads Ja8ul) Jo gy ue @ y2IpueH
£-DST95-S6E-0 *NES! 358YD PLeYd|Y AQ PA)IP2 pue Pajda|as el ¥(0) ys)BUI-UedtIawYy © $3|e3 JAYIeIpUEI
‘|ned ‘a1g0o : Sop passes ayy o 118 ayy
‘jned ‘a|goo : Bop paes syl jo g ayl

loyiny - T TR

Jaquiny piEpuels

Teoz/Le/v
Teoz/eely
TeoT/LT/y
teoz/Leiy
1eoe/eely
Teoz/Lety
teae/eely
wzoz/iefy
1202/L2Y
Teoz/eefy
teaz/Lefy
Teoz/izfy
teoz/iely
Teoe/Le/e
120%/L2/Y
1202/62/Y
120%/62/p
TZ02/62/Y
1z02/62/Y
T202/62/Y
teoz/ee/y
Te0e/62/y
1202/6Z/Y
1z0z/62/Y
1202/62/1
t20e/6z/y
1202/62/%
1202/62/1
1z0z/6Z/Y
1e0z/ez/y
T20T/62/Y
tz0z/62/Y
1202/62/Y
Te0z/62/Y
1z02/6C/Y
Te0z/6efy
1zoe/ez/y
1zoe/eziv
120z/62/0
1z0/62/v
1z02/62/Y
T2oz/ezfy
120z/6z/Y
TzoT/62/Y
Te0z/6T/Y
1202/62/Y
Yeoefez/y
1z0z/6e/y
T20z/6e/Y
Teoe/ee/y
1zoT/6z/y
1202/62/Y
1202/6¢/y
Teoz/6Lfr
T202/62/P
1202/62/%
120Z/6e/y
tzoe/eely
1207/62fY
teoz/eefy
Teae/ez/y
1eoz/6e/y

aieq pa1313q

202



PIPI3AA -- I[OEJIEAY SEAY
P3paam - 3[QE(IeAY SEMm
Papas - 3|QE(EAY SEM
P3pB3A - BIQE(IEAY SEM
PpaBAA - BIQE(IBAY SEM
papasm — ajqe(lery sem
Papaam —~ a|qe|ieny sep
Papaam —~ 3|qe|ieAy seMm
Papa3M - 3(qRIIEAY SeM
Popa3M - 2|qe|IEAY SEM
Papa3a -- 9|qE|lEAY SEA
PapRaM, -- J(QElIeAY SEM
Papeam - BIqepEAY Sep
papaam - a(qejleny sem
Papaam, - 3|qe|ieay sem
Papasp — 9|qe[lRAY SEA
Ppapaam -- 3|qe||EAY SEM
PapaaN, ~ B|GE|ieny sem
Papaap — 3|qejiEAY SEM
papaam -- 3(qe|
PapRam -- 3|qelieny sem
Papaam ~ a(qejieay sem
P3pA3M -~ AIGEIfEAY Se
Papaam - a|qejieny sepm
papaBm -- digelienyY SEm
PapRIM -~ BIGENEAY SEM
Papaam —~ djqelieny sem
P3pRIM - JGEIIBAY S
P3P, -- BqE|[BAY SEM
Papasp - Blqe|ieny se
PapaaM -~ BiQEleAY SEM

papaam - 3iqelieny sepm
PapaRm ~ A|qelenY Sepm
Papaam - Biqelieny Sea
Papaam — aqelieny sem
papaam -~ 3Iqeieny sep
papasm -- ajqejleny sep
PapaRM - 3jqe|IeAY SEM
Papasm - 3|qe|ieay sem
Papoam -- 3|qE|iEnY SEM
PaRRaM -- [QE[IRAY SEA
papasm — alqe|ieny sem
P3pIIM - 3|QElfeny SEA
papaam, - B|qe(lBAY SeAq
PopaaMm -- 3|Qe]jeny sen
papaam — 3|qe)IeAY sep
papaam -- ajqejieny sep
papaa —- ajqejjeny sem
Papaam — 3|qe|ieny sem
papaam —ajqejieny sep
papaam — 3|Geleny 2
P3PAIM -~ 2|qE|IeAY S
PapaRm -- B|QElienY SEM
Papoam - d[qejieAy Sem
papaam -- 3|qeieny seM
papaam -- 2|qeliAY SeM
PapaaM -~ 3|qe[eAy Sem
Papasp — 3|qejieay sem
papaa -- ajqelieny sem
PapoaMm - J[qelenY Sem
PapaaMm — Blqeleny sem
papaam - aqelleny sep

zapjeae OTOZ/ET/E asniod’s 5985 L
zap|eae 900Z/L/8 asn;iogeer 188271
zapieae OTOZ/ET/E asn;igeoT S7SZ4
2apjeAe S00Z/TE/S asnise'et 06421 L
23pjeAe DTOZ/EZ/E Q5N ;95°€T 2T L
2apjene 600Z/BL/ZT 6ESLTL
23pjeAe S00Z/TE/S asniseLt 9LyTTL
2apjeAe O10Z/E2/E asn;iIs'et 696T 1
zopleAe yOOZ/ET/T asn:ioe'sT 2€95T L
zaplere £00%/v/6 asn;e60T 69811 L
splee OTOZ/EZ/E asn;iTLze 0006 L
zopjene OT0Z/EZ/E asn:osot SvSy L
z3pjeae OT0Z/E2/€ asniog'sT 2S6T L
2aplere OTOZ/€Z/€ asn;vz’9t ELLTL
2apjene OTOZ/€Z/E asn:ise'Lt S668 L
zaplese 800Z/82/T asn:00'o¥ LOELT L
28pjene OT0Z/€2/€ asnity'vt S9¥8 L
z3pleae QTOZ/EL/E asnioosl 668 1
3pjeae 0T0Z/€2/€ asni60ET 96T L
AY SBA\ Z3plRAR OTOZ/EZ/E asnissTl €9/T1
zapjeae OTOZ/E2/€ asn:asTt 9ToTT L
zapleae 0TOZ/EC/€ asnistst 0v0T L
zapjeAe OT0Z/E2/E asn;zy'st 65T 1
zapleae QLOZ/EZ/E asn:TeT 85LT)
zapjene OTOZ/E2/E asnitEbT 95LT L
zapjeae QTOZ/€Z/E asnitesT SSLTL
2apjeae OTOZ/EZ/E asN:95'eT 0518 L
2apleAe pTOZ/T/Y Qasn:ooze €206T L
zapjeae OTOZ/EZ/E asn:ise's €557 L
zapjene OT0Z/€2/€ asn:iooTT PSLT L
zaplene OTOZ/ET/E asn:ige’st 9yIgL
zapjene QLOZ/EL/E asN;96'9T 98T L
zapleae £002/12/8 asn:se'st $205T 1
zopjeae OTOZ/EZ/E asn;oo's €585 L
23pjeae 0TOZ/0T/6 Q09LT L
23p[eae QTOZ/E2/E asnitLzy SYIT L
zaplene T10Z/9/0T asn;:o0° Tz 05081 L
zapjene OT0Z/ET/E asniIret SLTTL
zapjeae OT0Z/ET/E asniSEET 878 L
23pjese S00Z/TE/S asniog'st €202T L
zapjeae 010Z/€2/E asn;6a€T L2011
zaplere OTOZ/EL/E asnise'eT 12821
zopjeae 900Z/L/8 asnieezt SPLTTL
zaptene OT0Z/E2/€ Qsn;i6g el Tl
2apjene 9002/L/8 asnioz ot TELTTL
z3pjeAe OT0Z/EZ/E asniseTt TTsr L
2p(eAe OT0Z/EL/E asnioo's 15851
28pjeAe OTOZ/ET/E asn:ov'zT YI6T L
2apleAe OLOZ/ER/E asnieg st LT L
zapjene O10Z/€E/E Qsn:egTr [ 7A%%
2apene OTOZ/EZ/€ asn;ieg'tt Tl
zapjeAe 010Z/€2/€ asniseg 7550 L
28pleAe OTOZ/EEZ/E asniotot 1201 L
2eplene OTOZ/EL/E asnioo'vT YELTL
2apjeae OT0Z/£2/€ asn:oovt $06T L
2apleae QL0Z/EZ/€ asniopsT €ELTL
apjeae OT0Z/£2/€ asn:Z9'6T 6YLT L
2apjene OTOZ/EL/E asn:oe'vT Ts5¢1
23p[eAe 900Z/L/8 asn €TLZTL
zapjeae T00Z/L/6 75861
zapjear £002/v2/S asn 6TTLTL
zapleae ZT0Z/TE/OT asn 80581 L
sniejs paacluay | cn_«_m_=cu<._,u=m==u. °l4d apoaieq

0JXSTY6E
d$3 04T
a9 v'ZEE
OHM £2°S0E
ant 6'sst
ANIZP'ZLE
HOD T'P6E
WVYH Z'162
HIS ¥ZOEEE
HOS y20°TEE
0Y8 T'8ST
Hvg Th6E
NI 922
Hve T'P6E
NYH p'96T
UM 8ST
Uve E'TEE
DN 6T
100 262
M3H BYIE
QOM ZLE9E
70d 5'08€
Y3d 6Z'29E
13Z67°T9€
NHS Z'79¢€
INO 6T'29€
039 T'6E
3IHD €91
DN TPeE
ny v°zst
950 T6T
WV Th6E
YIS EL'E9E
O1S ¥SE'EEE
1¥8 Z°0LT
N3d T'v6€
734 BEL'EYE
0156022
SOW ¥'25T
SOW 6°55T
TOM'T9E
SOW BST
ds31°85T
1396722
avm 6.1
11D T6°EEE
1VD TLEEE
VU9 p'BSE
NS Z'v6E
NVS Z'¥6€
W TE'EEE
MANTVeE
MO 2168
0Yg ThEE
0156077
NIm 92T
NOD 8'55€
AOQH Z'v6E
NOATS'EET
A3Y L'TEE
W2 8ST
O0W P'Z9E

T RquinNiE) paysiiqnd

7861 Ov/ S8KST-I8 NI -ZS61T *A2144029 3005 Aeg 10qe7 TZ0Z/L2/Y
9002 T69LZ-S00Z NDD1 ~156T '2jawed ‘pue|adsy 3anisod auy : 1480 s1eym Sutop pue Bumouy Tz02/LT/Y
1661 SYEES-06 NI 's ajeay ‘Aaypoy 400q Asuowl ,sp| aYL TZ0ZT/LZ{k
6661 OV/ S9TEY-L6 NI v est1 "alqem uonn(onas [eIsNpul ayy Bulinp sy 120Z/L2/v
S861 ¥/ 081-58 NDD1 2@muaAe3 Je yun ay) ! spyy 1o} pue Aq SwAp pue yleap INOQE Y0oq SPl AYL T202/L2/p
6002 4qd) £-6£201-5%5-0-846 :N8SI *Q 101 ‘SMZD0 A BIB.NS §T : SUOSSI] PROJE-YUIY DANIRIZIUI TZOT/LZ/
£66T OV/ 9v68RT-T6 INID1 “SHiIM BWlIMm ‘2109 Aeq asuapuadapu| Tz02/£2/%
8R6T 2v/ TTZ9-98 :NDD1 *2JUSIA ‘UOIIWEH tN0Je WOJ) SA0IS uonealD : Sujuuidaq sty ul TZ0Z/LT/v
¥66T  (219d) 9-pEIET-889-0 *NESI "W Pineq ‘nsemyds uoifiiw & spew noA §1 120Z/LZ/Y
¥66T  (91qd) 5-pEIET-889-0 :NESI W pIneq ‘niemyss 1w e apew noAy| 1202/42/y
8661 IV/ 6LT0T-L6 NDDT ‘Ausery auaine) ‘umoig puaty Bupjew o aping e : pusll) e ag 03 MOH T20Z/LE/Y
46T TELLST-TL INDDY "eupg ‘yueg Alojs ag : syl pasojod pue saaputal ‘AIoH T02/LE/v
5861 OV/ 6985T-¥8 NJI1 "u12qez||3 "dosuim Auors saysed ayy : uasy s 8H 120Z/LT/Y
86T JV/ PELEE-OR NDDT “|oJe] ‘upyseq sadidal pue suonipesy / iunasiuey] Addey 1z0z/Lz/y
866T IV/8TYYT-L6 NIDT AQ parensnijt { fawwy a3 Aq palpa Aunsean yepinuen v T207/LT/y
6L6T L€799-82 N1 At Aop ‘Asag q s,ussppyd e : sumop pue sdn unok Junpuey 120T/Le/v
966T v/ ZYT€-96 NDDT “lI2qdwe) uesns ‘Patoueg Anzunod eod up dn Suimoss TZOZ/LZ/Y
2661 BESSL-LE NI “BUIPIEIID ‘UeasyBNeDIN 53s53ppod pue spod §aasn TZ02/LT/y
£86T Jv/ 2991228 :NJJ1 'TLET-188T Dieiped ‘WN(0] | pany oym S3013Y AY) pue 2083y u3p(o8 dyL T202/L2/y
6861 oY/ GOTTT-88 NDDT ‘ueof ‘mamey  uSledwen e jo Atelp 8y : paras|a SunIeD 120Z/LT/Y
2661 OV/ £¥€05-T6 :NDDT -6S6T 'YMPN[ ‘Uingpoom 3upAda) pue a3equen T207/L2/y
1361 JV/86008-L8 :NDD1 -TE€6T Byl ‘PIe|jod idsues Jo Asols By : diysadeds 01 3|9AD Wold TZOZ/LEfY
0861 DV/ 60¥0Z-68 NI -0S6T ‘sino7 11agoy ‘Auad 3ua)4Ed pUE BUROIU U0 SNIVY TZOZ/LE/Y
0667 v/ 0Ep0Z-68  *NID1 “ueas|y ejneg ‘1|7 euenlyew vo S04 TZ0Z/LZ/
066T 2v/ 9¥p0Z-68 :NDD) -IS6T ‘Adajjer ‘UeWINyS 30q 15a|e-8nap € $ dBJD PUE 3ULED0D UO SNI0F TZOZ/LT/Y
Q66T v/ 0TH0Z-68 *NDDT -0S6T ‘auliayie] fieN,0 |oyooe uo snaoy TZ0T/LT/Y
€66T OV/ E¥99p-16 INO -6161 ‘peaydier) ueay ‘adioan SunBsyueyy ISy YL TZ0Z/LEfY
fATI4 £PL0E6-2X0T MDD *Alianag ‘veniiayg siaylow Isid T20T/LT/
T86T  98J/2V/ (90528 NID1 ‘auueay ‘puepejon sleansay TZOT/LLfYy
¥86T OV/ 860p-v8 NI Rl sAuyasy Teoz/Lely
686T OV/ ZEETELB NDD1 ‘adod Ae ‘ausogso sylAw y3a.D BYuoRRY TZOZ/LL/Y
1661 PLIES-TE NDDT Aq pajesisnl { mo7 Adljy Aq pajoajas Awnsean Aepljoy pnoje-pea) Ajwes ayL 1202/Le/y
£00Z 9EE-TOOT NI -BSET 'seway ], YIndssiang ueysely aud jjo jids o ay3 zapjeA uoxx3 aul 1202/l
P61 JV/ ETE9TE8  INODT ‘W uuh "auers sew|ue paraduepu3 Tzoz/LZ/y
S86T pIEIT-S8 NDDI -SE6T “T Weilim 's8aug 3w sB11aq e 03 sAeN WB3 TZOT/LT/Y
T66T IY/BI65-06 NI I3y 9)|19 “1auuad Jue pooj jo yooq wudnd e : sae|d ay: Bunes TzOT/LT/Y
6002 LTE6Z-§00T NI "UosN3sa4 ajlein ‘oUR[R(] |WseM B WO SUN3(ING : 383S Joy BY) Ut yle3 T20z/Le/y
86T IV/ OPESH-Z8  NDD1 ‘lopueg ‘pleppols  3)qig s,ua1p|Iyd parensnyt Aepajgnaq syl TZ0Z/LT/
pe6T IV/ SLLTT-E NDD1 -8E6T ‘d|OPY B3SO LD BY) : {SABPSIUPAM, UD BAE) B JUEL L,U0Q TTOZ/LT Y
886T  ¢64/DV/ZIGET-88 NDDT -8EGT ‘Yd|opY JASOW IPIIYI 3Y) © [SABPUOIAT Ua 3103 JnoA dod 3,U0Q TZ02/LZ/V
(723 IV/ ST66-PL INODT “pleusag ‘JIom ‘neq Joj Avtos [@a3yu0q 1Z0z/Le/v
T66T  T61/0V/TYETI-I6 NIDT -8€6T ‘Ud|opY 43S0 {3 U3 ; jsAepsany. uo JatsuowW BY) paayyu0Q TZOZ/LT/Y
5002 98£9Z-H00Z NDD) ~TS6T 'e|3Wed ‘pue|ads3 2 salepunoq ays : 153 Jnod Buraq pue Sulog TZ0Z/LZ/t
6861 JV/ €681-68 NDDT "24eN ‘UeU|[R9) 1035 Inoqe 53L0YS : ¢303 S1q € aney oD Sa0Q TZ0Z/LZ/Y
2002 S90p-2002 :NDD1 ‘pleusag ‘1aqem afemnod Tz0Z/LLly
986T Jv/ Zv69-S8 NDDY ‘uosdwioy | 331y *Y1EBITIID IUDIJ JDIEMIBPUN B © J3YS JRIUIURVCD BYL TZOZ/LL/¥
86T JV/ Z8PRE-T8 NDD1 ‘paeydly ‘saie9 UDREAIBSUOD TZOT/LT/Y
0661 00918-68 :NOD1 ‘Ue| ‘weyein JeRUe RqWOD TZOZ/LT/Y
0661 JV/ 66£52-68 N1 Yl 5583 “jepues Aea snquinjod T20Z/LT/Y
066T IV/66EST68  NDDT "y sseD) ‘yepues Aeq snquinjod Tzoz/Lz/v
6861 ¥/ 02SL2-88  NDD1 9 BULISLIYD ‘JapIN s210ys5eas Jno Juiaiasald : InasaL |BISROD 1Z0T/L2fy
EL6T TOLE-EL NDDT 's981g JojAe] ‘smal "ISIMYINOS BY3 Ul seunsliyy 1Z02/L2/y
PBET  298Y/IV/OLLEYR NI -9T6T ‘AUIBHA ‘12|04 JIOM B} PUNDJE SWOISNI 1§ SIED SEUNSLIYD TZOZ/LZ/Y
861 Jv/2€58-£8 INDDT ‘21l ‘umoig 18DA MBN BSIUIND TTOT/LT/Y
0661 JY/Z010V-06 NID1 “jopueg ‘pieppols 2\qig ISy S,PIYR Y T20Z/LEfY
£86T Jv/8TLIT-Z8 NDD1 “yragez!)3 ‘dosauis Asois seunsiyd a1 s uIog S PIYR Y T20Z/LT/Y
66T OV/ 2LL9ET6 NDD1 ‘@AY UAUO0Y 11} JUBIDUE uf Brejiem pue suodeam : jaBieud T20T/LE/Y
€661 JV/ 66£9T-€6 NI “aueig 'yHwspieg-1Aoy eezuemy Suesqared T20Z/LE/Y
8661 6-6¥09-0508-0 ‘N8S! "P3 “Bunoy ejpoz asaupy3 a1 Jo pualds) auy : 1ey pUR 3D TZ0T/LZ/Y
8661 “Aaspuy) aueiq ‘sansay Bupyje3 3sp1 oum SPiy J0) SEBPI J2BIED TZOT/LT/t
966T IV¥/ 66STT-96 :NID1 “N0NSIM BUIpEN Aq pajensn|t spuaty Jo Buydeay pue asea ayl 1Z0z/Lz/V
9661 S2L9-56 NO 'BAJ 2100 8op aAa Suaas 351y ayy ‘Appnd T20Z/L2/Y
Jequny piepuels - Jdayiny AL Neg payzjag

203



PapaaM - 3[qe(leAY Sem
Papaam — a|qe|RAY Sem
papaam - JGEleAY SEM
Papasm - Blqejieay sem
papaam - (qe|ieny sem
Papaam -- ajqeiieny sem
papaam - a(qe|(eny sem
pepaam -- 3|qeyiey sem
Papasm - 3|qelieny sem
PapaaMm ~ 3|E|ieAY sepm
papaam -~ a|qe|ieAy sem
P3IpaaM -~ 3IQE(IBAY SEM
Papagp\ -- B|QE|IEAY SEM
papeam -- alqelteny sem
Papa3M -~ Bjqelreny sem
PapaaMm -- 3jqejieay Sepm
Papaam — 3(qejieay sem
papaam - 2(qe]ieay sem
papaam ~ |ge|ieAy Semn
papasap -~ AQE|IEAY Sepy
papaam - 31GelIeAY S2Mm
Papasm -- BIGE|IEAY SEM
papaam -- 3|qe|ienY sepm
papaam -~ aiqepeny sem
papaap -- 3|qe|iBAY SEM
papaap -- a|qejleny sepn
papaam -~ J(qelieny sem
Papaam -- a|qefieny sem
P3paam -- 3|qE)ieAY Sep
PapaaM - 3|qelieAY Sem
Papagj, - BIGB||EAY SEM
Pepas — 3|qE|IEAY SEAL
papasm -~ ajqeieny sep
PapaRM - 3|qEI[eAY SEM
PapasA - 3|QElIEAY SeM
Papaam - alqelieAy sem
papsam - Aqe|ieny sem
PaP3aM - B|qEjieny SEM
popaaMm ~ Bjqelleay sem
PapaaM - 3|qRleAY SeMm
Papasm - 3(qelieny sem
Papaam ~ ajqelieAy sEm
papaaIM - 3|qeIeay Sem
papsam -- 3|qejieny sem
papasm - 3|qefieAy sem
Papaam - 3|qejiesy sem
papaam -- AjqefIeny sem
Papaam - a|qelleAY sem
Papaspy - D|E)IEAY SEA
papaam ~ s|qeleny sEp
papaam - ajqe|(eay sepn
papaam - 3|qe|ieay sean
papaam - B|qeleny sem
papasm - a|GelIeAY SEM
PapaBM -- B|Ge|IBAY SeAn
Papasp -- a|qelieAy SeM
P3paaM - AIqejeny sem
Papa9M = 3[qRIIEAY Sepm
Papaam - A(qe(ieny sem
pepaam - 3|qejeny sem
papaam - A(qeyeay sem
PapaaM - AIqe[jRAY Sem

zap|eAe OT0Z/EZ/E asn:os'et SesplL
2apleae OTOZ/€Z/€ asn:i9£aT 9v0TT L
z8p|ene OTOZ/EZ/€ asn:9s’ot SPOTT L
zaptene 0TOZ/EZ/E asn;ioser 347 8%
pleae T0Z/EZ/E asniss'ot PPOTT L
23p(ere 0T0Z/9/Z1 asn: oo’y €ELITL
zapjear QT02/9/¢1 asniooy SELLTL
zapjeae 900Z/2/€ asnioo's T549T L
23plese 9002/L/8 asniseZt PPOET L
apjeae 9002/vZ/8 asnioo'st TEQ9T L
zapieAe 900Z/ve/8 asn:oo'st €E89T L
23pjeae 5002/v2/8 asn:ion'oz 79891 1
3pleae 900z7/vz/8 QSN:00°BT €V89T L
2apjeae 900Z/v2/8 asnionst PEBIT L
zapjeae OT0Z/€Z/E asnivzat 0£97 L
23p(eAR 900Z/v2/8 asn;oo'et ZEBIT L
3pjeae OTOZ/ET/E asn: 68yt [43:1 8]
73pjeAe OTOZ/ER/E asnises PESPL
apjene T0Z/Ee/E asnigs'eT 20161
zapjeAe QTOZ/ET/E asnitLzt P8I L
zapjeae OT0Z/E2/E asn {68zt 9507 L
2apjene 010Z/E2/€ asn;9s'et 079z L
zapjeae OTOZ/EZ/E asniog'et z628.1
zaplee y00Z/v2/9 asn:oeot 01291 L
zopjeAe TO0Z/TT/CT asnioe'sy SPSET L
zapjeae OTOT/ET/E asnioa‘vt 0v0Z L
zap|eae DIOZ/€2/E asnises yTSr L
zapjeAe DTOZ/€Z/E asniok'vl 9EEE L
z3pjeAe 500Z/1E/S asnigseot PLSTTL
3p[eae £002/12/8 asnise'st 9905T L
z3p|eae OTOZ/ET/E asnilLer 9924
.zapieae QT0Z/EZ/E asnise’s 675V 1
pjene QT0Z/EL/E asnioZvi PEOB L
zoplent OT0Z/EZ/E asnise's 805 L
zapjeae QTOZ/EZ/E asn:ioott ZEST L
zapjeae 0T02/€7/€ asnise’s 6050 1
23plere 9007/L/8 asnigezt LE62T L
73pjere §00Z/TE/S asn;ooce 9pSIT L
z3p|eAe OT0Z/€2/€ asniosor SESY L
2apjeae QTOZ/ET/E asn;ooTy SLO0T 4
zapjeae OTOZ/€Z/E asnitrer 9toz L
2ap|eae p0OT/ve/9 asn:s96T ELI9T L
23pjeae QT0Z/EL/E asn;se'6 vZ0T L
2apleae O10Z/£2/€ €107 1
2apleae OT0Z/ET/€ 9ESY L
2apjeae OT0Z/£2/E Qsn:geot 0SSy L
zaplene 900z/€T/T asn:eo'zt 26991 L
zapjeae T107/0€/6 asnioot £708T L
aplese 010Z/€2/E asn; L6t 1862 1
apleae OTOZ/E2/E asnizost EP9ZL
z3p|eae OTOZ/EL/E asn;:oo'st VT L
apjene T00Z/TT/TT asnige'st YISITL
23plene pOOZ/ET/2 QsN:S6'8T 62861
zapjene OT0Z/€2/€ asnioo's 9985 1
z3p|ese €102/v/6 Qsn;o00T 96£8T 1
zapjeae 010Z/€2/€ asnitLer 6661 L
zapjeae ZIOZ/T/S Qsnic0eT 8ZV8T L
zap(eae Z10Z/1/S asniooeEt SE9TT L
7op|eae 0T0Z/€T/E asn;oe vl EVET L
zapjeae O10Z/b/T1 asniee Tt PBILT L
zapfene Q10Z/Ee/E asnise's oSy L
2apjeas vOOZ/VL/9 asn;iosez 62191 L
snjelg paaowway | toRisnboy - ATualing aig apadieg

NIY S6'EEE
ISY €L°E9€E
1s¥ £L°€9¢E
MOd TE'EEE
ISV ZL'€9E
HOW t'Z5T
HOW p°ZST
NOA 64T
UND 6'65€
IVR6°6SE
N 9s€
80Y 9SE
HOd +'3se
AQJ P'8SE
SYV 8EE
30A 6'65E
819 Z'v6E
dIW 'Z9E
oLEzL

Nad Z'¥6€
13IM E'65E
IV P'ZEE
HOS ©'8SE
AQY TU€9E
NV1ZT'E€9E
Sl ZeT
DO SEEEE
Vi3 S6'EEE
302 1'29¢
anx e6e
INY T6'EEE
330 ELTYE
534 L'€9E
Lva 16z
¥3d TYEE
NY1TT0E
d53 €7°S0E
YHS I6'TLE
HNO £°E9€
o229t
WIS T'ZST
Wd 8EL'EIE
Y38 T'79€
SH 762

ANV EL'ESE
S13 T°¥6E
MIN ST
¥No T'T6L
UM E6E
T E6E

1V E6E

NN E°€6E
M P'ZEE
00§ T'veE
Nid ZBO'ETE
UM bZOTEE
OV SLEEE
OVIN SLEEE
THE'TLE
YOW SE00'TLE
Hvg Z'v6E
d30 T6°ZET

JBQUINN [[eD paysiignd

£86T
66T
66T
086T
66T
9002
900t
L66T
0002
$00Z
000z
sooz
000z
0002
686T
000z
S86T
1861
8661
9861
066T
€66T
9661
0002
666T
T86T
986T
vE6T
€66T
€00T
0661
L86T
YE6T
6461
€861
86T
0oz
€002
861
5861
86T
6661
6961
861
066T
6S6T
6661

€661
E6BY
6L6T
0aez
066T
£86T
€10
6861
T00Z
T00Z
€661

07433
0861

v/ 8L0Z2-L8 NDD
JY/09€0S-16 NI
Jv/09€05-16 NI

96ELS-6L NI
OV/ 19805-16 ‘NI

0-9Zbp-9659L-0 *NESI
b-b2b-969.L-0 INgSI

565495 NDDY
9S1€2:66 NIDT
9819T-p00T :NID1
SSTEZ-66 :NIJ1
€96¢-v00T NDO
0£p5Z-66 NI
9I9VT-66 :NID1
JV/Z20E-89 NID1
TEOTZ-66 N1
OV/ TPSLp-SB  NDD1
J¥/ TEOEY-T8  :NDD1
JV/ PTISE-L6 NI
2T5-08 :NDDT

OV/ PI9LE-6R NIV
OV/ L66YT-16 NI
OV/9YZITS6 NI
£2082-00 :NJDT
9LT6°86 NI
2v/2562-18  NDDT
IV/ L1598 NODT
OV/ Z9ETH-E6 NIN
v/ €8VTIY-Z6 ND

SE6L-TOOZ NI

J¥/ LL49E-68 NDDT
8301L-L8 N1

Jv/ 68802-€6
OV/ £5605-08 :NOD1
T64/IV/ TIZT-Z8  NDD1
8-9T1-0T188-0 :N€S!
TL86-K00Z INDDT
12907-200Z NDDY
v/ 164808 NON
£-0E-EOEOZ6-0 INESI
I/ TZZEY-ER NO
IV/9985b-L6 ININ
€L670-88 NDDT

¥/ 915-p8  iNDD1
Jv/9682£-06 NI
2UBYIV/Y EVIT6S  INDDT

*3 YUPN[ ‘pIRUY 2 SUEWNY MOY : ¥IEGIWOT B BUINBW ‘BNPIM

-0Z61 “vees| ‘AowWisy

-0Z6T ‘IBES5] ‘ADWISY

-906T “4€[D 8uaime] (3mod
-0Z61 “vees| ‘nounsy

A@aea) ‘Asuoiop

“Agae) ‘Asuciapy

*p3 ‘Bunoj

“[arya ‘veding

‘u0s1a1ag A13uy Jaisagaey

Ap e sy stAum
cAup ne sy st Aym

BUOZIIY JO SJAAL 3Y) : SMa)) J31em aiaym

¢03 2dequed saop asaym
pes 2uljsa) w,| vaym
AsBue Funaay w j uaym

1183Y DY} O S3ANOA

suun jeoq |R1Dads ; $3240) [2raads Arep ‘s

s[eag AneN S'n AL

“JaeYdIN ‘UeBing uloqury : 53510} suonelado [epads Auuy sy

-9G6T ‘Awalar ‘spagoy

592004 suaiieadQ |ejpads Auuy sy

*Asoe)) ‘seelog lesadg |eaads @ 535104 e133ds ans04 iy 5N

Wiy R0
‘ueyie ‘Suasey

anasalesed : $a010) [erads 30104 Y 'S

53013y Sunsun 3y,

'Y p1emp3 Ja|30A Bl UDIDY : $3210) [2103dS SAI0) BULRW *§ N

“SaWE] U0

$Ne(D BIVES JNOqE YN AYL

'@ pJeyay ‘aaydIi ses) Sop apind e jo Suiules) ay3 : Jeag 7 WoL

*u0||1g auerq '3 037 AQ SUOHENSN|[ L0} S3513A : UCSESS B S| 23Y1 SUIYI AISAG 0L

Y23y 3||aN Jauuad
AN 'SSIBM

Asyag ‘oJ1saEp

“Aer 33j191y3s

‘ep8uy 'uoisAoy
‘aulej3 ‘nepuey

‘1124243 paeuoal Jaysly
-S96T ‘vesng ‘Yesdapy
"uuy Aeiy ‘Jasely
“Iouea|3 a0y

jooq Sua8siuey) ay)

1D J31eMISPUN J3I10 PUB S3UNEIGNS

Aauow Jo Azoys 3y,

saue|d Adg

JIA UG JUPIIe © uoness aJeds
siz15E5)p Adeds

UOI3R31D J0 Shep u3A3S 3y}
SPU3y [eunue o Butnes

$YI0Y Yoy 331Y] JO AJOIS 3y} : Alenjaues

oyepes

-09GT 2143 ‘sljepn)y 33 1Ua10Ue WOy SUIEWBI SALUWNW |edos ayy

881035 ‘euoduy
-LEBT “T InEg ‘uedaag

“BIAJAS 'sa1Rg

tadaaysanty
sune 1e3q 03 1ydu oy

INJDT HEl0Sse Ut ! pliam Byl 40 UJppYD AQ 22 §UAIP(IY3 < ylues 1aued ‘uoissIW anasay

PlIOM 3y3 Jo suaiBijay

"Bl ‘M13d v ay) jo shepijoy : sramoyy saded pue sezeury

‘ewoy ‘apuniy

Plaom 8y} jo sajdoay

-LS6T ‘e|awed ‘puejads3 sse Poddns ay) : noA 1noge a.ed oym jdoay
"2 Alles ‘Z3imAeYS S 313]dwod pue m3u e : exa|sAp SUILOIBAG

‘YUeR IUSI0A IND

"A3113ys ‘0J187 'DA3UI UE T BUSOIPUAS S,UMOQ SRY J30.q IND

“INOWA3S ‘uoung

0Oq uossny j2a13d0 By

“aulayle) ‘ouipe(ed 25 ayy 10 pooy no Fuimaad: 2)dde poof aug

‘sewoy) ‘vewsiag IsAYd ujim Suial UIIpEYD : SWIB} UMO INO UG
*13J2A3 pieuos) Uaysly .0 sassappod pue spod jeasd : sueidwA|Q ayL

‘UIBIN UAlapeN "uosiapuy
-SE8T IBH 3Lew 'si3

sinds 10
‘Seunsiyy 0 sAep aulN

LEOVT-66 NDDT 3 'pieoq [enollps spiE uoow man ay) e ‘deay ‘ewW 0) MOy "diLSPUBIIIIUOOUS M3N
'saineas) eagdoloyiA Alepisag jedysseld v : saimeasd esifojoyadin

Z-ESPTBOTY-T-846 :NGSI
2v/ 0912626 NDN
JV/091Z€-26 NI

184/3v/ €099Z-LL NI
6-E0-6LEVES-T NESI
I/ 68551-68  iNDDT
OV/§S8T-E8  NIDT

pen) £-E10£0-9TE-0-8£6 INaSI
JV/ bEPE-BE NI
S-096£2-6EY-0 NES)
5-096£2-6E4-0 *NES!
Jv/0099b-26 NI

S-0V68Z-SYS-0-8£46 *NESI
Y/ EEOLB-PL  INDDT
JV/ 0Y96T-6L NDDI

“aji0jsey) YoM
"anopieyy .xau__>>
BV

‘enAS ‘uoisuny

201 'qqu)

-ZS6T *Aa4yj030 No3s
*StABQ 231puy ‘Aauyuly

$3142ISAW HAY] 1§ SRNLLINKY
SBLIBISAW J]BY) 79 SILIWNAY
1dA83 Uy spew sajwwny
SAIWRY

Aauoyy

Aeq jeuowsspy

Buos Jay ‘spJom S|y © eljeyey g uniepy

-9Z6T ‘Yiaqezitg ‘uosupi|im -y ‘Asuow o3 aping s,o1y Alana : $3u92 Supjewy

PauBisap ! suads uyor Aq pajessn)|
pauBIsap ¢ siads uyor Aq patensny)

153404 UjeS 243 Ul Sng {aoyas 3jFew sy
353104 Ue1 3y Ul $Nq 00Yas Tew By

-0S6T “3 PlABQ ‘|IBH § 40} apind e : sany|gesip Sujusea) yam Bunn
1 uesns ‘Yioy pue 2219 ‘UosuILIOW e 339 “1q JO A0ls YLt PUA 4] 03 UBISI]

"eup3 ‘yueg 4o AJols 3yl !s83a pajuted pue ‘sygqel ’s:

“S|wo) ‘Bjoeg 3g

3

adnjepeno jo ApeT ayy

Te0e/ee/y
Tz0e/Lz/y
1e0z/Lizfy
1eoz/iely
Teoz/Lefy
Te0z/Lely
T20z/Lely
120¢/Le/y
120z/Le/y
Teoe/ie/y
Teoz/eely
TeoT/Le/e
rzoe/Lelv
T20%/LTY
T20z/c2/y
Teaz/Lzfy
T202/L2/Y
1zZ0T/Le/y
T20e/Le/r
120e/LE/y
tZ02/L2/Y
T20z/tely
Te0e/L2/Y
T20Z/L2/Y
tz0z/Le/e
120z/iefe
120e/Lely
120t/Le/y
1eoz/Le/y
1e0e/Lely
Teoe/eely
T202/L2/Yy
T20Z/22fY
Teoz/Lefy
1eot/cefy
1eoe/iefy
1e0r/Lefy
Teoe/Lzfy
120t/iz/y
TeoT/ie/y
TZ02/LEly
teoz/Lr/y
TZ0Z/L2/Y
T202/LE/v
1202/42/b
T202/L2/Y
1202/22/0
120%/L2fY
Te0e/tz/v
1202/ely
1z0z/Le/y
TeToT/Le/v
teoe/Le/y
Te0z/iefy
Teoz/Lefy
T2ae/Lefy
teaz/Lzfy
1202/L2/Y
Te0e/Le/y
120e/L2fy
T202/L2fy
T20Z/LT/Y

JaquIny pIepuels

Joyny

L

ajeg pasjag

204



Papea/ — B|qelleny SEN  Z9pIeAe STOZ/T/Y asn{oooe "l gzeeT L 9 1€0 ¥T0Z Pefl) 0-£9-EvA806-T-8L6 *NESI “Aepuajg Bies ‘faIya-ul-loypa STOZ 'SPIDIIY PUOM SSBUUINY TZ0Z/L/Y
papaam -~ 9|qe|ieay Sem  Z3pleAe yT0Z/6/6 . © sosteL N9 1£0 €107 pesl) £-SE-Er8806-T-BL6 NaSI “Agpua)9 Sieud ‘§a1y3-ul-10upd PLOZ 51033y POM S53UUING T20T/L/Y
Papaam -- Jqeeny SeMy  23plene £00Z/02/6 asn:oe'sz €LTLTL N9 20'TEQ 8007 0-61-¥66006-T-826 ‘NESI Aepuayg je1d ‘Aq pajidwod 8002 SP10281 PLOM SSBUUING TZ0Z/L/y
papaam - 3jqejileay sey  2apiene Z10Z/8e/¢ asn;ooot 99781 L 135 20'1€0 9661 89£691-66 N1 ‘piaeq ‘vewplas P|s0# 3U) JO s1apuom Bullo|dx] T20Z/L/Y
PapaaM -- Blqelieny sem  zapleae €007/v/6 asniegLt £98IT L 148 269'700 0002 T8E09-00 NIDT ‘aueq Auer “auwiiig \lew-3 Te0e/t/y
papaa -- a|qejieay seNy  zapleae OTOZ/EZ/E Qsn:iss'Tt 9Z6T L Y3d 6700 8861 oV/ S6TYT-L8 NI 811 ‘Had i i daa(s 3,Uop “IsepieRlq si0jaq Buis ,uog 120Z/L/V
PapaaMm — BiqeElieAy SeM  zapieAe €002/b/6 asn:ge0r £P8TT L MO 1’570 9661 v/ 0£8€T-96 INDOT ‘ue|ly Moy washs [ewrap Asmaq ayL TZ0Z/L/y
papaam -- aqe|ieAy sep  Zap|eae 900Z/Efy asn:00'st 16911 Hva 0so y00zZ 2-E2090-0£9-0 :N@SI 1dwiod ‘aye|g unuany Ag suohensnyl 3 01 apINg z-v SnaRdwiniio)s v Hjyeq 104 51 Q. T20Z/L/Y
papaa - 3(qejieay sem  23p|eae QTOZ/€Z/€ €20T L 91V 5100 9861 v/ SE6BZ-VE NI ‘uaung ‘uaqiy {54215Nq 3po3 T20Z/L/v
papeam - 3|qe|ieay sepy  ZapleAR T00Z/L/6 PSE6 L A3Y $00 866T ‘Asspurt sueig “sanasy  sJaInduied 3y oym spp 1oj seap Jaale) TZOZ/L/Y
Papaam -- B[QEl{EAY SEM  Z3P(eAE 900Z/L/8 asni bPe9TT L W bp6100 9007 €2Y62-400T :NIJ1 “Jayieay ‘RN . w00j31g v20e/L/Y
papaam -- a(qepeAy sem  Z3p|eAR 900Z/L/8 asn 889711 YOO ¥E'T00 200Z 9€522-2007 NI -5S6T 'sye) auljanboer ‘vew.on a(duen) epnuusg 341 T20Z/L/Y
Papaam — alqejieay SeA\  22p|eAR OTOZ/€Z/E asn 1084 1 38V 6700 2361 v/ 620pT-L8 INDIT “134Jays 113(1e S]PqY aj8uelL epnusiag T20Z/L/y
popasm -- S|qe|leAy sem  ZapleAe 900Z/L/8 asn S89TT L YOA bYETO0 866T TT9BE-L6 NII1 ‘Wod[e “BI0A BN Y907 au pue o0slig Na, : S3jel Aiseaq TZOZ/L/Y
Pap33Mm - 3|qejieAy sSep  Z3P|EAE vDOZ/0E/8 asn €210T 1 NYD 0£0 L-8ELOVSOL-T :NES! € 18 e)uY ‘Uauen 512msUY pue suonsany Buizewy T20Z/L/y
Papa3M - 3(qe(leAy SEp  Z3PIRAR TOOZ/0E/E asn ZIE6 L 1¥IN 0£0 SEET O SHYD ‘PIRRIANNG ellow ‘8327 P(eIan ‘smayne 1adny Ag LALLM 198} Buneuiase) 00§z 120¢/L/Y
papaam - 3|qe|leAy Sem  2aplene QTOZ/ET/E asn 89851 QNY Z'86€ T86T  PE6I/OV/ S89LT-08 NDIT 0BT {UBHSHYD sueH) 3 °H ‘uasiapuy suems plim 3yl TZ0Z/ST/b
PapPaIM - IQe|lBAY SEA  Z3P[eAR OT0Z/£2/E asnico's £985 1 YV T'86E 7434 O/ 988Z-bL N2 *BUSIA ‘BWIPIBY IM € © SIED 5,3]d05d U} 22nq SSO3NbSOW AYM TZOZ/ST/Y
Popasp ~ B|qejleny SEM  ZRPIRAR E00Z/1/6 asn;es'or 6EBTT L SO 1°S6€ 986T 684/2v/ OYTEP-V8 ND "B|Asas ‘uyjsor ¢{4eap ‘Aes noA op 1eym TROZ/SL/Y
papsa — 3qejleAy Sepy  zap|eAe OTOZ/EZ/E asn;oe’s 92851 AMOLZT'85E 3 6L6T  TYRIOV/TI0BT-BL NDDT ‘ejoseg *y'L Aq paensnjji ue : ASNow AIJUNOD 3L} pUE 3SNOW UMOY 2YL TZ0Z/ST/t
Papaam -- 2IqE|IenY SEM  ZRPIBAE OTOZ/EZ/E asnisz vl 6IE8 L 115 T'86€ 5661 IV/ YSTEI-E6 NDDT “Jauer ‘suanalg swooq g sdoL Tz0z/St/r
papaam - 3qeIieAY SeM  Z3p(eAR QTOZ/E2/E asn;ooet 98Y9 L I8 TT'86E ¥86T JV/ 980ZT-v8 NII '3 ‘palg saje) jley uaL T2OZ/ST/Y
P3p33Mm - AGEIIBAY SEM  ZOP[BAR OTOZ/EZ/E asnisLet LSEEL WHS 1Z'86€ 66T Jv/ 6259266 :NDD1 *381025 ‘UCUURYS 53|21}|0} USALNC] : BA|OS 0} 52LI01S AtoW [IN§ T20Z/St/Y
Papasp - Biqejieny Sep  zaplene T00Z/0€/S QsN;:09°et 19907 L NVA Z'86€ 8661 §-RE0T8-689-0 :NBS! “Aauep ‘vee] uep shajyuow ap) ay) Aes o5 T2OZ/ST/Y
papaam - S|qe|leAy seAy  zapjene OTOZ/EZ/E asn;yL'oT £E08 L NYA T'86€ 6861  TP6I/IV/ [9621-88 :NDDT -Aouey ‘vee uep a(e} adeuat e : moa moquiey T20Z/ST/Y
papaam - B|qe|ieny SEpy  Zapjeae OTOZ/EL/E asn;oo'et 0£0Z L YvY 2'86€ 6361 OV/ €25TT-98 :NDD1 ‘BUIIA ‘elBPIEY €] ljiyems B 1 UDI| 4O A3yUcwW e sajew qqey TZ0Z/ST/v
papeap -- Bqejieny Sepy  2apjeae £00Z/LT/Y asn {99°0T YZETL  3UO 6USTYEE 6661 P-bbL-pLOSS-T INESI -0v6T ‘eleqieg ‘paomuaRIg 1 Isaaley 1o Atols e : BumEsyuey) Jaauod y T202/ST/Y
papaam - 3|qelieay sem  2apleae OTOZ/EZ/E asnios'Tt 6L5p 1 YOA B6E 086T S64/0V/ TTEIF6L NI ‘Yoeag |ose) Y204 Jojies uejeas ay) ‘Buojewttols pio TZOT/ST/Y
papasm --3|qelieAy SeM  2ap|eAe SOOZ/TE/S asn:00°8T 9ISZLL OV ZL6ST'VEE L1661 OV/ pPELp:96 NDDN -EFET "INl QUUBIQ “UBIIINIEI 2N 8P OJUL) puE Aeq 3duapuadapul uesaIN TZOZ/ST/Y
papaam — ajqe|leny sepy  2apjeAe OTOZ/ET/E asn:oovT 96TZ L 331 56€ 1661 v/ BTL8-T6 NID1 "u33107 ‘APaa] 119) B ALIM 01 MOY : Xaqiews 3Y) Ll sedessay TZ0Z/ST/Y
Papasm - 3|qelleay SeA  zapleAe QTOZ/EZ/€ asniooeT 08ST L ANV Z'86€ 1861 Jv/ ZB00E-S8 :NDD1 0BT ‘(Uensiyd sueH) 3 °H ‘usssapuy 1418 yorew 3| a4y 120Z/ST/y
papaam —3|qe(ledy Sep  2apjene 866T/T/ZL asnioosT 0zEb L A1V 2'86€ 9661 ‘uopng ‘uaglyY Jsendel AjyBiu 3y Jo Apwinor T2OZ/ST/¥
papaam - 3|qe|leny SE\  zapjene OTOZ/ET/E asn ;61T 81501 HOA B6€ 086T  pBJ/OV/TIEQS-6L NDID) "Yoeag 0] B0k pawsa|ddy Auuyer Tzoz/St/v
Papaam - 3|qelieny Sep  2apieat OT0Z/EE/E asnioo's 0£851 4v8 T'86E 17231 OV/ Y6TOZ-EL NI ‘eup3 ‘yueq "uiauel,0-40er TZOT/ST/v
papaam - 3|qe|leay sep  Zapleae £00Z/LT/Y asnioget 6EIET L 318 2'86€ 1002 YITEZ-66 NID1 ‘uyor jsioysalg saje) apisaly ojgand : ¢awoy 1e pualy Aw 5| T202/5T/Y
Papadm -- AQR|IEAY SEM  23PJeAe SO0Z/TESS asniseot 8LVZTL  NYSYEST'PEE £007 9ZSy-E00Z :NJJT ‘| Aduey ‘ssapues Aeq aouapuadapu| T1z0Z/ST/v
Papaam ~ 3|qe|leAy sep  zapleae OTOZ/ET/E asnise1e 78v8 1 NYA Z'86E S661 OV/ SLBLE-PE N1 *Aouey ‘veer) uep alo] aaneu jo Anseasn e : ade Buo apa e Uy TZ0Z/ST/Y
papasy —- 3|qe|leny SEML  23pjeAe OTOZ/ET/E asniokot €961 L SIN S6€E 8861 v/ €920T-88 :NDD1 *3UBI0Y |3YISIN 1am13| e LM 01 MOH TZ0Z/ST/Y
Papaam - 3|qe(IeAY SEM  28pjeAe L00Z/LT/Y asnisezt 9BIET L 404 5 v6E 1002 SE8IH00 NI ‘wed ‘'uosqoy 21eiqajed { moH TZ0Z/ST/Y
Papaam - |qejleay sem  23pjeae T00Z/2Z/T asn;09'et TTEOT L NHS Z°86€ S66T OV/ 9SEPY-VE NI -SE6T ‘U ‘nAANYS asood uap(ad ayL 120Z/5Tfv
papaam — d|qeyeay Semy  Z3pieAR £00Z/LL/b asniazit YSTET L NVY TZ'36E £86T T-8EVZY-vLE-0 :NBSI *£96T-y8YT Ny ‘Bwasuey y e : diys BulAly Byl pue PLOM B} JO |00 BYL T202/ST/Y
papaam ~ J(qEleAY SBAA  ZAP|EAR 500Z/L/B asn: 96’0t PSLTTL T0A T'86E 966T S-pb9TT-869-0 :NESI “auer ‘uajop 3y ayy pue Josadwa ay) 1Z0e/ST/v
PIPIIM - AqelieAY Semy  ZepleaR Z00Z/b/0T asn;ige's TEITTL M3 7'86€ 6861 €-6LZEYH-90-0 SNESI “Aapys ‘owld e||3Japul) uendAZa ayl 120Z/5T/v
papaam — d|qe|leay sepy  Zap|eae OTOZ/EZ/E Asn:00+vt vE6T 1 19 7°96€ £861 064/2v/ 6998-98 NJD1 “uyor ‘1s:04i31g 3 s,dasay ueduawy anpe e : AaAo) J0130q 1ZOZ/ST/Y
papaap - 3|qe|[eAy Sean  ZapleAR OTOZ/£Z/E asniazst 08421 NYS TZ'86€ £66T 2V/ €£25-26 NI ‘(1 11340y "1DNOS UES T UBWOM UBDLIBWY : IO BWeS 3y Wol) In) TZ0Z/ST/Y
papeam — 8|qe|leAy sem  ZapleAe 0T0Z/€2/€ asniag’st 618L L 315 T'86E €661 Ov/ STPbS-Z6 NI 1auer ‘5usAB1S (e} 23] U 33ue|q 3y sfedds oAe) TZOZ/ST/Y
Papa3am - 3(qe|leAy sepy  23p|eae 0TOZ/EZ/E asnisEs 99681  HIS9IPITVEE 666T v/ 8/9T2-86 NDJT -0S6T “IN BloT 4Bj9eydg s3un1s0) 1Z0T/ST/P
Papaam -- 3|qe|[eny Sem  Zaplene 0TOZ/EZ/E asnisz’st 81481 NIY 9T ¥6E L66T 2V/80T0Z-L6 NDDT "pgeuy ‘Aajsiapuiy |suenelqa(a) 120Z/sT/y
papaam - 3|qejleay sep  Zapjeae OTOZ/€Z/€ asn;00'z 4241 0Ya T'96E LL61 JV/ Sp8bS-9L NI "BIDIRIN 'UMOJG teyoefaniq YL T20Z/sT/Y
papaam —2jqejleny sepy  2epleae T1002/227/2 asniveyt 12201 L NVS 12'86€ S65T OV/ 75L8-¥6 NI "anels ‘payues 19 Aq U8 T20Z/51/Y
papaam -~ J|qejieAy sep  Z3p|eae OTOZ/EZ/E asn ooyt STiTd 348 TH6E 686T OV/ $9691-88 NOJT -6V61T ‘ver ‘Naug 1seaq auy pue Anesd TZOZ/ST/Y
papaam — a|qe|ieay sepy  ZopleAe 0TOZ/EZ/E asn: 1Lzt 0881 1 HOW 86€ 9861 oY/ ¥LE62-98  NDDT *s5331095 ‘anfieHa(y uun 3@ |eInieu A103sH € © 13AU JO ISER] AYL TZ0Z/ST/Y
Papaasm — 3(qe|ieAY Sep  ZaP|RAB OTOZ/EZ/E asn S00T 1 NNV 2'86€ 6861 £8009-88 N2 “BSEUWNS)I "oUuY $3[qe) J0 %00q e : dosay 5,0uuy TZ0Z/ST/Y.
PapI3M - JqelleAy Sepy  zapleae 0TOT/€Z/E asnige' Tt 6EST L. NNV 86 [3:124 Jv/ 80T6Z-88 ‘NDD1 "eUUEO[ ‘3j0) sawAys ados-dwinf 10T : eueleg euly 120Z/ST/t
Papasm -- alqeleay sep,  zapieae 0T0Z/€2/E asniooet [A7A8Y S3V T'86E S861T ¥/ 99T6T-vB INDD1 H 134N Aq ptesisnly pue pajdz|as sa|qey s,dosay 120Z/ST/v
PBpaaM — BIQEHEAY SEM  TSPIBAR OTOT/€2/E asnioovt 6TLTL 53¥ T'B6E 6861 ¥/ OLETE-68 :NDD1 “1281M7 Y12qsT] AQ patensn||) sa|qey sdosay TZ0Z/ST/v
Papasm -- 2|qejleAy SEM  Z3p|eAe QTOZ/€e/E asnizrer SSSP L SIV Z'86€ TS6T  L¥61/IV/ S9TIZ-08 NIDD “J3pIOH IRIRH Aq parensnjy s9(qey s,dosay TZ0Z/ST/y
P2Y2J3Q -- 0Z0Z/S/Z 2NQ (6LEVET d UDPNIS) eY[g '43SI0D) 03 ING PAYIZUI SeM  Zap(ene 6TOZ/E/0T asnioozr €21 9 O 210z 0B0096-9T0Z N1 *3/ep ‘uedyj|e iodw ay) pue umeq ‘s ‘qnfd siaNs-Aqeg ByL T202/0T/Y
Papasp -- Blqelieay Sepy  ZapleAe QTOT/ET/E asniesot £057 1 INO T'2ST (86T OV/ LE94-L8 NDDT -0S6T ‘@UM3IE] I1eN,0 i53A3 1ok 3a3((aq J,uom NoA TZOZ/LT/Y
papaa - 3[qelleAy SeM  Zoplene OTOZ/ET/E asnise'’s 81ISp 1 nas ¥'zee 6461 IV/ YSETT-BL NDDT “elequeg ‘BulInag 3331 JayI0 B S1B1|0P YOG € IUNCD J,UBd NOX TROZ/LE/Y
Papsam — aiqejleny Sepm  2opeAe OTOZ/EZ/E asnitoTT 2981 1 Wve '6E 2L6T Y/ SOLSLTL NDIT “eUPp3 'yueg sy s1soy8 Suluuud pue ‘supduwind 'saydnm T20Z/LZ/Y
PapoaMm -~ BIQEIIEAY SEM  Z3pleAt QTOZ/ET/E asn;oo9t PETEL VT TreE 66T SS0SP-Z6 N1 'g ual|3 ‘uosyaer SIS|0S JAUM BYL TZOZ/LZY

snjelg panoway | uepisinkoy . Aouaiin) EE I Iaquiny g3 paysliqnd " Jaqunp piepuers Joyiny apil 2ieq palajag

205



Papaam - 2|qeleny sem
PapaaM - 3igejieay sem
POP3IM -~ 3|GR[IBAY S2A
Papaam -~ ajqe|leny senn
Papaam -- ajqepieny sem
papaam - d|qefieny sem
Papaas -- 3jqejieny sem
Papaam - A[qe|ieAy sem
P3paam - 21eieAY SEm

P2P33M -~ (2¥BL2T d IUIPMIS) Ue||y ‘earyauaiy Aq 910Z/3T/11 vo 3501 sem

papasm -- 3|ge|leay seqn
PapaaMm - 3|qelieny sem
Papaam — a[qepieny sepm
Papaam -- 2jqejieay sean
PapaaM - 3qeeny sem
POPIIM - 2|qeYRAY SEM
Papaam ~ 3|qe|Ieay Sem
P2pasm -- alqe|eny sem
P3PIIM - |qelieny Sem
PapoaM -- 2Iqejleny sea
P3paaM - 3qe|leay Sem
PapadMm -- 3|qepeAY sepn
Papaam - aIqejleny sep

8p|ene
z3p|eAe
zapjene
zaplene
zapjee
zapieae
z3pjeae
29p|eAe
Tapjene
zapjene
23plene
23pjeae
z3piene
zapjene
z3pjeae
zapleae
zapjeae
2apeae
apleAe
8pjeAe
zapjeae
zapleae
z8pjene

otoz/€e/e
2002/v/01
T102/6/11
9002/v2/8
v00Z/2/¢€
2T02/82/2
0toz/ee/e
S102/2/v
ST0Z/BE/L
sT02/2/r
z00Z/v/0T
900z/t/8
9002/L/8
9002/4/8
9002/4/8
9002/t/8
200z/p/0T
9002/£/8
£002/v/6
oT0z/€e/E
010Z/€7/E
£002/9/6
0T0Z/ST/TT

asn

asn

asn

asn
asn

asn

asn

asn

00°4T

asn
asn

a0'8z

asn
asn

asn

asn

asn

asn
asn
asn

0L

asn

9E°0T

asn

GS'ET

asn

S6°ZT

asn

oo0z

asn

SE'TY

SMIEIS panoway | UonIsNBdY - Aouasing

T g

SSER L
0081T L
€808T L
458911

1661
SST8T L

005v L
vLTET L
9TEET L
(1443 9%
£ELTITL
Te6eT L
ozeer L
6I6ZT L
9T6TT L
v68ZT L
98911 L
88T 1
TL8TIT L

[434: B}

PLIv L
E9TL1 L
T68LT L

apoaieg

1N9§'0L0
198 v0'520
L¥N 20'1ED
Y¥3R TYE'100
WILE'TED
3N TE0

28 $S° 100
HOW TE0
TO'TEQ

diy TE0

¥ 91°¥00
X0 ZP6'T00
VM pP6100
NNy #'£20
OH.. 820

HvYd v6'100
MO EL5°420
d3 280

2V L9900
NNW E£0'LZ0
HSY Z0°TE0
134 Z0'TE0
TEET

1BqUINNj€3  Paysiqng

pE6T
0oz
oz
500t

0861
rroz

¥/ 9EL6-€6 NI

S8E09-00 ‘NI
90S0Z-TTOZ NI
908ST-£00Z *NJD1

S-ESE-0TBYR-T-826 NSS!
IV/9TrIT-08 NDDI
€-056£9-595-0-86 :NESI

ET0Z Pe} 8-2£0-16609-1-8£6 ‘NESI
¥I0Z PeY) 6-29189-5b5-0-826 NASI

000z
900z
900z
S00T
r00zZ
§00T
966T
€00T
0002
9661
966T
voog
otoz

£8€09-00 NI
BETPLT-900Z NI
X-LEEBYEOY-T ‘NESI
0-E80-BLO6S-T :NESI
9r08S-£00Z NDJ1
PESEZ-v00T :NDDT
v/ TL8E1-96 INDM

ZT9S-700T :NDDT Ieasny) - yde.

PBEQ9-00 :NJDT
IV/TITZT96 NDD1

GBLYY-v00T NIJT
ZTEEE-B00T :NDJT

"euUaq ‘3UYING WOy : Yooq J|asmoA-y-op sJoyine SuncA ay),

‘aueq Auet ‘sauwiug

“YIPNT “35qI3H

q3M 3PIM PLIOM By
*3N13 3nq pliam Aewnyn
s04n

Uamoy Y1ag JOJIpa IANSUO 10B3/M H00Z DJeuew|y Spiy 1O} DL

AlRN s

‘H auadng ‘rayeq

110D J3jIuay "asiopy
4039 's|jeqqiL
“JudtiiueIalu] s,A3(dIy
"UelIeY) ‘seunzey
SUY) ‘3pexo

“T96T “AlloH “a3ejjem,

a3pamouy| §o plos YL

sofessaw pue sapod--3unum 124095
SPI0J3L PHOM JO 400Q STOZ J1ISE{aYdS
i%00) 01 4P : jlOU 10 3 ADI|3G S, Aa(diy
130U 10 3t 3AB1j3q S A9diy

s121ndwiod jeuusiad

SO4N J0 ArsisAw ayy

J3)SUOW SSAN Y207 2y3 jo A13IsAW By

“JaudlelN ‘sinny Inouq ase sy00q MOY : Jautes e 1 UelIeIgl AN

-L£6T '10J) ‘vosdwioy
~1S6T “TAS8ad ‘syseq
“UB||Y ‘Jajmo4

‘ueusey) ‘seunzey
“3XOY ‘oIunpy

{19ssny ‘ysy

-0S61 ‘Praeq ‘wewsp|ay

Peas o3 sano] 8IMm Iy
J3)suow SSIN Y07 BYL
§saJ8u0) o Aesqpy 3y

1909 Ul AQ [p3jidwon] Uopsim ysut 0 300q 3am B 2 33n] uneydasdal

o BLTRERTES T

S3{4e1q| 0 y00q SP(SIN0-apISUl YL
suosiIedwod ajqipalaul
s3|qesspuoduy

¥ SaleyD ‘plRysuels ouayd aBues pue sjsoyd : euozuy pajuney

“Iaquiny piepuels

sogny L

1Z0e/L/Y
1z0z/L/y
1702/
T202/L/Y
1202/l
Te0e/Lly
Teoe/Lly
120z/Liv
T20Z/LiP
teoz/Liy
1202/L/v
Tz0z/Lfy
120/l
1202/l
TZ0Z/LlY
TZ02/L/Y
Te0e/t/y
Teoz/ify
T20Z/1/v
teae/Lly
120z/Lly
1202/1/v
1202/l
S1eq paajaq.

206



CONSENT
ltem 8L.

Gifts and Donations



GIFTS & DONATIONS - May 11, 2021

Karen Davis
Donated a Kid Kart — adapted stroller to the Bright Futures Preschool
With a donor's value of $3500.00

Malia Misbach
Donated 2 Robotics Kits to Mountain View Elementary School
With a donor’s value of $75.00

Pierce Property Management
Donated T-Shirts to the Junior Optimist International Club at Liberty Traditional
With a donor’s value of $201.39

Steve & Monica Irwin
Donated a Ludwig Drum Set & a Keilwerth Tennor Saxophone to Bradshaw Mountain High School
With a donor’s value of $2650.00

Michelle Wathe
Donated a monetary gift in the amount of $200.00 to Bradshaw Mountain Middle School

Kathee Johnson
Donated shirts, sweaters, pants & jackets to the Family Resource Center
With a donor's value of $400.00

Marilynn Gingrich
Donated clothing and shoes to the Family Resource Center
With a donor’s value of $250.00

Mandy Ellis w/ Coleman Ellis Enterprises, LLC
Donated 20 Caps, Gowns, Tassels & 2021 Signet Charms to the BMHS & Family Resource Center
With a donor’s value of $900.00

Erica Tenette
Donated clothing to the Family Resource Center
With a donor’s value of $100.00

Keri Shoemaker

Donated a Penera Bred Breakfast for the staff at GHMS

Donated to the GHMS PTO for the 8" Grade dance and Classroom
With a donor's total value of $426.00

208



DISCUSSION
ltem 9A.

2020-2021 SHAC Annual Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item #O\Q\
FROM: Pamela Liuzzo, Nutritionist Reading
DATE: May 11, 2021 Discuss X
SUBJECT: 2020-2021 School Health Advisory Council Action

(SHAC) Annual Report

Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal # To Increase Parental and Community

Engagement
SUPPORTING DATA:

Complete Report is attached:

Evaluation of the Food Service Program

Golden Plate Awards

Review of all food and beverages sold

Assessment of school environment regarding wellness issues

Activities and programs conducted to promote nutrition and physical activity
Grants and Donations Received

Feedback of students, parent/guardians and community

Goals for 2021-22 school year

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Report presented for information

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Questions should be directed to:
Pamela Liuzzo, Nutritionist
Jody Buckle, Director

210



School Health Advisory Council (SHAC) Annual Report (2020-2021)

The SHAC would like to report the highlights of this school year and
share goals for next school year with the Board.

Evaluation of the Food Service Program

The Child Nutrition Department received nine Golden Plate Awards:
We are proud to announce that nine of our schools received the
2020 Golden Plate Award!

This award recognizes our safe food handling practices.

Bradshaw Mountain Middle School
(14 years in a row)
2020, 2019, 2018, 2017, 2016, 2015, 2014, 2013, 2012, 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007

Humboldt Elementary School
(6 years in a row)
2020, 2019, 2018, 2017, 2016, 2015, 2012, 2011, 2010, 2008

Granville Elementary School
(3 years in a row)
2020, 2019, 2018, 2016, 2014, 2013, 2012, 2009, 2008, 2007

Liberty Traditional School
(3 years in a row)
2020, 2019, 2018, 2016, 2015, 2014, 2012, 2011, 2010, 2007

Mountain View Elementary School
(2 years in a row)
2020, 2019, 2017, 2016, 2015, 2014, 2009, 2007

Bradshaw Mountain High School
(2 years in a row) _
2020, 2019, 2017, 2015, 2014, 2013, 2012, 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008

Bright Futures Preschool
(2 years in a row)

2020, 2019

Coyote Springs Elementary School
2020, 2018, 2017, 2015, 2014

211



Lake Valley Elementary School
2020, 2017, 2015, 2014

Only 278 Yavapai County food establishments were awarded Yavapai County's
Golden Plate Award for 2020.

To be eligible, an owner or operator needs to meet three criteria:

1) Operate through-out the entire calendar year without a cited critical food handling violation.
2) Have an approved and implemented food safety plan.

3) Have a person-in-charge with an accepted and current manager-level food safety certificate
through-out the year.

Review of all food and beverages sold

e Nutritional analysis of menus is completed on a weekly basis. All a la carte
foods and beverages are analyzed to ensure they meet the Smart Snack Standard.

e Even with the expected increase in per meal cost, the Food and Nutrition
department is looking forward to implementing continued changes brought to the
program by the signing of the Healthy Hunger Free Kids Act of 2010 and the
required implementation of the changes for school year 2021-22.

¢ Menu selections continue to include lean meats, whole grains, fresh fruits and
vegetables daily, while providing the students multiple healthy entrée choices.

Assessment of school environment regarding wellness issues

School Health Advisory Council (SHAC), sometimes called a “School Health Team” or
“Wellness Council,” is a group of individuals who represent both the school and the community.
This group meets 3 to 4 times per school year to provide advice on aspects of the school health
policies and programs. SHACs can advise a local education agency (district) or an individual
school site (elementary, middle, or high school).

e Wellness Policy Evaluation is given every other year to each school to complete.
This tool gives each school principal the opportunity to read the wellness policy
while answering questions about their schools adherence to the policy. Findings
are posted on our department website under Student Wellness.

Activities and programs conducted to promote nutrition and physical activity

e Free meals for all students. The USDA extended waivers that enabled us to
serve free meals to all students

e Meal Pack Pick Up. Child Nutrition provided meals to children who are too
young to attend school, attend school 100% on-line, or attend a school that does
not provide free meals.

212



Meal Delivery Program. Thanks to the tireless assistance of our Transportation
Department, Child Nutrition was able to provide meals via home delivery, to
children who are too young to attend school, attend school 100% on-line, or
attend a school that does not provide free meals.

St. Mary’s Food Bank provided us with 532 meals to be given to families in
need over our summer meal program

Hungry Kids Foundation continued to offer weekend meal bags over the
summer.

Scratch Cooking. The pandemic changed the way we served meals to children as
well as changed the food we served to children. Grab & go meals had to consist of
mostly pre-packaged items. Once we were back in school, we made a
commitment to offer more homemade items like our ziti and mac & cheese.
Breakfast in the Classroom. Mountain View Elementary School and Lake
Valley Elementary School implemented Breakfast in the Classroom this school
year. It has been a great success with meal participation doubling over last year.
As part of National School Breakfast Week 2021, we held an art contest where
students drew a picture of their favorite school breakfast. The art work had to
show what “superpowers” they received from eating school breakfast. Winners
received a goodie bag filled with whole grain, reduced sugar treats and a
certificate of recognition.

Nutrition Education: Nutrition education was extremely limited due to Covid
restrictions.

Clean Label. In an effort to provide more nutritious foods to our students, we are
continuously searching for cleaner labeled products to serve to our students.
Health and wellness widgets are available under the “nutrition tips” tab of our
website.

HUSD Food and Nutrition Facebook & Instagram pages Shares all the
wonderful meals that we prepare, share nutrition information and sometimes, just
to share funny pictures.

HUSD partners with Yavapai Regional Medical Center in the Partners for
Healthy Students program. This program provides free health care to eligible
students and their siblings.
Yavapai County Community Health Services is encouraged to participate with
the School Health Advisory Council in order to strengthen the committee and
execute grant dollars geared towards student health and wellness. The SHAC also
encourages all schools to sign up to be a Yavapai Healthy School Champion
Mountain View Elementary School:

o Mountain View serves breakfast in the classroom free to all students.

o We have recess before lunch.

o PEis offered at least once a week and some classes have it twice a week.

213



o We have a new relaxation room for our staff to promote wellness.
o Teachers use GoNoodle throughout the day to promote brain breaks,
physical activity, and stretching.
We have asked that only healthy snacks be brought in for celebrations
o We have an active playground and are also using Second Step for SEL.

e Coyote Springs Elementary School:

o Coyote Springs Elementary School's Occupational Therapist, Kristen Ott,
created student choice activity options for K-6 during recess. These
stations are developmentally appropriate activities to improve students'
gross motor skills.

o All CSES students during Habitat class are learning about the five food
groups and what it means to be healthy using the Choose MyPlate
curriculum. Students will be able to identify what foods to eat more of and
why it is important to eat food in all food groups. Students in the upper
grades will be able to identify what food has added sugars and solid fats.
With this information, students will be able to give healthier food options
to choose from.

o The focus in PE has been based on fitness-related skills and endurance.
All students have been participating in a high intensity interval training as
a portion of their time in PE.

e Lake Valley Elementary School:

o Lake Valley started Breakfast in the Classroom this year and teachers and
students are enjoying this time. It has allowed all students the opportunity
to eat breakfast, for free, daily with their peers. We have noticed that
more students are eating breakfast this year and taking their time to eat
and not feeling rushed to go outside to play. This change has helped our
students during class not be hungry and start their day on a positive note.

o In addition, this year, Lake Valley was able to purchase a "Ga-Ga Pit"
with our Fuel up funds to add more playground games and equipment,
especially for our older students. This new playground structure is used
daily and our students have been so excited to see a new structure to the
playground that allows them to engage with each other. Students have
learned the new game and rules and have had a blast getting moving on
the playground.

Grants & Donations Received

e No Kid Hungry: 4 grants adding up to $32,625 to help with all aspects of the
F&N program.

214



e Ace Hardware: $3000+ worth of plastic t-shirt bags needed for our grab & go
summer meal program.
T-Mobile: $5,000 to help with expenses + 2500 bags
GENYouth Foundation: $7,000.00 to help offset some of the expenses we
accrued during our Covid-19 summer meal program.

e Prescott Area Face Masks: Donated several dozen face masks to our staff.

Feedback of students., parent/guardians and community

e The Child Nutrition Director and the District Nutritionist are in the schools daily.
This time is spent communicating with the students regarding their preferences.

e Parents/Guardians are encouraged to participate in the School Health Advisory
Council. Food and Nutrition staff’s email addresses and phone numbers are made
available in multiple locations including the website and our brochure.

e The community is encouraged to participate in the School Health Advisory
Council. Nutrition education is offered to the parents and the community by the
Nutritionist through the Family Resource Center.

e Jody Buckle & Pamela Liuzzo maintain a School Nutrition Specialist
credentialing (SNS). All kitchen managers, cooks, and Food and Nutrition
administrative staff members have the Food Safety Manager’s certification.

Goals for the 2021-22 School Health Advisory Council

e Increase wellness throughout the district through the School Wellness Grant that
we received. '
Increase awareness and compliance with the districts Wellness Policy
Encourage staff to model healthy eating and physical activity behaviors and/or
discourage unhealthy behaviors in the school to enhance student wellness

e Increase nutrition education in the cafeteria through posters, staff and Smarter
Lunchroom strategies.

Win Yavapai County’s Healthy School Award

Increase student access to water on playgrounds
Update current Wellness Policy and strengthen the monitoring tool for each
school in the district.

e Increase non-food fundraisers and decrease fundraisers that use foods with little
nutritional value.

e Increase the usage of Arizona grown and school garden produce within
cafeterias.

Increase parent, student and school staff participation in the SHAC.
Provide an opportunity for increased feedback regarding the National School
Breakfast and National School Lunch Program through continued promotion.

215



e Increase the use of social media to increase SHAC participation and food program
feedback.
Increase school gardens and habitat interest
Implement continued mandated changes in the National School Lunch Program
based on the Healthy Hunger Free Kids Act.
Encourage and support schools to participate in recess before lunch.
Encourage HUSD team members to not provide any non-nutritional foods or
beverages to students until after lunch has been consumed.

e Increased collaboration between the Child Nutrition department and the Physical
Educational department.
Explore opportunities to encourage more physical activity during the school day.
Expanded outreach from the Food and Nutrition department to teachers and other
team members in order to provide more nutrition education to students and staff.

We would like to thank the Board members for their commitment to this endeavor.

216



DISCUSSION
Item 9B.

Fentanyl Workgroup Update



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem #6\%
FROM: Aimee Fleming, Amy Bowser, Lori Hunt, Nicky Indicavitch Reading
DATE: May 11, 2021 Discuss x
SUBJECT: lllegal Fentanyl Workgroup Update Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1 To Raise the Level of Student Achievement
Goal #2 To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs
Goal #3 To Increase Parental and Community Engagement

SUPPORTING DATA

INegal Fentany! workgroup to share updétes and progress to the school board. Topics will be:

e Elementary Plan
o LifeLine Teddy Bear Clinic
o MatForce

e Middle/High School Plan
0 Reporting App
0 MatForce Fentanyl Presentation
0 Teen Maze - North Star Youth Catholic Charities

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

Sample Motion

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr. Jghn Pothasf, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to; Aimee Fleming, 928-759-42

218



DISCUSSION
ltem 9C.

Refinancing of HUSD Bonds



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem #C"\C’
FROM: Roger Studley Reading
DATE: May 11, 2021 Discuss X
SUBJECT: Refinancing of Bonds Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2 — To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA

As of April 29, 2021, all the processes were successfully completed to refinance the Bonds. Stifel Public
Finance was our agent and helped guide us through the complete process of dealing with all the
different entities to reduce the interest rate on our outstanding bonds.

Both taxable and non-taxable bonds were refinanced totaling $19,115,000.
The total savings to taxpayers over the term on the bond is $1,468,050 a 7.7% savings.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr] Johf Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley, CFO'gt'759-4027

220



STIEEL |sesterinanc

April 29, 2021

Mr. Roger Studley, Business Manager
Humboldt Unified School District No. 22
6411 N. Robert Road

Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

Re: Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 of Yavapai County, Arizona

$5,915,000 Refunding Bonds, Tax-Exempt Series2021

$13,200,000 Refunding Bonds, Taxable Series 2021
Dear Roger:
Enclosed is a comprehensive summary of the above-referenced bond issue titled “Summary of Sale
Results.” The information contained herein provides detail about the Refunding Bonds, Tax-Exempt
Series 2021 and Taxable Series 2021, and the District’s debt service requirements for budgeting
purposes.
Once again, we congratulate the District on this successful financing. We value our relationship
with the District and thank you for allowing our Firm to serve as Underwriter on this very important
transaction.
Should you have any questions regarding the enclosed, please contact us at (602) 794-4000.
Sincerely,
Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated

Michael LaVallee Sandra Day
Managing Director Director

cc: Mr. John Pothast, Superintendent ~ Humboldt Unified School District No. 22
Ken Cherevka, Assistant Vice President — Stifel
Blake Brei, Analyst — Stifel

2801 E. Camelback Rd., Ste. 300 | Phoenix, Arizona 85016 | (602) 794-4000

221



222



DISCUSSION
ltem 9D.

ASBA Legislative Effort for 2021-22



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem #0\O

FROM: Arizona School Boards Association and Board President Reading
Richard Adler

DATE: May 11, 2021 Discuss X

SUBJECT: Determination of the Board’s issues of importance for Action

consideration by the Arizona School Boards Association as
their focus of legislative effort

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

Each year the Arizona School Boards Association (ASBA) compiles a list of concerns from school

districts. The Association is asking for the board's top five priorities. The proposals will be ~

compiled by ASBA staff and provided to the ASBA Legislative Committee for consideration. The
Committee will create a draft document that will be circulated to all governing boards and
superintendents. This draft agenda will be the basis for discussion and final approval at the
official Delegate Assembly on Saturday, September 11. An official HUSD delegate will be
selected at a later date.

Attachments:
¢ Memo from Chris Kotterman, Legislative Committee Chair
¢ ASBA 2020 Political Agenda - Final
e HUSD 2020 Issues for Consideration (submitted to ASBA May 2020)
e Form - Issues for Legislative Committee Consideration - 2021 Political Agenda

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

The Board is requested to discuss issues for consideration by ASBA. A list of the top five
priorities will be compiled and submitted to ASBA on or before the deadline of May 21.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

r. John Pothast, Superintendent
Questions should be directed to: Richard Adler @ richgrd.adler@humboldtunified.com

224



MEMORANDUM

MEMO TO: GOVERNING BOARD MEMBERS AND SUPERINTENDENTS
FROM: CHRIS KOTTERMAN, Director of Governmental Relations

DATE: April 15, 2021

SUBJECT: SUBMISSION OF PROPOSED ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION FOR
THE 2022 POLITICAL AGENDA

It is time once again to begin the process of developing the ASBA Political Agenda for the 2022
legislative session. Though we are still in the process of completing the 2021 session, it is never
too early to start thinking about the association's future priorities. It is our pleasure as your GR
staff to facilitate this important process and we look forward to hearing your proposals.

As you know, your input to the Legislative Committee is critical. This year we ask that you take
a moment to review the current 2021 Political Agenda and reaffirm your top five priorities.
Furthermore, you may submit two additional priorities you would like the Legislative Committee
to consider. Click here to submit the form online or here to download the pdf version. Once
submitted, these proposals will be compiled by staff and provided to the ASBA Legislative
Committee for consideration. The Committee will then create a draft document that will be
circulated to all governing boards and superintendents. This draft agenda will be the basis for
discussion and final approval at the official Delegate Assembly on Saturday, September 11m. The
timeline is as follows:

Friday, May 21sx- Proposed Items Due
Friday. June 4u- Legislative Committee meets
Week of June 21« Legislative Committee recommendations sent to all governing board
members and superintendents

e Saturday, September 11u- Delegate Assembly (Saturday morning following the Law
Conference)

As a reminder, you should schedule this item on an upcoming Board agenda for discussion.
Please remember, only one submission per District and it must reflect the collective will of
the Board. These proposals are due by the close of business on Friday, May 21, 2021.

As you are aware, the 2021 Delegate Assembly will determine the positions of the Arizona

School Boards Association for any future Special Sessions of the current legislature and for the
Second Regular Session of the Fifty-Fifth Legislature. In addition to submitting proposals, your

Quality leadership and advocacy for children in public schouls

225



board has the opportunity to help craft ASBA's advocacy stances by registering your district's
delegate. Your delegate will represent your district at the Delegate Assembly, a critical meeting
where the views of your district can be represented and discussed. The Delegate Assembly will
be held on Saturday, September 11nat the JW Marriott Scottsdale Camelback Inn.

Thank you for your active participation in ASBA. If you have any questions, please call me
directly at 602-254-1100 or 800-238-4701. You can also reach him by email

at ckotterman(@azsba.org. I am happy to answer any questions you may have. Once again, all
proposals are due by May 21, 2021.

Quality leadership and advocacy for children in public schools

226



2021 POLITICAL AGENDA: PRIORITY ISSUES

Arizona School Boards Association

2021 Political Agenda

Adopted by the ASBA Delegate Assembly | October 17, 2020

The Arizona School Boards Association represents and advocates for the diverse interests of the state’s school district
governing boards and the approximately 1 million Arizona children whose education is entrusted to their care. ASBA’s
legislative, regulatory and legal advocacy is based on the association's Political Agenda. A member-developed document,
the Political Agenda is discussed, debated and approved by ASBA membership at the annual Delegate Assembly. Every
district member board has the opportunity to influence the yearly agenda.

2021 Priori_t_y_ __lgsue_s

Adequately and Equitably Fund District Schools
to at Least the National Median per Pupil Funding

Improve Outcomes

_Adequately and Equitably Fund

District Schools to at Least the

‘ Require Public Accountability for
for All Students ; Taxpayer Dollars Spent on Education |
!

National Median Per Pupil Funding

* Maximize state funding for nationally and locally competitive
salaries to attract, recruit, and retain talented teachers and staff,
including incentives for difficutt to fill positions.

* Revise the School Finance formula to:

o Provide a stable, dedicated revenue source less reliant on the
general fund or annual legislative appropriation.

o Provide dedicated school capital funding consistent with the
constitutional requirement of a general and uniform public
school system.

o Ensure the formula addresses the unique financial needs of
schools serving students in poverty and in rural and remote
schools.

0 Revise the funding formula to add funding for student mental
health and well-being initiatives.

* Fully fund full-day kindergarten and include kindergarten students
in the override calculations.

¢ Advocate to preserve and protect the voters' original intent of
Prop 301. Co

* [ndex district additional assistance (DAA) funding for inflation.

* Provide funding for new space before existing schools exceed
their maximum capacity and become overcrowded, and provide
dedicated and flexible ongoing maintenance funding, including
building replacement. Advocate for capacity standards that reflect
the design of instructional space.

iiminate unfunded mandates and administrative burdens.

¢ Retumn desegregation funding to a primary tax levy.

e Conduct an exceptional student services cost study to assure
students, including in rural or remote areas, are being funded at
the actual cost of their services.

* Adeqguately fund the cost of student transportation.

¢ Provide funding for preschool programs.

* Reform current year funding to a system that provides districts
with appropriate stable annual budgeting ability and technical
reliability.

e Prorate funding over the entire school year among all public
schools that a student has attended during the year.

e Provide funding to individual districts to implement locally directed
school safety programs as well as student mental health and
wellbeing initiatives.

e Equitably invest in technology and reliable internet access for all
students.

¢ Adequately fund programs under exceptional student services.

® Provide funding for districts to improve student achievement by
addressing social-emotional learning needs and create iraining
programs for school staff in cultural proficiency and
responsiveness.

OUR MISSION IS TO CULTIVATE EXCELLENCE IN LOCALLY-GOVERNED SCHOOL DISTRICTS.



2021 POLITICAL AGENDA |

* Ensure local controf and flexibility in managing funds and
programs when possible, given the Arizona constitutional
requirements of a general and uniform public school system.

» Change “override/budget increase™ language to better reflect what
voters are being asked to support.

¢ Allow school districts greater flexibility in the divestiture or use of
taxpayer-funded assets.

*» Oppose legislative intrusion on school site budgeting decisions.

¢ Maintain exclusive local authority over any measure that would
propose to consolidate and/or unify any number of school districts
into a larger district.

SUPPORTING POSITIONS

Arizona School Boards Association

Adopted by the ASBA Delegate Assembly | October 17, 202"

* Support local board authority for student suspensions and open
enroliment.

¢ Support policy that eliminates the use of corporal punishment in
Arizona schools.

* Amend current statute to aflow school board members to use the
E-Qual system in addition to in-person signatures to appear on
the ballot.

improve Outcomes For All Students

e Increase the compulsory attendance age from 16 to 18 years,

* Enact research-based reform of the English Language Learner
model of instruction that may include primary language literacy to
improve student achievement that does not segregate English
Language Learners from English speaking peers; integrates
reading, writing and oral language instruction; and incorporates
muitiple assessment measures to demonstrate English
proficiency.

* Fully restore 9th-grade CTE/CTED eligibility and funding to allow
students to explore career fields and/or certification completion.

* Allow CTEDs to serve students through age 21 regardless of
graduation status.

Require Public Accountability for

Taxpayer Dollars Spent on
Education

» Support policy that recognizes, respects, and promotes teaching
as a profession.

¢ Defend against efforts to chill the free speech rights of school
employees.

* State standardized testing shall not be used for any purpose other
than a year-over-year measurement of student growth in the
tested subject.

e Support policy that protects school district employees and
students from discrimination based on sexual orientation and
gender identity.

* Establish financial and academic transparency for all institutions and individuals that aceept public funds.
* Repeal any program that gives public funds for private schools, vouchers (Empowerment Scholarship Accounts) and private school
subsidies (Student Tuition Organizations) and prevent any future expansion.

* Require comparative classroom spending audits for school districts and all other institutions that accept public funds and define “classroom

spending” as both instructional spending and student support spending.
* Enforce financial requirements and seek recovery of improperly received and/or expended public funds by charter and private schools and

organizations.

* Hold school districts harmless for significant enroliment losses for school year 2020-2021,
* Provide flexibility in seat time and attendance requirements for school districts for the 2020-2021 school year.
* Suspend state standardized testing requirements for school year 2020-2021.

¢ Enact a moratorium on school etter grades for school year 2020-2021.

* Provide districts flexibility in teacher evaluation requirements and procedures.
* Facilitate regulatory relief in the event the pandemic continues to (or does so at a future date) interrupt the academic year.
« Create a state-funded program designed to bulk purchase sanitation supplies (i.e. PPE, cleaning supplies, etc.) for distribution to school

districts and schools.

* Provide funding for increased expenses incurred due to COVID-19, including costs to mest the social-emotional needs of students.
* Fund technology modemization and accessibility to ensure students have the technology and equipment to use during times like these with

the current COVID-19 pandemic.

¢ Unless a public emergency is declared, maintain the right of school districts to close for safety concerns related to COVID-19 outbreak in

the community.

* Protect public schools from liability if a community member contracts COVID-19 while engaged in school-sponsored activities.

2100 N. Central Ave. Ste. 200 Phoenix, AZ 85004 [#D2:254:1100 | B00.238.4701

www.azsba.org




Humboldt Unified School District #22
Issues for Legislative Committee Consideration — 2021 Political Agenda

The Governing Board of Humboldt Unified School District presents the following issues to the ASBA
Legislative Committee as discussed by the Governing Board at their regular meeting held on May 12,

2020.
TOP FIVE
1. Provide a permanent, dedicated funding source for teacher and other staff compensation sufficient

to raise the pay to the national median. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, structure this
funding source so that it does not rely solely on seat time and attendance to accommodate
for possible alternative instructional delivery models, ie; blended or online learning
opportunities.

Rationale: Funding must be sustainable and not subject to. yearly fluctuations in the economy to
accommodate for unforeseen events such as the COVID-19 pandemic.

Fully restore Students First (SFB) funding for building renewal and new construction of school
facilities.

Rationale: Districts currently have no mechanism for achieving these initiatives if no bond is in
place. Given the continuing reduction in DAA, capital needs are now reaching critical levels.

3. Amend current statute to allow prospective school board members to use the E-Qual

system in addition to in-person signatures to obtain the necessary signatures to appear on the

ballot.

Rationale: Given the fact that one of the goals of locally elected school boards is to engage

and represent the local electorate, it seems appropriate that we expand our opportunities to allow
willing persons to collect signatures in as many ways as legally possible. This becomes especially
important in light of our current pandemic situation, or other future such situations that might arise.

3.

Change “override/budget increase” language to better reflect what voters are being asked to
support, i.e.; “local support initiative.”

Rationale: Voters are often confused by the existing language, and think that districts
“gverspend” their allowable budgets.

Fully fund full-day kindergarten and include kindergarten students in the override calculations.

Rationale: Based on research, HUSD believes that a strong educational foundation provided by
full day kindergarten is needed to increase the chances of successful learning. Given that
kindergarten, which was fully funded at one time, is currently only funded at 1/2 weight per child,
school districts must make up the rest of the funding, taking hundreds of thousands of dollars that
could be used elsewhere, to provide this critical service.

229



ADDITIONAL ITEMS

5. Revise State formula and fully fund the DAA funding stream to include additional funding for
costs associated with COVID-19 response such as universal affordable access to high speed
internet, 1:1 technology, PPE, and increased cleaning and disinfecting needs.

Rationale: Although this had previously been promised to be achieved within five years, districts
have needs now and these needs have only increased with the new reality of educating in the face
of a global pandemic. Funding overall to districts remains well below 2008 levels and should be
restored and increased ASAP.

6. Reform current year funding to a system that provides districts with appropriate stable annual
budgeting ability and technical reliability.

Rationale: Any organization relies on financial stability during the fiscal year in order to
effectively operate. A reduction in students could, in theory, mean fewer teachers, classrooms,
and paraprofessionals are needed to meet the demands of the reduced student population.
However, the loss of students generally impacts all grades meaning a few students are gone from
each grade thus lowering classroom sizes but not enough to justify reducing operational costs.
Given the extreme uncertainty of what delivering instruction will look like next school year and
for the foreseeable future due to COVID-1 9, now would be an appropriate time to give Districts
maximum flexibility in how they manage staffing and operational costs.

230



ISSUES FOR LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE CONSIDERATION —

2022 POLITICAL AGENDA

e Governing Board of School District presents the
following issue(s) to the ASBA Legislative Committee as adopted by the Governing Board on

Top Five Priorities Rationale

Additional items for consideration Rationale

1.

2.

Please include the rationale for each proposed item. This will help provide context during the
Legislative Committee discussion.

PLEASE RETURN BY: MAY 21, 2021

ASBA FAX #: 602.254.1177 OR EMAIL: gmoss@azsba.org

Prefer to complete this form online? Click here.

231



232



DISCUSSION
ltem 9E.

HUSD Pandemic Update



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem #O\€
FROM: John Pothast, Superintendent Reading
DATE: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 Discuss X
SUBJECT: HUSD Pandemic Update Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Superintendent Pothast and the Governing Board will discuss the current pandemic and Humboldt
Unified School District’s plans moving forward.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

Sample Motion:
N/A

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:
Fothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: John Pothast, \Suferintendent (928)759-4000

234



ACTION
Item 10A.

Temporary Suspension of Policy BGB



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # \O?‘

FROM: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director of Educational Services Reading
and Federal Programs

DATE: May 11, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Temporary suspension of Policy BGB — Policy Adoption Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA

According to Policy BGB -

The Board shall adhere to the following procedure in considering and adopting policy proposals to
ensure that they are fully studied before final action:

o First meeting — the proposal shall be presented for review

o Second meeting — the proposal shall be presented for discussion and action

Arizona School Boards Association has recommended that the recent Policy Advisory (679), received in

April 2021, be adopted at a single meeting of the Board as provided in Policy BGB and that the
Superintendent approve the changes in regulations to accompany the policies.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that Policy BGB — Policy Adoption be temporarily suspended as it refers to the
requirement that policies have a First Reading and a Second Reading prior to adoption.

Sample Motion

| move to temporarily suspend the requirement in Policy BGB — Policy Adoption to allow for possible
adoption of Policy Advisory 679 in one meeting.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr. John Pojlast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Rob Bueche @ 759-4010

236



ACTION
ltem 10B.

Policy IKFB — Graduation Exercises



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem ifrlt\0<b

FROM: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director of Educational Services Reading X
and Federal Programs

DATE: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 Discuss

SUBJECT: Policy Review — Policy Advisory 679 Action X

First Reading and Adoption
Consent

OBJECTIVE; Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:
House Bill 2705 added ARS 15-348, which permitted the inclusion of traditional tribal regalia and other
such objects of cultural significance to be worn as part of graduation ceremonies.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:
This is the First Reading and Adoption of suggested changes to policies, regulations, and exhibits.

ASBA’s Policy Advisory Discussion may be found on the page(s) immediately prior to the documents
which are to be considered by the Governing Board for adoption as a policy of the Superintendent for
implementation as a regulation or exhibit. HUSD administrative recommendations are also included.

Arizona School Boards Association (ASBA) has recommended we expedite the approval of this policy,
and adopt the policy with only one reading. Upon approval this policy and regulation will become
effective immediately and will be added to the current Policy Manual.

Sample Motion:

I move to adopt the following policy as presented by ASBA:

Policy IKFB Graduation Exercises

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

r. John Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Rob BuecheVExecutive Director of Educational Services and
Federal Programs (928)759-4000

238



© 2021 by Arizona School Boards Association

POLICY SERVICES
ADVISORY

Volume 33, Number 2 April 2021

Policy Advisory No. 679 .....ccccoimmmnnimiiinnnnnieieneen Policy IKFB — Graduation Exercises
POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION
Policy IKFB, Graduation Exercises

House Bill 2705 (Fifty-fifth Legislature, First Regular Session, 2021), an act relating to
local governance of schools, was approved by the Goverror, and filed in the office of the
Secretary of State on Aprll 20, 2021, as an emergency measure that is necessary to
preserve the public peace, health or safety and is operative immediately as provided by

law.

The Governing Board should adopt Policy IKFB as amended in one reading as Policy
BGB, Policy Adoption, states that policies may be adopted or amended at a single meeting
of the Board in o Board- declared emergency.

House Bill 2705 is replicated below:
Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Arizona:

Section 1. Title 15, chapter 3, article 3, Arizona Revised Statutes, is amended by adding
section 15-348, to read:

15-348. Dress code policies; traditional tribal regalia; objects of cultural significance;
graduation ceremonies; definitions

A. A SCHOOL DISTRICT GOVERNING BOARD, A CHARTER SCHOOL
GOVERNING BODY OR ANY PUBLIC-SCHOOL MAY NOT PROHIBIT A
STUDENT WHO IS A MEMBER OF A FEDERALLY RECOGNIZED INDIAN
TRIBE OR WHO IS ELIGIBLE TO BE ENROLLED AS A MEMBER OF A
FEDERALLY RECOGNIZED INDIAN TRIBE FROM WEARING
TRADITIONAL TRIBAL REGALIA OR OBJECTS OF CULTURAL
SIGNIFICANCE AT A GRADUATION CEREMONY.

B. FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS SECTION, "OBJECTS OF CULTURAL
SIGNIFICANC " AND "TRADITIONAL TRIBAL REGALIA" INCLUDE AN
EAGLE FEATHER OR EAGLE PLUME.

Sec. 2. Emergency

This act is an emergency measure that is necessary to preserve the public peace, health or
safety and is operative immediately as provtded by law.

{ Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal J Page 1 of 3
| advice., You may wish to consult an attorney for fur_ther__explanatlon

239



© 2021 by Arizona School Boards Association

If you have any questions, call Policy Services at (602) 254-1100. Ask for Chris Thomas,
General Counsel/Associate Executive Director; Dr. Terry Rowles, Assistant Director;
Steve Highlen, Senior Policy Consultant; or David DeCabooter, Policy Consultant/Staff
Attorney. Our e-mail addresses  are, respectively, [cthomas@azsba.org],
[trowles@azsba.org], [shighlen@azsba.org] and [ddecabooter@azsba.orgl. You may also
fax information to (602) 254-1177.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to review the policy references and consult an

attorney for further explanation.

{ Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal | Page 2 of 3

advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation, -

240



© 2021 by Arizona School Boards Association

IKFB ©
GRADUATION EXERCISES

Graduation exercisesrwill be held for students who have met state and local
requirements for graduation from high school.

Participation in high school commencement exercises is encouraged but is not
compulsory. However, since these exercises require planning and rehearsals, the
following rules shall apply:

A. Students who wish to participate must be present at the
rehearsals. Failure to do so, except for legitimate reasons for absence, may
be cause for excluding students from participating in the exercises.

B. Students may not part_icipate in the commencement exercises unless they
have successfully completed the requirements for graduation.

C. Awards to seniors will be printed on the commencement program and
announced at the exercises only in cases where the recipients have been

selected solely by the school.

D. Other awards to graduating seniors selected by persons or organizations
outside the school may be presented at the final awards assembly if

approved by the principal.

Adopted:

'1 Note: This material is wntten for mformauonal purposes only, and not as legal Page3 of 3
.:f advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation.

41



242



ACTION
ltem 10C.

2021-2022 Classified Work Agreement
- L anguage

243



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

i
TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # *‘OC
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations/HR Reading
DATE: April 13, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of 2021-2022 Classified Work Agreement Action X
Language
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

In the Board packet you will find the proposed 2021 -2022 classified work agreement language that has
no changes in comparison to last year's work agreement language. The work agreement language has
been vetted by legal counsel.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:
2LVNVARYT &« RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the administration that the proposed work agreement language be
approved.to approve the modification of the 2020-2021 301 Performance Plan as presented.

Sample Motion

I move to approve the attached 2021-2022 work agreement |z

classified staff.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

r. JoHn Pathast, Superintendent

Questions should pe directed to: Kort Miner, Executivd Ditector of Operations/HR

244



CLASSIFIED STAFF AT WILL NOTICE

This Classified Indefinite Term At-Will Notice of Employment is between the Humboldt
Unified School District #22 ("the District"), by and through its Governing Board and the
employee named above (the "Employee”).

You are hereby notified that pursuant to action taken at a meeting of the Humboldt Unified
School District's Governing Board, you have been employed for the position listed above,
commencing on the Start Date and paid at the hourly rate as listed above. You will receive
fringe benefits, if any, as approved annually by the Board pursuant to District policy. A work
schedule for the position is available on the HUSD website, which includes information on
holidays and non-work days. No guarantee of a particular schedule of work, or a minimum
number of days or hours, is provided by this Notice of Employment.

Your employment is contingent upon any documentation required by law or District policy for
the position, which may include fingerprint clearance, driver's license, food handler license,
bus driver license, or other certification for position described. You are expected to comply
with the requirements of the job description and Board policies while employed by the
District. Employee agrees to perform such duties as assigned by the Board, Superintendent,
or any supervisor, and acknowledges that the Employee may be reassigned to any position
for which he or she is qualified as the best interest of the District may require.

Your employment may be terminated by the District or by you, with or without cause, upon
giving the other party written notice. Termination by the District is effective upon Board
action. No legitimate expectation of continued employment is created by this employment,
understandings with the Board or its agents, or interpretations of Board policies.

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS NOTICE OF EMPLOYMENT BY SIGNING
(ELECTRONICALLY OR IN WRITING) AND RETURNING ONE COPY, UNALTERED, TO
THE HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT WITHIN FIFTEEN (15) DAYS OR THIS
OFFER WILL BE NULL AND VOID.

EMPLOYEE'S SIGNATURE DATE

245



246



ACTION
ltem 10D.

2021-2022 Classified Employee Work
Agreements



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item #\0/\)
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations and HR Reading
DATE: May 11, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval to Issue 2021-2022 Work Agreements to Current Action X

2020-2021 Classified Employees
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA

In preparation for the 2021-2022 school year, all current classified staff positions were
reviewed to determine whether they were needed to support District programs and practices
and whether there were funds to support the positions next year. Based on current information,
it is recommended that 2021-2022 work agreements be issued to those 2020-2021 classified
employees listed on the attached Recommend to Rehire Classified Employees for 2021-2022
document.

Should future financial issues require changes to the above staffing, most of all of the
employees listed are on classified at-will indefinite term work agreements that may be
terminated by providing notice to the employee. Furthermore, a few other recommendations
may follow once staffing and enroliment issues have been clarified.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is the recommendation of the administration that work agreements listed on the attached
Recommend to Rehire Classified Employees for 2021-2022 be approved for the next school
year.

Sample Motion

| move to approve the issuance of the 2021-2022 work agreements listed on the attached
Recommend to Rehire Classified Employees for 2021-2022 document.

L

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:
Mr. JoHf Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to:
Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations/HR

248



HUSD Classified Staff Contracts for 2021-2022

Before and After School

Program =
'ARCHETA, KYLAR

DALTON, MELODYA
‘GEST, SUSANL
'KRUCEK, TERESE M

Bradshaw NMnt High
School

CARLSON, LUCINDAK = |
'CASPERSON, BRONTEJ

CLARK, NANA M

CLIFFORD, MELINDA A~

TCONWAY CHRISTOPHER A

CRAWFORD JONATHAN M

'DAVIS THOMPSON,
'KRISTINAD

FOLEY, ALVAD

‘GOLLEHER, TOMMYW .

'GRANT, DAVID N’
‘GRIFFEE, KIMBERLEY A
HANSON, DONALD L

‘HELMICK, MELISSAM

‘HERRIOTT COLLEEN A
HILMES, SAM L o
'HUNGERFORD, MICHAEL s

LEMOND, TRACYA

[ONG, CLAUDIA

'MCDERMOTT, MARCY L
‘NORRIS, STARRLAA |

'ROBERTSON, JESSICA L

SANFORD, MELISSAA T

»SCHAETZLE LINDA
SCOTTO, KARRAE
'SPENCER, JULIEK
'STALLARD, WOODROW
'STEWART, CLAUDIAA

‘TERRY, CHRISTINA |

THOMAS, HOPE
'WALTER, CHRISTOPHER J

Bradshaw Mtn Middle

School

DALKE, SHAROND
'HOOVER, KIMBERLY
'K IMBALL, GREGORY M
LINDBERG DARLAD

REYES,ANDRIAE

ROGERS, JEFFREY N,

LEE JENNIFER N

MCLELAND, DPAUL

OCONNELL. MICHAEL E

PORTREY, SARAH E

‘QUAMMEN, DAWN M

'SMITH, STEPHANIE M
VOGEL, JENNIFER

'WILLIAMS, KERI L

'WOODRUFF, LEIGH A

Curriculum/Fed Grants

TIMMONS CROFUTT LORI

WICSON, NANGY

Brlqht Futures Preschool
‘BIDDERMAN, KATHRIN .
FLOYD, CHRISTINEM ~
‘GUZMAN, LIBIERTS

'HARRISON, PAULAJ
'HOSKINS, SUNNID

JENSEN, MEGAN N
'KNEELAND, RUTH ANN '
KOLBE LORRIEA o

PIRTLEMARY oD
RASMUSSEN, LORIEA '
ZAVALETA ANITAA o

Coyote Springs

Elementary School

BAILEY, TERESAK ]
BALDWIN, ROBERTA |
BARDON, CHRISTINA™ |

‘BEATTIE, LEE

:,BRATT MICHELLEL
f't'SUTTON“,”AMY L
;‘H"'A‘é’i—l; TINAM

JUDD STEPHEN R

'JOHNSON, SHEA D
KRIETENSTEIN, LISA
'MARCUS, STACY L

KNOX, CHRISTINES

249

MCCORMICK, JESSICA D
VELAZQUEZ, ANGELAM |

Finance

ARNTZEN, JEANNETTE J
ATHERTON, RUTHANN
BARKER, LETICIAP-S
FAIRCHILD, KATHERINE T
'HACKER, DEBORAH P
'HARTSHORN, TAMI M
'MONTIERTH, KATHLEEN

Food and Nutrition
'ARMON, HALEY
'BAEIGHKLEY, JULEE M

'BAILEY, LINDA J

EBEHi'\”/I SHALOMR

BELL SVETLANAYV

EBENTLEY MAST, LISAA

'BOLANOS, VIANCA

‘BROXMEYER, MICHELLE

BURGES, PATRICIA M

‘CAO, VAN H
CARRASCO, SHELBYE

CEDILLOS, ISABELL R

'CHAMBLESS, JOHNNY R

'CHATTERSON,




HUSD Classified Staff Contracts for 2021-2022

CATHERINEM
COSTANZI, STACY
DECKER, TERESA A
'FARMER, JENNIFERA
GOMEZ, ELBAY
'GUNN, SHANNAN G
HADLEY, BARBARA |
HERNANDEZ, JEANNE M
HERRERA VALENZUELA,
PERLA J

.JONES, CONNIEM
}JONEm NORMA
KREIN, YVONNEM ~~ ~

LEDESMA, YOLANDA

LONG, ELIZABETHA

MARRUFO, ERIKAT =~ ™

MC CAULEY, KIMBERLY A

MOELLER, LORRAINE L
MUNOZ, MARIAG
NOBRE EATON, JESSICA L
OLIVARRIA RODRIGUEZ,
CLAUDIA E

ONSAGA, MARISSA
RAMIREZ, MARGARET E
REMLING, NICHOLE
'RENDON, NORAE
'RENTERIA, ELISAC
ROBERTS, DIANE L
_SCHMIDT THERESE M"“

‘SEAVEY, ¢ SUZANNE Mo

SEGARRA, LISAM ~ 7~
STAMPER, RYAN A
TAMMO, RANAS
TARR,ROBIN
TIMM, KATHERINE
TOM, ANITAL™
'URZUA POLLOCK,
'CAROLINA
VAUGHN, DENISE E’
WHITMAN, VIRGINIA
'YARMOLIK GIBBS, IRYNA S

Glassford Hill Middle
School

AIKEN, PATRICIA M
BLEVINS, ALICIA
ELLIOTT, SHANNON L
FLEWELLEN, TRACIE
A

KELSEY, TODD C |
MARCH VERONICA
MORTENSEN, =
DANIELLE N

OGLE, HAILEYL
PEEK, MICHAELA
'RACKLEY, PHYLLIS D
'REARDON, MICHAEL
0

‘SMITH, KARENL ~~
'WHEELER, KIMH

Granville Elementary
School

ANSELL, LORI A
DEKENS, FAITH H
FIELD, KELLIA
FULFER, JOHNR
‘GUEST, LADAWN
HOWARD, KENTD
HUBER, JAMIED ~~ ~
HYNES, JANE E )
JOHANSEN KATHRYNA
LYON, LEANNA

MILLIRON, BRANDON'W ™
MULLINSAUSTINM
NICHOLAS WILLIAM P
PACKER,EDIEA

SAWYER, MEGANL

TISDALE, JAYME L

WEEKS, LAURAM
WISE, KRISTEN J

250

§

Human Resources

BOEHM, HANNAH N
PETERSEN, CHRISTINE M |

PLUMB, JACKEM
WALKER, PATRICIA R

Humboldt Elementary

JUAREZ, LENA M

'KROB, TIMOTHY A
'MATHENY, LEAH A

School

CORDERO, CARLA |
ETCHEVERRY, PATRICIA |
FERRIS, ANGELA C i
'HOFFERBER, CASSANDRA
‘A

'JAQUES, LAURIE T

'JAQUES, LAURIE T

'KORT, DEBORAH G

SRS SRS SR B

'MILLER, PENNY L
PITT, DESIRAE A
'RAY,DONNAJ 77
'REYNOLDS, DEBRAK
'SCANTAMBURLO HALL,
GISELLE B

THOMPSON;, 'ﬁN“A’ c
UNDERWOOD DONALDG

Information Technology
Services
BERARDI,ROBINL™
'CHIARAVALLOTI, JOSEPH |
'SCHERER, BRENDAN

‘WING, JEFFREY M

'YARBROUGH, DONALD L~

Lake Valley Elementary

Schoo{
‘Z\LLEN KRISTINA J |
BABCOCK 'MELISSAM

2



HUSD Classified Staff Contracts for 2021-2022

BABCOCK, MELISSAM

BUSK, LAURIE A

DITTBRENNER, CAROL

bbN’NELN'EENNIé“M
‘ECKLE, CHRlSTlNAL '
'HAWK VAN DYKE,
STEPHANIE K

HERRIN, GEORGEA

HURTT, SAMANTHAD

I\VERSON, KRISTA A

[AJEUNESSE, JORDAN B

fLONG REBECCA A

MAGDALENG, JobY

'PEREZ, REBECCAL o

RICE, LORI”

ROGERS, AMELIAT

‘SAMUEL, KATHRYNN

STAMPER, COURTNEYL

fSTAMPER KIMBERLEE K
THIE, TAMMY S
‘VALDEZ, ANDREAC
WAGNER, BENN A
WOOD, ADIERENM

Liberty Traditional
School

BLUMSTEIN, BENJAMIN .J

BRINKMANN, PAIGEJ -

BRUHN, ERIC
'CHANEY, SHANNON L
‘CULVER, RACHEL o

'DESJARLAIS, BOBBIJO

DIMMER, HELEN G
'ESPINOSA, JOHN'S
;’H'A"\'?W(’S’O'ﬁ"”[’lé?&"i\?i“"""
;HERMAN TERESA
KENNER, CAROLA
MINARDI STACIC
'MOLES, HEIDEMARIE
OLIVE, ANDREAN

PEARL, MELISSAJ

STOOKS, AMYM

'VALTIERRA, GLORIAE
'WALLACE, CAMRON L

BA"TTIA?B”V[CTOR'E

;FISCHER DEBORAHA
‘FOREMAN, MARKD
‘GIBBS, JODIE L

‘GRINTER, CHRISTINE

'HARMON, CYNTHIAM
KNABE, CHRISTOPHER S |
PETERS,KEVIND
RAMIREZ, MANUELR |
SALAS,ROLANDO
WURTZ, JOHNG

Mountain View

Elementary School

'ASBURY, THERESAA
'CATES, AARONJ
'CLARK-SMITH, SHELLY A .
CLINTON, STEPHANIE L
CROFT, JENNIM
,DELAMATER JENNIFER R
FRY, MACKENZIE L
:JENNINGS MARIANNE R
KEDY AWV T
KUAPAHI, KERRYANN K

(ONGIELIERE, BRIANNA
KAY M

LOPEZ, KENIAHI
LOUGHMILLER, TOJONA A
MATHESON, JOANA
MCCLURE, PAMELAM
MEDRANO, TERESAL |
'ORMOND, TIMOTHY G~
PALACIOS, SANDRA G .

'ROGERS, PATRICEJ |

ROGOS, MORGENA |

SANCHEZ MORENO

251

NUEE— ~
'SHUMILOVA, LYUBOV
‘SPURGEON, T ERIC
TENETTE, ERICA Z
'WARD, SUSAN M
WINN, ROBERT S
'WISMA, ALEXANDRA M
'WOHLWEND, JAMI' S

Special Services

'ADAMS, VALERIE S

'BEDFORD, VICKI B
BOUTIN, CYNTHIA D

'DARLEY, APRIL L

{FAUST, KRISTI L

‘GAMBLE, JARED E

‘MONREAL, TONI L

'MONTES, GUADALUPE V

'MYERS, DARCY D
‘OTT, KRISTIN L
RIGGS, HEATHERA

S_q Egrﬂintendent Office
‘BARTMUS, SAMANTHAR

Transportation

AINSWORTH, JAMES

'ANDERSON, PAMELA J

ANGLIN, KRYSTAL L

éBEADLE, JENNIFER M

BERGMAN, LISAE
*BLEDS’OE WILLIAMT |

'BORK, EDWARD J

'BRANNON, JOAN M

'BUTLER, TERI J

i'é‘é'NSOLEMS’”USAN B

DEGEER TRACY A

DU NN BENBROOKS, CAROL

. A

'EHRLICH, MARIA ELENA

FLOYD SHAWN R o




HUSD Classified Staff Contracts for 2021-2022

FREEMAN, STERLING C ™
FUERST, DOREEN
‘GARCIA, YADIRA M
GONZALES, ERNIE
GREENBANK, JAMES |
HARDIE, THOMAS L
HARTSHORN, BRIAN
JAMISON, SUSAN P

‘JENSEN, DANNY D
‘JOHNSON;, ERIC M

King Teresa o
LAWRENCE, KRISTENE = |
LEITHEAD, MARICELA D""”"
LOVELL, HEATHERN
'MARTIN, KIMBERLY D ~
MUYLLE, KARENR
NICHOLSON, DAVIDB ;
'NINE-ROWE, ENAFAYE G"
PERRY, GERALD S~~~
POIRIER, TWYLLAJ
PORTNER, ROMAN F
RAMIREZ, ARTHUR R
RAMIREZ, BRANDON
RAMIREZ, CELINA'M
RATHBUN, KENNETHC
RODRIGUEZ, PETEA
ROMERO, JOHNJR
'SANCHEZ, KIMBERLY A ™
'SCHIGK, TERESA A~
'SCHMIDT, ROBERTJ _
STALLARD, WAYNE ™~ "
“STEINGRABER KENNETH L
TLE, CHARLES ~
VILLAIN, LAURIE A
WADSWORTH, ERINE
WAGNER, CHARLES =~
WARNER, JOSHUAP
WEHRWEIN, ANDREW A
WELCH, STEPHEN J =~
'WORONES, RICHARD W R~

252



ACTION
ltem 10E.

BMHS Male Volleyball



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # \“e
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations and HR Reading
DATE: May 11, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Adding boys' volieyball to BMHS Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA

The Bradshaw Mountain High School Athletic Department would like to officially add boy’s JV and
Varsity Volleyball to our list of sports offered at BMHS, starting the spring of 2022. This would take our
total number of sports offered at BMHS to 16. Title IX does not come into play with this decision since
we already offer 10 sports which females can participate in and 9 sports for male athletes. Baseball and
potentially boys’ volleyball being the only all true male sports program at BMHS.

o We currently have a list of 23 boys who have expressed interest in playing volleyball. But can
see it increasing once they know it is actually being offered. Even had a middle school student
ask about it during a visit.

o The AlA would add BMHS to a conference (most likely staying in 4A) and can be placed in a
region (possibly West Valley with Prescott) for competition. We will have to create our own
schedule since the schedules are created on a 2-year basis. But all it will take is asking other
schools to fill our schedule and getting it approved by the AlA.

o We would not need to purchase any new equipment since the athletic department already owns
all the necessary equipment from girls’ volleyball.

o We would need to purchase uniforms; however, the Student Council has already agreed to
assist with $400 in purchasing some of the uniforms. Plan on looking for donations if possible.

o The district would need to supply transportation to approximately 7-10 away games and 2
tournaments (if allowed next school year). The teams would have 18 games on the schedule,
plus possibly 2 tournaments.

o Two coaches (Varsity and JV) stipends would need to be covered. The starting range is
$1225.000 to $1592.50. The athletic department would be willing to cover the cost the first year
through their tax credit account but would look to moving it to M/O for the Head coach and tax
credit for the assistant coach the following year

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

The administration supports the addition of an AIA program at BMHS for boys’ volleyball to start the
spring of 2022.

Sample Motion
I make a motion to add boys’ volleyball to BMHS for the spring of 2022.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: /
Mr. JohA Petist, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to:
Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations/HR or Clairifida Weatherwax, Athletic Director @ BMHS

254



ACTION
ltem 10F.

MOU Between HUSD & West Yavapai
Guidance Clinic



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

K

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board item # \
FROM: Patty Bitsilly, Director of Special Services Reading
DATE: May 11, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: School-Based Counseling Services - West Yavapai Guidance  Action X
Clinic Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement

SUPPORTING DATA

West Yavapai Guidance Clinic (WYGC) is willing to partner with Humboldt Unified to offer school-based
counseling services for students during the 2021-22 school year. This program will be housed on school
campuses by providing an in kind donation of an office for the full-time clinician provided. WYGC
employs and compensates clinicians to provide school-based counseling services to all students at their
assigned school. Initially, this program will benefit two school sites.

Funding is provided by WYGC grants, students’ private insurance, AHCCCS, and sliding fee scale.
Parents will be contacted prior to any students receiving initial services to receive consent. Humboldt
Unified believes collaboration with West Yavapai Guidance Clinic will aid in their students' social
emotional health allowing our students to fully access their education opportunities.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

West Yavapai Guidance Clinic is offering to fund school-based counseling services for the 2021-22
school year at two school sites(proposed to be MVES and HES, subject to change) within HUSD.
Humboldt Unified will provide an in kind donation of an office space and house the program.

Sample Motion

I move to approve that the school-based counseling services with A apai Guidance Clinic be

approved for the 2021-22 school year.

Approved for transmittat to the Governing Board:

Mr. Jghn Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Patty Bitsilly, 759-4631

256



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Humboldt Unified School District (herein “District”) and West Yavapai Guidance Clinic, an Arizona nonprofit
corporation (herein “WYGC") hereby agree to the following Terms and Conditions:

1.

PURPOSE. This Agreement supports WYGC's desire to provide mental health services, substance abuse
counseling, and parenting skills training, including individual, group, family counseling services (herein
“Services”) to students and families within the District.

WYGC AGREES TO:

A. Provide clinicians (counselor or social worker) services to select schools and sites to be designated by
the District.

B. Make Services available on school campuses for students who are enrolled in WYGC Services.

C. Support teachers and school personnel in identifying students and families who are in need of
behavioral health services.

D. Provide Services to students and families who are either eligible or ineligible for Arizona Health Care
Cost Containment System (herein "“AHCCCS”) coverage. It is anticipated that some students may be
enrolled in WYGC and others may be paid for through grant funding.

E. Assist families with enrollment for AHCCCS. Provide Services to students and families who will pay for
Services out-of-pocket (herein “Private Pay”). Students and families receiving Private Pay Services will
sign a Private Pay Agreement with WYGC. The Rate Schedule for Private Pay is outlined in Exhibit A.

F. Work in collaboration with families, teachers, and school personnel to aid students and families in
reaching their service plan goals.

G. Upon request, provide updates to School Administration and Board regarding the progress and impact
of programs and Services.

DISTRICT AGREES TO:
A. Provide adequate office and classroom space to enable WYGC to effectively administer programs and
Services.
B. Work in collaboration with WYGC to aid students and families in reaching their service plan goals.

TERM. The term of this Agreement shall be from 2021 through , 2022. This Agreement
is not subject to automatic renewal. )

TERMINATION. Either party may, at any time and without defaulting on this Agreement, terminate in whole,
or any part, this Agreement for convenience by providing a thirty (30) day written notice to the other party.

RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN PARTIES. WYGC and District are independent entities. No relationship of
employer-employee exists between WYGC, District, and their agents. The Parties understand and agree that
they shall not in any manner represent or hold out as acting or being authorized to act on behalf of the other
Party. WYGC and District will retain exclusive control of their respective employees.

INSURANCE. The District and WYGC shall maintain insurance to cover its operations and properties
throughout the term of this Agreement. Any insurance maintained by WYGC will apply in excess of, and not
contribute to, insurance maintained by the District. WYGC shall provide District with proof of liability
insurance.

CONFIDENTIALITY. During the execution of this Agreement, the Parties may gain access, gain exposure, or
acquire confidential information of clients (herein referred to as “Confidential Information”).

Page 1 of 5

444786.1 4/5/2021

257



A.  Confidentiality Obligations. The Parties, including their employees, agents, or representatives shall
(i) not disclose to any third party the Confidential Information acquired during the execution of this
Agreement, unless otherwise permitted by this Agreement, (ii) only permit use of the Confidential
Information by employees, agents, and 'representatives who need the Confidential Information to
complete performance under this Agreement, and (iii) advise each of their ‘employees, agents, and
representatives of their obligations to keep the Confidential Information private. The Parties agree that
they shall be bound by and shall abide by all applicable Federal and State statutes and regulations
pertaining to the confidentiality of client records or information.

B. Confidentiality Exception. The Parties shall not use or disclose any Confidential Information for any
purpose not associated with the Parties’ responsibilities under this Agreement, unless the Party
receives written consent from the client, client's attorney, or legal guardian.

9. INDEMNIFICATION. Each Party to this Agreement shall hold harmiess, and indemnify the other Party and its
directors, officers, agents, sub-contractors, employees and volunteers against any and all losses, liabilities,
damages, injuries, claims, suits, demands and legal proceedings including any direct, indirect or
consequential loss, liability, damage, or expense, but not including attorneys’ fees, unless awarded by a court
of competent jurisdiction, arising out of or in connection with the intentional, willful, wanton, reckless or
negligent conduct arising from or to the extent alleged to be in connection with the Services to any
Indemnified Party and any third party. However, neither Party shall be indemnified hereunder for any loss,
liability, damage, or expense resulting from its sole negligence or willful misconduct. Any claim involving
contributory negligence shall be handled so that each party is responsible and liable for its share of the
damages and defense cost associated therewith, in proportion to its share of negligence.

10. NOTICES. Unless otherwise provided for in this Agreement, notices shall be provided in writing. Notices may
be made in electronic or hard copy format, so long as the specified guidelines are followed.
A.  Electronic Notices. Electronic notices must be sent via electronic mail. Notice is deemed given when
the notice is sent. Electronic notices to WYGC shall be sent to:
Electronic notices to District shall be sent to: John.Pothast@humboldtunified.com.
B. Hard Copy Notices. Hard copies notices must be sent by registered or certified mail with delivery
confirmation. Notice is deemed given upon confirmed delivery. Notices to WYGC shall be sent to; West
Yavapai Guidance Clinic; ; Attention:
. Notice to District shall be sent to: Humboldt Unified School District: 6411 N.
Robert Road, Prescott Valley, AZ 86315; Attention: John Pothast, Superintendent.

11.  GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE. The validity, interpretation, and performance of this Agreement shall be
governed by the laws of the State of Arizona. The venue for any legal action arising out of this Agreement
shall be held in a court of competent jurisdiction in Yavapai County in the State of Arizona.

12.  COMPLIANCE WITH LAW. The Parties agree that this Agreement shall, comply with applicable local, State,
and Federal law.

A. Equal Opportunity Affirmative Action. WYGC shall not maintain or provide racially segregated
facilities at any establishment under its control. WYGC agrees to comply with all applicable State and
Federal Equal Opportunity, immigration, and affirmative action requirements.

B. Nondiscrimination. The Parties shall comply with Tile Vil of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended,
the Age Discrimination in Employment Act, and State Executive Order No. 99-4 and 2009-09, which
mandates that all persons, regardless of race, color, religion, sex, age, national origin, or political
affiliation, shall have equal access to employment opportunities. The Parties shall comply with the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, which prohibits discrimination in the employment or
advancement of employment of qualified persons because of physical or mental handicap, and the
Americans with Disabilities Act.

C. Fingerprinting. District will have, at all times, a complete and accurate written list of all employees and
agents of WYGC who will be provided access to District sites on a regular basis under this Agreement;

Page 2 of 5
444786.1 4/5/2021

258



13.

14.

15.

16.

WYGC will be required to have a completed fingerprint clearance card in accordance with A.R.S. § 15-
512(H), and a criminal background check for each person granted access to District sites on an
intermittent basis; and WYGC will ensure that its employees and agents follow guest or visitor rules at
District sites

D. Workers’ Compensation. An employee of either Party shall be deemed an “employee” of both Parties
while performing pursuant to this Agreement, for purposes of A.R.S. § 23-1022 and the Arizona
Workers’ Compensation laws. The primary employer shall be solely liable for any worker’s
compensation benefits which may accrue. Each Party shall post a notice pursuant to the provisions of
A.R.S. § 23-906 in substantially the following form: All employees are hereby further notified that they
may be required to work under the jurisdiction or control or within the jurisdictional boundaries of
another public agency pursuant to an intergovernmental agreement or Contract, and under such
circumstances they are deemed by the laws of Arizona to be employees of both public agencies for the
purposes of workers' compensation.

E. Changes in Law. If prior to the expiration of the term of this Agreement, applicable Federal, State, or
local laws are enacted and affect either Party’s performance or ability to perform under this Agreement,
then the Parties may modify this Agreement within thirty (30) days after the legislation is effective.

F. Appropriations. If during the term of this Agreement, a regulatory body, including the Arizona
Department of Behavioral Health Services andfor Human Services, Arizona Health Care Cost
Containment System (AHCCCS), Regional Behavioral Health Authority, other funding sources, or the
Internal Revenue Service determines that this Agreement is iliegal, jeopardizes WYGC's tax exempt
status, or otherwise materially affects WYGC'’s business, the applicable provisions of this Agreement
shall be deemed null and void.

G. Severability. If any of the provisions contained in this Agreement are deemed invalid, illegal, or
unenforceable in any respect under any applicable statute or rule of law, then such provisions shall be
deemed inoperative to the extent that it is invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, and the remainder of this
Agreement shall continue in full force and effect.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION. Any claim or controversy arising out of this Agreement will be resolved, to the
fullest extent possible and in accordance with the law through informal meetings and discussions held in
good faith between appropriate representatives of the parties. Any remaining claim or controversy will be
resolved through mediation. Either party may initiate mediation by providing the other party a written request
for mediation, setting forth the subject of the dispute and the relief requested. The parties will cooperate with
one another in selecting a mediator. The parties agree they will participate in the mediation in good faith.
Each party will bear its own costs and expenses, including its own attorneys’ fees. Each party will bear an
equal share of the mediator’s fees and any administrative mediation costs. All offers, promises, conduct, and
statements, whether oral or written, made in the course of the mediation by any of the parties, their agents,
employees, experts and attorneys, and by the mediator made during mediation, are confidential, privileged,
and inadmissible for any purpose, including impeachment, in any other proceeding involving the parties,
provided that evidence that is otherwise admissible or discoverable shall not be rendered inadmissible or
non-discoverable as a result of its use in the mediation.

WAIVER. No delay or failure to exercise any right, power, or privilege under this Agreement shall impair any
such right, power, or privilege or be construed as a waiver of any default.

NO PUBLICITY. The Parties shall not advertise, publish or disclose to any third party or use any trademarks
or trade names in any press release, promotional materials, advertisements, without a written consent signed
by all Parties

ASSIGNMENT. This Agreement shall not be assigned in whole or in part by any of the Parties without the
express, written consent of all Parties.

Page 3 of 5

444786.1 4/5/2021

259



17. ENTIRETY. This Agreement contains the entire contract between the Parties. All prior negotiations between
the Parties are merged into this Agreement. There are no understandings or agreements other than those
incorporated herein. This Agreement may not be modified except by written instrument signed by all Parties.

18. SIGNATURE AUTHORITY. Each person signing this Agreement represents and warrants that he or she is
duly authorized and has legal capacity to execute and deliver this Agreement.

West Yavapai Guidance Clinic Humboldt Unified School District
Signature Signature

Printed Name Printed Name

Title Date Title Date

Page 4 of 5
444786.1 4/5/2021

260



EXHIBIT A

Page 5 of 5
4447861 4/5/2021

261



262



ACTION
ltem 10G.

2020-21 Budget Revision 2



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # \OQ
FROM: Roger Studley, Finance Director Reading
DATE: May 11, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Final 20-21 Budget Revision 2 Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal # Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Per ARS 15-905; school districts are required to submit a revised budget by May 15 of
the current budget year.

The District is required to present this final budget revision to reflect the 100® Day
current year ADM calculation due to current year funding requirements.

This Revised budget will set us up to consider a 1% raise for all employees in addition to
a similar one-time bonus to all returning employees to be paid from ESSER funds.

The following are the highlights of the annual revised budgeted calculation adjustments:
M&O (Maintenance & Operations)

s Decrease in student ADM count 5,334 to 4,907 = -486
e Decrease in Online funding of $1,423,299
e Total decrease to M&O from Adopted Budget $3,631,972

CAPITAL, DAA (District Additional Assistance)

Adopted Capital Budget $2,999,041
Revision #2 $3.502.134
Net Change  $503,093

264



SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends that the Governing Board approve the Final Revised Budget
for FY 2020/21 and the realignment of subsections, as presented.

Sample Motion: I move to approve the final revised budget for fiscal year 2020-21 and

the realignment of subsections, as presented.
L:

John Pothast, Superintendent

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley, Finance Director 928.759.4027

265



DISTRICT NA™ "% Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 COUNTY YAVAPAI CTD NUMBER 130222000
FY 2021 Kk {UES AND PROPERTY TAXATION
STATE OF ARIZONA 1. Total Budgeted Revenues for Fiscal Year 2020 3 20,386,715
SCHOOL DISTRICT ANNUAL EXPENDITURE BUDGET 2. Estimated Revemues by Source for Fiscal Year 2021 (excluding property taxes)
DISTRICTWIDE BUDGET Local 1000 $ 8,003,584
Intermediate 2000 $ 3,825 465
Revised #2 State 3000 $ 6,798,528
$
$

2,744,956
21,372,533
‘We hereby certify that the Budget for the Fiscal Year 2021 was Prior FY 2020 Est. Budget FY 2021
Proposed June 23, 2020 Prisoary Tax Rate: [ 3s00] T
Adopted July 14, 2020 Secondary Tax Rates:
Revised May 11, 2021 M&O Override
Date Special Program Override
Capital Override
Class A Bonds
Class B Bonds 0.8519 0.8519
CTED 0.0500 0.0500

Version Federal 4000
TOTAL

BY THE GOVERNING BOARD

Desegregation

Total Secondary Tax Rate 0.9019 0.9019
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES AND AGGREGATE SCHOOL DISTRICT BUDGET LIMIT (A.R.S. §15-905.H)

Budpeted iture Budget Limit

1. Maintenance and Operation Fund (from pages 1, line 30 and 7, line 11) $ 32,864,825 § 32,864,825

SIGNED SIGNED 2. Unrestricted Capital Fund (from pages 4, line 10 and &, line A.12) $ 3,502,134  § 3,502,134

3. Federal Projects Other Than Impact Aid (from Budget, page 6, Federal Projects, line 18 minus line 16) $ 7,231,439

3 43,598,398

The FY 2021 budget file for the version described above will be uploaded via 4. Total Aggregate School District Budget Limit (sum of lines 1 through 3)

the Common Logon on ADE’s website by . May 11, 2021,
Type the Date D, ‘ VERAG)
1. Average salary of all teachers employed in FY 2021 (budget year) $ 43,247

2. Average salary of all teachers employed in FY 2020 (prior year) $ 41,187
¥ 7

Superintendent Signature Busi M Si e 3. Increase in average teacher salary from the prior year $ 2,060

John Pothast Roger Studley 4. Percentage increase 59%
Superintendent Name (Typed Name) Business Manager Name (Typed Name) Comments on average salary calculation (Optional):

The average teacher salary does not include the additional Proposition 301 (CSF) pay projected to be approximately $7,200 if FY 20-21
District Contact Employee: Roger Studley

Telephone: 928.759.4027

5. Average salary of all teachers employed in FY 2018 $ 36,609
6. Total p ge i in ge teacher salary since FY 2018 $ 18%
5/5/2021 2:11 PM

Rev. 5/20 Arizona Department of Education and Aaditor General

266



DISTRICT NAME Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 COUNTY YAVAPAI CTD NUMBER

Superintendent

Executive Assistant to Superintendent
Chief Financial Officer

Business Manager 1

Business Manager 2

Business Consultant

School District Employee Report (SDER) Coordinator
SPED Data Reporting Coordinator
AZEDS/ADM Data Coordinator
Transportation Data Reporting Coordinator
CTE Coordinator

‘Poverty Coordinator

Assessments Coordinatar

Curriculum Coordinator

Information Technology (IT) Director
Bookstore Manager

Qo<aEE.m Board Member

Governing Board Member

Governing Board Member

Govemning Board Member

Governing Board Member

Governing Board Member

Governing Board Member

Governing Board Member

Governing Board Member

Student Information Systems (SIS) Vendor
Accounting F».omemon System
Bookstore Cash Receipting System

District's website home page address

Rev. 5/20 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General

VERSION Revised #2

130222000
DISTRICT CONTACT INFORMATION
Prefix |First Name Last Name Email Address Telephone Number |Extension
Mr. |John Pothast john.pothast@humboldtunified.com 928-759-5007
Mrs. |Samantha Bartmus samantha bartmus@humboldtunified.cq 928-759-5007
Mr. |Roger Studley arthur.studley@humboldtunified.com 928-759-4027
Mrs. |Leticia Barker leticla.barkeri@humboldiunified.com 928-759-4012
Mrs. |Jackie Plumb jackie.plumb@humboldtunified.com 928-759-4004
Mrs. |Leticia Barker leticia.barker@humboldtunified. 928-759-4012
Mrs. |Leticia Barker ia.barker@humboldtunified.co! 928-759-4012
Mr. |Ken Fox kenneth.fox@humboldtunified.com 928-759-5192
Mr. [Dave Capka david.capka@humboldtunified.com 028-759-4199
Mrs. |Lisa Krietenstein lisa.krietenstein@humboldtunified.com) 928-759-5104
Mr. |Scott Terry scott.terry@humboldtunified.com 928-759-5044
Dr. |Rob Bueche robert.bueche@humboldtunified.com 928-759-4010
Mr. |Patrick Keeling patrick keeling@humboldtunified.com 928-759-5024
Mr. |Ryan Gray 928-759-5007
Mr. |Richard Adler 928-759-5007
Mrs. |Suzie Roth 928-759-5007
Mr, |Paul Ruwald 928-759-5007
Mr. |Corey Christians 928-759-5007
SELECT from Dropdown

Tyler Technologies (Schoolmaster)

_Emaa Visions

_ Intouch’

[www.humboldtunifiec.com

LI

5/5/2021 2:11 PM

District Contact Info

267



DISTRICT ME Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 COUNTY YAVAPAI CTD NUMBER 130222000 VER" ¥ Revised #2
FUND 001 (M. ) M. .. TENANCE AND OPERATION (M&O) FUND
Employee Purchased Totals |
FTE Salaries Benefits Services Supplies Other Prior Budget %
Expenditures Prior | Budget 6300, 6400, FY FY Increase/
FY FY 6100 6200 6500 6600 6800 2020 2021 Decrease
100 Regular Education
1000 Instruction 1.| 22656 193.26 8,333,193 3,069,756 690,706 830,123 10,270 14,775,206 12,934,048 -12.5%|1.
2000 Support Services
2100 Students 25.25 14.00 981,572 371,088 4,481 5,259 0 1,545,291 1,362,400 -11.8%|2
2200 Instructional Staff 17.00 1650 747,548 267,608 3,685 1,668 23,851 986,917 1,044,360 58%|3
2300 General Administration 3.00 300 317,953 100,297 06,388 6,510 22,677 531,825 543,810 2.3%)4.
2400 School Administration 27.00 26.00 1,519,447 475,796 310 12,981 .75 1,932,570 7,013,085 43%15.
2500 Central Services 18.45 17.25 723,080 278,341 123,667 94,233 30,103 1,335,436 1,249,474 -0.4%|6
2600 Operation & Maintenance of Plant 48.50 37.00 1,251,016 564,178 1,580,40 1,130,519 [1] 4,575,210 4,576,120 BRESK
2900 Other 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 0.0%|8.
3000 Operation of Noninstractional Services 083 IR 0,850 EWEE] ] 747 TI073 T3,E%6] -B0.8%]9.
610 School-Sponsored Cocurricular Activities 0.00 0.00 24,691 4,607 SEI7% 70,208 -49.6%|10.
620 School-Sponsored Athletics 1.00 0.00 177,064 32,178 0 0 10,117 308,910] 219,357 -20.0%]11.
630 Other Instructional Programs T.00[ 0 0 0.0%]12.
700, 800, 900 Other Programs 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 T0.0%|13.
Regular Education Subsection Subtotal (lines 1-13) 3n7.61] 307.16 14,085,424 5,170,575 7,400,844 2,082,033 98,760 26,121,622 23,536,647 -5.4%] 14,
(200 and 300 Special Education
1000 Instruction 15. 99.72 69.48 2,645,491 1,149,897 224,096 5,498 1,071 4,463,109 4,026,053 -9.8%(15.
2000 Support Services
2100 Students 16. 18.30 15.10 1,186,600 385,495 74,613 2,040 0 1,623,710 1,648,748 1.5%]|16.
2200 Instructional Staff 17. 2.00 780 200,658 57,943 1,020 TI,730 0 227,355 280,353 23.3%]17.
2300 General Administration 18. 0.00 0 [1] 0.0%]18.
2400 School Administration 19. 0.60 0.00 35,603 11,679 [ 0 48,222 47,372 -T.B%] 19,
2500 Central Services 20. 0.00 0.00 [4] 0 1,712 0 153 2,150 1,865 -13.6%|20,
2600 Operation & Maintenance of Plant 21. 0.00 0.00 [] 0 1] [i] 0 [} 0.0%)21.
2900 Other 22, 0.00 0.00 0 0 0.0%)22,
3000 Operation of Noninstructional Services 23. 0.00 (1] 1,000 ] - -100.0%]23.
Subtotal (lines 15-23) 24. T120.62 87.38 4,077,442 1,605,016 307,447 19,268 1,224 6,365,553 6,004,391 -5.7%|24.
400 Pupil Transportation 25, 57.30 49.40 1,390,331 635,020 B2,882 519,348 173 3,166,918 2628354 -17.0%) 25,
510 Desegregation (from Districtwide Desegregation
Budget, page 2, line 44) 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%|26.
530 Dropout Prevention Programs 0.00 [4] ] 0.0%]27.
340 Joint Career and Technical Education and Vocational
Education Center 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 [4} 0 0 0 0.0%|28.
550 K-3 Reading Program 4.00 3.50 216,200 75,971 3,262 1] 292,292 295,433 1.1%]29.
Total Expenditures (Jines 14, and 24-25)
(Cannot exceed page 7, line 11) 30.| 549.53| 447.44 19,769,397 7,487,182 2,887,429 2,620,651 100,166 35,946,387 32,864,825 -8.6%(30.

Rev. 5/20 Arizona Departnent of Education and Auditor General

The district has budgeted an amount in the M&O Fund equal to the General Budget Limit as calculated on page 7 of 8.

5/5/2021 2:11 PM

Pagelof 8

268



DISTRICT NAME Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 COUNTY YAVAPAI CTD NUMBER 130222000 VERSION Revised #2

—_—

S. §§ 15-761 and 15-903) Prior FY Budget FY

Total All Disability Classifications 6.060,035 | 5,668,832 |1 Ex _ dgete
. Gifted Education 0 2 M&O Fund - Nonfederal 54000
. Remedial Education 0 3 All Funds - Federal 6,000
ELL Incremental Costs 0 4.
ELL Compensatory Instruction 0 5.
~Vocational and Technical Education (non-CTED) 305,520 70,259 |6 FY 2021 Performance Pay (A.R.S. §15-920)
. Career Bducation (non-CTED) 0 7 Amount Budgeted in M&O Fund for a Performance Pay Component
. Career Technical Education (CTED}) 0 265,300 |8.
. Total (lines 1 through 8. Must equal Do not report budgeted amounts for the Performance Pay Component of the Classroom Site Fund on this line.
total of line 24, page 1) 6,365,555 | 6,004,391 [9. .
Proposed Ratios for Special Education Amount budget: 001, Function 3100) $ 74,384
(AR.S. §§15-903.E.1 and 15-764.A.5) Teacher-Pupil 1 to 17 (This amount will be used to determine district compliance with state matching
Staff-Pupil 1to 5 requirements pursuant to Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Title 7, §210.17(a)]

Prior FY Budget FY
Number of FTE - Certified Employees 348.80 349.55

Number of FTE - Certfied Purchased Services wﬂ%n:&b

269

Rev. 5/20 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General 5/5/2021 2:11PM Page 2 of 8



VERSION Revised #2

RN

BRI

ASTRICT NAME Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 COUNTY YAVAPAI CTD NUMBER 130222000
Purchased Services Intcrest on Totals %
[Expenditares Selaries Employee Benefits 6300, 6400, 6500 Supplies Shon-Tenm Debt Prior FY Budget FY Increasc/
6100 6200 6810, BETD 6600 6850 2020 2021 Decrease
Classroom Site Fund 011 - Base Salary
100 Reguter Education
1000 [nstruction 1 501,478 99,120 597,678 600,598 0.5%
2100 Supporl Services - Students 2, 0 [ 0.0%
2200 Support Services - Instructional Steaff 3 0 [ 0.0%
Program 100 Subtotal {lines 1.3) 4. 501,478 99,120 597,678 600,598 0.5%
200 end 300 Special Education
1000 Instruction 5. 70,032 14,074 84,106 84,106 0.0%
2100 Support Sexvices - Students 6. 0 0 0.0%
2200 Support Sexvices - Instructional Staff 7 [] 0 0.0%
Program 200 and 300 Subtotal (lines 5-7) 8. 70,032 14,074 84,106 84,106 0.0%
Other Programs (Spesify}
1000 Instruction 0 0 0.0%
2100 Support Services - Students 0 0 0.0%
2200 Support Services - Instructional Staff’ 0 0 0.0%
3300 Community Services Operations 0 0.0%
Other Programs Subtotal {lines 9-12) 0 0 0 [] 0.0%
El (ines 4, 8, and 13} 571,510 113,194 631,784 684,704 0.4%
Classroom Site Fund 012 - Performance Pay
100 Regular Education .
1000 Instruction 15, 1,118,448 216,420 1,307,715 1,334,868 2.1%)
2100 Support Services - Students 16. 0 0 0.0%|
2200 Support Services - Instructionl Staff 17, 0 0 0.0%
Program 100 Subtota! (lines 15.17) 18. 1,118,448 216,420 1,307,715 1,334,868 2.1%
200 and 300 Speciat Education
1000 Instruction 19. 148,345 20,873 178,219 178,218 0.0%:
2100 Support Sexvices - Students 20. 0 0 0.0%!
2200 Support Services - Instructional Staff 21, 0 0 0.0%!
Program 200 and 300 Subtotal (lines 19-21) 22, 148,345 29,873 178,219 178,218 0.0%
Other Programs (Specify)
1000 Instruction 23. [ 0 0.0%
2100 Svpport Sexvices - Students 24, [ 0 0.0%.
2200 Support Services - Instructional Siaff 2. 0 0 0.0%
3300 Community Services Operations {72! 0 0.0%
Other Programs Subtotal {lines 23-26) ‘. [1] 0 ] 1] 0.0%
Total Expendt {tines 18, 22, and 27) 28, 1,266,793 246,293 1,485,934 1,513,086 1.8%
Classroom Site Fund 013 - Other
100 Regular Education
1000 Instruction 29, 1,631,528 152,215 1,767,316 1,783,743 0.9%
2100 Support Services - Students 10, 0 0 0.0%
2200 Support Services - Instructional Staff 3l 4,000 800 23,000 27,800 27,800 0.0%
2310 Support Services - Governing Board . 3z 0 0.0%
Progrem 100 Subtotal {lnes 29-32) 33, 1,635,528 133,015 23,000 o 1,795,116 1,811,543 0.5%
200 end 300 Special Education
1000 Instruction 4, 140,030 28,212 168,242 168,242 0.0%
2100 Support Sexvices - Studeats 3s. ] 0 0.0%
2200 Support Services - Instructional Staff 36. 0 0 0.0%
2310 Support Services - Governing Bosrd 37, [] 0.0%
Program 200 and 300 Subtotal (lies 34-37) 38. 140,030 28,212 0 o 168,242 168,242 0.0%
530 Dropout Prevention Progrems
1000 Instruction 39. ] Q 0.0%
Other Programs (Speify)
1000 Instruction 0 Q 0.0%
2100, 2200 Support Serv. Students & Instructional Staff Q [] 0.0%
2310 Support Services - Governing Board [ 0.0%
3300 Community Services Operations [ 0.0%
Other Programs Subtotal (lines 40-43) 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0.0%
Total MEE._B 33, 38, 39, and 44) 1,775,558 181,227 23,000 [ 1,963,358 1,979,785 0.8%
Total Classroom Sitc Funds (lines 14, 28, and 45) 3,613,861 540,714 23,000 0] 0| 4,131,076 4,177,575 1.1%

Rev. 5/20 Arizona Department of Educatlon and Auditor General

5/5/2021 2:11 PM

46.

“The district has budgeted an amount [n Fand ¢11 which is less than the Classraom

Site Fund Budget Limit as calculated on Page 8 of 8 by $1.

The district has budgeted an amount in Fund 012 egual to the Classroom Site Fund

Budget Limit as calculated on Page & of 8,

The district has budgeted an amount in Fund 013 equal to the Classroom Site Fund

Budget Limit a3 calculated on Page 8 of 8.

Page3of 8

270



VERSION _ Revised #2

DISTRICT NAME Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 COUNTY YAVAPAI CTD NUMBER 130222000
FUND 610 UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL OUTLAY (UCO) FUND
Library Books,
Textbooks, Totals
& Instructional Redemption of All Other Prior Budget %
Expenditures Rentals Aids (2) Property (2) Principal (3) Interest (4) Object Codes FY FY Increase/
6440 6641-6643 6700 6831, 6832 6841, 6842, 6850 |  (excluding 6900) 2020 2021 Decrease
Unrestricted Capital Qutlay Override (1) 1. 0 0 0.0%]1.
Unrestricted Capital Outlay Fund 610 (6)
1000 Instruction 2. 89,092 500,306 136,834 728,921 726,232 -0.4%]|2.
2000 Support Services
2100, 2200 Students and Instructional Staff 3. 9,170 200 9,169 9,370 2.2%|3.
2300, 2400, 2500, 2900 Administration 4. 74,545 539,182 513,625 613,727 19.5%|4.
2600 Operation & Maintenance of Plant 5. 84,900 30,000 40,000 114,900 187.3%|5.
2700 Student Transportation 6. 2,096 84,475 1,465 438,174 88,036 -79.9%|6.
3000 Operation of Noninstructional Services (5) 7. 0 0 0.0%]|7.
4000 Facilities Acquisition and Construction 8. 1,949,869 2,166,241 1,949,869 -10.0%|8.
5000 Debt Service - 9. [y 0 0.0%(9.
Total Unrestricted Capital Outlay Fund (lines 2-9) 5 103 174,903 500,306 845,591 [ 0 1,981,334 3,896,130 3,502,134 -10.1%| 10.
The district has budgeted an amount in the UCO Fund equal to the Unrestricted Capital Budget Limit as calculated on Page 8 of 8.
(1) Amounts in the Unrestricted Capital Outlay Overmide line 1 above must be 5) Expenditures Budgeted in Unrestricted Capital Outlay (UCO) Fund for Food Service
included in the appropriate individual line items for Fund 610 and in the Budget Year
Total Column. Enter the amount budgeted in UCO for Food Service [Amount will be used to determine district
compliance with state matching requirements pursuant to CFR Title 7, §210.17(a)]
(2) Detail by object code:
Unrestricted
Capital Outlay
6641 Library Books ;. (6) Expenditures, if any, budgeted in the Unrestricted Capital Outlay Fund on lines 2-9 for the K-3 Reading
6642 Textbooks 61,000 Program as described in A.R.S. §15-211.
6643 Instructional Aids 439,306
673X Furniture and Equipment 51,634
673X Vehicles
673X Tech Hardware & Software 547,993
(3) Includes principal on Capital Equity Fund loans of , principal on capital leases of , and principal on bonds of .
(4) Includes interest on Capital Equity Fund loans of , interest on capital leases of , and interest on bonds of .
Rev. 5/20 Arizona Department of Education and Aunditor General 5/5/2021 2:11 PM

Paged of 8

271



DISTRICT NAME Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 COUNTY YAVAPAI CTD NUMBER E
OTHER FUNDS—REQUIRED CAPITAL EXPENDITURE DETALL [(A.R.S. §15-904.(B)]
TUNRESTRICTED CAPITAL OUTLAY BOND BUILDING NEW SCHOOL FACILITIES
Expenditures Fund 610 Fund 630 Fund 695
Prior FY Budget FY' Prior FY Budget FY Prior FY Budget FY Budget FY
Total Fund Expenditures 1. 3,896,130 3,502,134 317,149 124,074 0 0
Seied OBfET COt D)
6150 Classified Salaries 2. 0 Y 0 0
6200 Employee Benefits 3. 0 0 0 0
6450 Construction Services 4. 2,192,058 1,979,451 317,149 124,074 0 0
6710 Land and Improvements Sy 4] 0 0 0
6720 Buildings and Improvements 6. 0 0 0 0
673X Furniture and Equipment 7. 37,534 51,634 0 0 0
673X Vehicles 8. 0 0 0 0 0
673X Technology Hard & Soft 9. 451,793 547,993 0 0 0.
6831, 6832 Redemption of Principal 10. 0 -0 Q 0
6841, 6842, 6850 Interest 11. 0 0 0 0
Total (lines 2-11) 12. 2,681,385 2,579,078 317,149 124,074 0 0 0 0
Total amounts reported on lines 2-11 above for:
Renovation 13. 1,743,765 1,294,969 296,549 296,549 B 0
New Construction 14. Q 0 0 0
Other 15. 937,620 489,327 20,600 20,600 0 0
Total (lines 13-15, must equal line 12) 16. 2,681,385 Check line 12, 317,149 Check line 12 0 0 0 0

—

RN

—
O

(1) Lines 2-11 may not include all budgeted expenditures of the fund. Total budgeted expenditures for each fand should be included on Line 1.

(2) Amount budgeted on line 1 for the Adjacent Ways Fund that will result in a tax levy in FY 2021 $ -

Rev. 5/20 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General

5/5/2021 2:11 PM

VERSION

Revised #2

PageS5of8

272



DISTRICT NAME Humboldt Unified School District No, 22

SPECIAL PROJECTS

FEDERAL PROJECTS

1.

PN s WP

9.
10.
1L
12,
13.
14.
15.

100-130 ESEA Title I - Helping Disadvantaged Children
140-150 ESEA Title I - Prof. Dev. and Technology

160 ESEA Title IV - 21st Century Schools

170-180 ESEA Title V - Promote Informed Parent Choice
190 ESEA Title Il - Limited Eng. & Immigrant Students
200 ESEA Title VII - Indian Education

210 ESEA Title VI - Flexibility and Accountability

220 IDEA Part B

230 Johnson-O'Malley

240 Workforce Investment Act

250 AEA - Adult Education

260-270 Vocational Education - Basic Grants

280 ESEA Title X - Homeless Education

290 Medicaid Reimbursement

374 E-Rate

378 Impact Aid

300-399 Other Federal Projects (Besides E-Rate & Impact Aid)

18. Total Federal Project Funds (lines 1-17)
STATE PROJECTS
19. 400 Vocational Education
20. 410 Early Childhood Block Grant
21, 420 Ext. School Yr. - Pupils with Disabilities
22. 425 Adult Basic Education
23. 430 Chemical Abuse Prevention Programs
435 Academic Contests
450 Gifted Education
456 College Credit Exam Incentives
457 Results-based Funding
460 Environmental Special Plate
465-499 Other State Projects

Total State Project Funds (lines 19-29)
Total Special Projects (lines 18 and 30)

INSTRUCTIONAL IMPROVEMENT FUND (020)

1.

Rl ol ol 3

Teacher Compensation Increases

Class Size Reduction

Dropout Prevention Programs (M&QO purposes)
Instructional Improvement Programs (M&Q purposes)
Total Instractional Improvement Fund (lines 1-4)

Rev. 5/20 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor Genersl

6000
6000
6000,
6000
6000
6000
6000
6000
6000
6000
6000
6000
6000
6000
6000

6000
6000

6000
6000
6000
6000
6000
6000
6000
6000
6000
6000
6000

6000
6000
6000
6000

COUNTY YAVAPAI CTD NUMBER 130222000
OTHER FUNDS
FTE TOTAL ALL FUNCTIONS 050 County, City, and Town Grants
Prior FY Budget FY Prior FY Budget FY 071 English Langnage Learner (1)
33.31 33.05 2,304,141 1,932,985 |1. 072 Compensatory Instruction (1)’
1.10 0.00 524,521 267,436 |2. 500 School Plant (2)
0.00 0.00 36,922 10,668 |3. 510 Food Service
0.00 0 4., 515 Civic Center
0.00! 0.00 153,635 233,399 |5. 520 Community School
0.00 0 6. 525 Auxiliary Operations
0.00! 0 7. 526 Extracurricular Activities Fees Tax Credit
14.75 0.00 1,411,310 1,405,275 |8. 530 Gifts and Donations
0.00 0 9. 535 Career & Tech. Ed. & Voc. Ed. Projects
0.00 0 10. 540 Fingerprint
0.00 0 11. 545 School Opening
0.81 0.00 265,347 158,218 |12, 550 Insurance Proceeds
0.00 0 13. 555 Textbooks
5.61 0.00 133,291 28,740 |14, 565 Litigation Recovery
0.00 0.00 101,098 101,098 |15. 570 Indirect Costs
0.00 0 16. 575 Unemployment Insurance
11.25 0.00 2,402,033 3,093,620 |17. 580 Teacherage
66.83 33.05 7,332,298 7,231,439 |18. 585 Insurance Refund
590 Grants and Gifts to Teachers
0.00 0.00 44,704 44,704 [19. 595 Advertisement
0.00 0 20. 596 Career Technical Education
0.00 0 21. .597 Arizona Industry Credentials Incentive
0.00 0 22. 639 Impact Aid Revenue Bond Building
0.00 0 23, 650 Gifts and Donations-Capital
0.00 0.00 1,134 1,134 |24, 660 Condemnation
0.00 0.00 5,010 5,010 |25. 665 Energy and Water Savings
0.00 0.00 21,596 21,596 |26. 686 Emergency Deficiencies Correction
0.00 0.00 86,960 (105,457)|27. 691 Building Renewal Grant
0.00 0 28. 700 Debt Service
3.00 0.00 246,381 262,523 |29. 720 Tmpact Aid Revenue Bond Debt Service
3.00 0.00] 405,785 229,510 |30. 850" Student Activities -~
5003 13.05] 7,738,083 T.A460,049 |31. Other
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 950-989
Prior FY Budget FY 9___ Self-Insurance
71,352 71,300 |1. 955 Intergovernmental Agreements
271 0|2. 9_ OPEB
0 013. 9
412,788 415,000 |4.
484,411 486,300 |S5.

(1) From Supplement, line 10 and line 20, respectively.
(2) Indicate amount budgeted in Fund 500 for M&O purposes

5/5/2021 2:11 PM

VERSION Revised #2

PR mAEE P

=

Prioxr FY Budget FY

6000 0
6000 157,842 202,058
6000 0 [¢)
6000 128,246 77,363
6000 2,722,660 2,722,660
6000 173,741 11,165
6000 238,565
6000 776,696 643,923
6000 734,323 710,075
6000 181,265 0
6000 0
6000 5,661 5,661
6000 0
6000 317,748 63,101
6000 21,246 21,246
6000 26,154 1,445
6000 1,237,088 842,816
6000 108,840 108,840
6000 0
6000 [4]
6000 21,929 21,929
6000 5,811 5,811
6000 1,051,307 1,051,307
6000
6000 0
6000 13,738 13,738
6000 0
6000 341,232 352,642
6000 0
6000 432,889 3,654,879
6000 3,971,900 3,971,900
6000 0
6000 103,011
6000 6,338,260
6000 0
6000 0
6000 0
6000 0

128,246

Page 6 of 8

273



DISTRICT NAME Humboldt Unified School District COUNTY YAVAPAI CTD NUMBER 130222000
VERSION Revised #2

CALCULATION OF FY 2021 GENERAL BUDGET LIMIT
(AR.S. §15-947.C)

Al B.
Maintenance Unrestricted
and Operation Capital Outlay
“¥1. FY 2021 Revenue Control Limit (RCL)
(from APORSS tab, page 4) $ 30,381,689 $ 30,381,689 3 B
%3, ). FY 2021 District Additional Assistance (DAA) (from
-+ - APORSS tab, page 5) $ 2,578,982
‘(b). DAA Reduction for State Budget Adjustments (from
" T APORSS tab, page 5) 414,643
. (c). 'Total DAA (line 2.a minus 2.b) 3 2,164,339 927,258 1,237,081
*3

FY 2021 Override Authorization (A.R.S. §§15-481 and 15-482 or 15-949 if small schoal adjustment phase
down applies, see Calculations page, Calculation of Maximum Override for a District No Longer Eligible for
a Small Schoat Adjustment, line 6 and Calculation of Small School Adjustment Phase Down Limit, line 6)
(\1'1')‘." Maintenance and Operation
(b) - Unrestricted Capital Outlay
(c): Special Program
*4.’ Small School Adjustment for Districts with a Student Count of 125 or less in K-8 ar 100 or less
in 9-12 (A.R.S. §15-949) (Up to $50,000 if no election is chosen for phase down, see
____ Caleulations page, Caloulation of Small School Adjustment Phase Down Limit, line 6)
%5, Tuition Revenue (A.R.S. §§15-823 and 15-824)
Local (Do not include full-day kindergarten or summer school tuition)
(a) Individuals and Other Private Sources
(b) Other Arizona Districts
(¢) Out-of-State Districts and Other Governments

N (@] Certificates of Educational Convenience (A.R.S. §§15-825, 15-825.01, and 15-825.02)
:_7‘56.:: State Assistance (A.R.S. §15-976) and Special Ed. Voucher Payments Received (A.R.S. §15-1204)
*7. Increase Authorized by County School Superintendent for Accommodation Schaols
[not to exceed amount on Calculations page, Calculation of M&O Fund Budget Balance
Carryforward, line 15(e)] (A.R.S. §15-974.B)
8. Budget Increase for:
@Y - Desegregation Expenditures (A.R.S. §15-910.GK)
*(b) Tuition Out Debt Service {from Calculations page, Calculation of Tuition Qut for
f..; : _f’ High School Students, line 5} (A.R.S. §15-910.M) 0
*{c) Budget Balance Carryforward (from Calculations page, Calculation of M&QO Fund Budget
. Balance Carryforward, line 13) (A.R.S. §15-943.01)
(d)- Dropout Prevention Programs (Laws 1992, Ch. 305, §32 and Laws 2000, Ch. 398, §2)
-(B),v Registered Warrant or Tax Anticipation Note Interest Expense Incurred in
FY 2019 (A.R.S. §15-910.N)
= (ﬂ " Joint Career and Technical Education and Vocational Education Center (AR.S. §15-910.01)
*(g) ' FY 2020 Performance Pay Unexpended Budget Carryforward (from Calculation page,
Calculation of M&O Fund Budget Balance Carryforward, line 10.£) (A.R.S. §15-920) 0
(k) Excessive Property Tax Valuation Judgments (A.R.S. §§42-16213 and 42-16214)
*(i) ) " Transportation Revenues for Attendance of Nonresident Pupils (A.R.S. §§15-923 and 15-947)
'#5. Adjustment to the General Budget Limit (A R.S. §§15-272, 15-905.M, 15-910.02, and 15-915)
Include year(s) and descriptions, as applicable.
(a) Prior Year Over Expenditures/Resolutions:

1,908,520

(b) Decrease for Transfer from M&O to Energy and Water Savings Fund (352,642)
(c) Increase for Energy and Water Savings Fund Transfer to M&O
(d) Noncompliance Adjustment
(e} ADM/Transportation Audit Adjustment
(f) Other:

¥10, Estimated Allocation of Additional Funding (2016 Prop 123 & Laws 2015, Ist S.S., Ch. 1, §6)

11. FY 2021 General Budget Limit (column A, lines 1 through 10)

(AR.S. §15-905.F) (page 1, line 30 cannot exceed this amount) 3 32,864,825

— e
12. Total Amount to be Used for Capital Expenditures (column B, lines 1 through 10)
( ARS. §15-905.F) (to page 8, line A.11) $

1,237,081

* Subject to adjustment prior to May 15 as allowed by A.R.S. Revisions are described in the instructions for these lines, as needed.

Reyv. 5/20 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor E?Tral 5/5/2021 2:11 PM Page 7 of 8



DISTRICTNAME  Humboldt Unified School DistrictNo. COUNTY ~ YAVAPAL

UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL BUDGET LIMIT

A. 1. FY 2020 Unrestricted Capital Budget Limit (UCBL)

CTD NUMBER
VERSION

CALCULATION OF FY 2021 UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL BUDGET LIMIT AND CLASSROOM SITE FUND BUDGET LIMIT
(A.R.S. §15-947.D and A.R.S. §15-978)

130222000
Revised #2

- (from FY 2020 latest revised Budget, page 8, line A.12) $ 3,896,130
2. Total UCBL Adjustment for prior years as notified by ADE on BUDG7S5 report (For budget
. adoption, use zero.) $ (23,712)
3. Adjusted Amount Available for FY 2020 Capital Expenditures (line A.1 + A.2) 5 3,872,418
4. Amount Budgeted in Fund 610 in FY 2020
(from FY 2020 latest revised Budget, page 4, line 10) $ 3,896,130
5. Lesser ofline A.3 or the sum of line A.4 and any positive adjustment on line A.2 $ 3,872,418
6. FY 2020 Fund 610 Actual Expenditures (For budget adoption use actual expenditures
to date plus estimated expenditures through fiscal year-end.) 3 1,644,109
7. Unexpended Budget Balance in Fund 610 (line A.5 minus A.6) If negative, use zero in
N calculation, but show negative amount here in parentheses. 3 2,228,309
8. Interest Earned in Fund 610 in FY 2020 . $ 36,744
“9.. Monies deposited in Fund 610 from School Facilities Board for donated land (A.R.S. §15-2041 F) $
10: Adjustment to UCBL. for FY 2021 (A.R.S. §15-905.M) Include year(s) and descriptions, as applicable,
(a) Prior Year Over Expenditures/Resolutions:
$
(b) ADM/Transportation Audit Adjustment $
(c) Other: . 3
11. Amount to be Used for Capital Expenditures (from page 7, line 12) $ 1,237,081
12. FY 2021 Unrestricted Capital Budget Limit (lines A.7 through A.11) (1) $ 3,502,134
CLASSROOM SITE FUND BUDGET LIMIT
Fund 011 Fund 012 Fund 013 Total Fund 010
B. 1. FY 2020 Classroom Site Pund Budget Limit (from FY
2020 latest revised Budget, page 8, line B.7)
) 681,785 1,485,934 1,963,357 4,131,076
- 2. FY 2020 Actual Expenditures (For budget adoption use
* " actual expenditures to date plus estimated expenditures
throneh fsell yeseigads) 549,998 1,089,689 1,105,939 2,745,626
3. Unexpended Budget Balance (line B.1 minus B.2)
) 131,787 396,245 857418 1,385,450
4 i i i
i Interest Earned in the Classroom Site Fund in FY 2020 2,099 15.204 20,730 38,033
: 5 FY 2021 Classroom Site Fund Allocation (provided by
' ADE, based on $425) Enter the total allocation in the
I '_Total Fund 010 column. Funds 011, 012, and 013 wilt
g = mCcaliicRleIete 55081821 | 1,101,63642 1,101,636.42 2,754,001.04
6. Adjustments to FY 2021 Classroom Site Fund Budget
* Limit (2) 0
7. FY 2021 Classroom Site Fund Budget Limit (Sum of
lines B.3 through B.6) (3) 684,705 1,513,086 1,979,785 4,177,575
(1) The amount budgeled on page 4, line 10 cannot exceed this amount.
(2) This line may be used to recapture lost CSF budget capacity that resulted from underbudgeting in prior fiscal years.
(3) The amounts budgeted on page 3, lines 13, 26, 39, and 40 cannot exceed the respective amounts on this line.
Rev. 5/20 Arizona Department of Education and Auditoy£feneral 5/5/2021 2:11 PM Page 8 of 8



DISTRICT N2~ Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 COUNTY YAVAPAI CTD NUMBER 130222000 VERSION  Revised #2
SUPPLEMENT TO SCHOOL DISTRICT ANNUAL EXPEND. E BUDGET FOR DISTRICTS THAT BUDGET FOR
ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS (AR.S. §§15-756.04 and 15-756.11)
Employee Purchased Tatals
English Language Learners Supplement FTE Salaries Benefits Services Supplies Other Prior Budget %
Prior Budget 6300, 6400, FY FY Increase/
Expenditures FY FY 6100 6200 6500 6600 6800 2020 2021 Decrease
English Langnage Learner Fund 071 (A.R.S. §15-756.04)
1000 Instruction 1. 0.00 150,606 51,452 157,842 202,058 28.0%|1.
2000 Support Services
2100 Students 2. 0.00 0 0 0.0%|2.
2200 Instructional Staff 3. 0.00 0 0 0.0%]3.
2300 General Administration 4. 0.00 0 0 0.0%|4.
2400 School Administration 5. 0.00 0 0 0.0%/|5.
2500 Central Services 6. 0.00 0 0 0.0%|6.
2600 Operation & Maintenance of Plant 7. 0.00 0 0 0.0%|7.
2700 Student Transportation 8. 0.00 0 [4 0.0%|8.
2900 Other 9. 0.00 0 0 0.0%|9.
Tatal (lines 1-9) (to Budget, page 6, Other Funds, line 2) 10. 0.00 0.00 150,606 51,452 0 157,342 202,058 28.0%)|10.
Compensatory Instruction Fund 072 (A.R.S. §15-756.11)
1000 Instruction 11. 0.00 0 0 0.0%|11.
2000 Support Services
2100 Students 12 0.00 0 0 0.0%|12.
2200 Instructional Staff 13. 0.00 0 0 0.0%]13.
2300 General Administration 14, 0.00 0 0 0.0%|14.
2400 School Administration 15. 0.00 0 0 0.0%|15.
2500 Central Services 16. 0.00 0 0 0.0%|16.
2600 Operation & Maintenance of Plant 17. 0.00 0 0 0.0%]|17.
2700 Student Transportation 18. 0.00 0 0 0.0%|18.
2900 Otber 19. 0.00 0 0 0.0%]19.
Total (lines 11-19) (to Budget, page 6, Other Funds, line 3) 20. 0.00 0.00 [ 0 0 Q 0 0.0%|20.
Supplement

Rev. 5/20 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General

276



SUMMARY OF SCHOOL DISTRICT PROPOSED EXPENDITURE BUDGET

1 certify that the Budget of

Humboldt Unifies School

revised by the Governing Board on

May 11

Roger Studley

at the District Office, telephone

District,

928.759.4027

Yavapai

CTD NUMBER
- VERSION

130222000
Revised #2

County for fiscal year 2021 was officially

, 2021, and that the complete Revised Expenditure Budget may be reviewed by contacting
during normal business hours.

President of the Governing Board

1. A\{Fi’ﬁgéD?ﬂfM@ﬁ&ﬁh@i Prior Year Budget Year |4. Average Teacher Salaries (A.R.S. §15-903.E)
2019 ADM 2020 ADM 2021 ADM  |1. Average salary of all teachers employed in FY 2021 (budget year) 43,247
Attending 2. Average salaxy of all teachers employed in FY 2020 (prior year) 41,187
5,321.601 5,337.177 4,906.983 |3. Increase in average teacher salary from the prior year 2,060
2. Tax Rates: Prior FY Est. Budget FY |4. Percentage increase 5%
Primary Rate (equalization formula finding and - -
budgetray;id-ons(;gt required to be in secondfry rate) 3.9008 20008 Comments on average salary calculation (Optional):
Secondary Rate (voter-approved overrides, bonds, The average teacher salary does not include the additional Proposition 301 (CSF) pay
and Career Technical Education Districts, and projected to be approximately $7,200 if FY 20-21
desegregation, if applicable) 0.9019 0.9019
3. Budgeted Expenditures and Budget Limits: Budgeted
Expenditures  Budget Limit
Maintenance & Operation Fund 32,864,825 32,864,825
Classroom Site Fund 4,177,575 4,177,575 |5. Average salary of all teachers employed in FY 2018 36,609
Unrestricted Capital Outlay Fund 3,502,134 3,502,124 |6. Total percentage increase in average teacher salary since FY 2018 18%
MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION EXPENDITURES
% Inc./(Decr.)
Salaries and Benefits Other TOTAL from
Prior FY Budget FY Prior FY Budget FY Prior FY Budget FY Prior FY
100 Regular Education
1000 Instruction 13,137,125 11,402,949 1,638,081 1,531,099 14,775,206 12,934,048 -12.5%
2000 Support Services
2100 Students 1,534,653 1,352,660 10,638 9,740 1,545,291 1,362,400 -11.8%
2200 Instructional Staff 960,442 1,015,156 26,475 29,204 986,917 1,044,360 5.8%
0, 2400, 2500 Administration 3,365,923 3,418,408 433,908 388,820 3,799,831 3,807,228 0.2%
2600 Oper./Maint. of Plant 2,138,560 1,815,194 2,436,650 2,710,926 4,575,210 4,526,120 -1.1%
2900 Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
3000 Oper. of Noninstructional Services 69,448 13,094 2,625 742 72,073 13,836 -80.8%
610 School-Sponsored Cocurric. Activities 58,175 29,298 0 0 58,175 29,298 -49.6%
620 School-Sponsored Athletics 292,998 209,240 15,921 10,117 308,919 219,357 -29.0%
630, 700, 800, 900 Other Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
Regular Education Subsection Subtotal 21,557,324 19,255,999 4,564,298 4,680,648 26,121,622 23,936,647 -8.4%
200 and 300 Special Education
1000 Instruction 4,268,509 3,795,388 194,600 230,665 4,463,109 4,026,053 -9.8%
2000 Support Services
2100 Students 1,575,852 1,572,095 47,858 76,653 1,623,710 1,648,748 1.5%
2200 Instructional Staff 213,855 267,603 13,500 12,750 227,355 280,353 23.3%
2300, 2400, 2500 Administration 48,222 47,372 2,159 1,865 50,381 49,237 -2.3%
2600 Oper./Maint. of Plant 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
2900 Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
3000 Oper. of Noninstructional Services 0 0 1,000 0 1,000 0 -100.0%
Special Education Subsection Subtotal 6,106,438 5,682,458 259,117 321,933 6,365,555 6,004,391 -5.7%
400 Pupil Transportation 2,565,518 2,025,951 601,400 602,403 3,166,918 2,628,354 -17.0%
510 Desegregation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
530 Dropout Prevention Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
540 Joint Career and Technical Education
and Vocational Education Center 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
550 K-3 Reading Program 292,292 292,171 [1] 3,262 292,292 295,433 1.1%
__TOTAL EXPENDITURES 30,521,572 27,256,579 5,424,815 5,608,246 35,946,387 32,864,825 -8.6%
Rev. 5/20 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General 5/5/2021 2:11 PM Page 1 of 2

277



SUMMARY OF SCHOOL DISTRICT PROPOSED EXPENDITURE BUDGET (Concl'd)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUND

CTD NUMBER 130222000

VERSION  Revised #2

Budgeted Expenditures § Increase/(Decrease)| % Increase/(Decrease)
Fund trom from
Prior FY Budget FY Prior FY Prior FY
Maintenance & Operation 35,946,387 32,864,825 (3,081,562) -8.6%
Instructional Improvement 484,411 486,300 1,889 0.4%
English Language Learner 157,842 202,058 44,216 28.0%
Compensatory Instruction 0 0 0 0.0%
Classroom Site 4,131,076 4,177,575 46,499 1.1%
Federal Projects 7,332,298 7,231,439 (100,859) -1.4%
State Projects 405,785 229,510 (176,275) -43.4%
Unrestricted Capital Outlay 3,896,130 3,502,134 (393,996) -10.1%
New School Facilities 0 0 0 0.0%
Adjacent Ways 0 0 0 0.0%
Debt Service 3,971,900 3,971,900 0 0.0%
School Plant Fund 128,246 77,363 (50,883) -39.7%
Auxiliary Operations 776,696 643,923 (132,773) -17.1%
Bond Building 317,149 124,074 (193,075) -60.9%
Food Service 2,722,660 2,722,660 0 0.0%
Other 11,249,797 6,967,666 (4,282,131) -38.1%
M&O FUND SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS BY TYPE
Program (A.R.S. §§15-761 and 15-903) Prior FY Budget FY
Total All Disability Classifications 6,060,035 5,668,832
Gifted Education 4] 0
Remedial Education 0 0
ELL Incremental Costs 0 0
ELL Compensatory Instruction 0 0
Vocational and Technical Education (non-CTED) 305,520 70,259
Career Education (non-CTED) 0 0
Career Technical Education (CTED) 0 265,300
TOTAL 6,363,555 6,004,391
PROPOSED STAFFING SUMMARY
Purchased Services
Staff Type Personnel FTE Employee FTE Total FTE Staff-Pupil Ratio
Certified -~
Superintendent, Principals, Other Administrators 21 21 1 to 233.7
Teachers 3 289 292 1 to 16.8
Other 38 38 1 to 129.1
Subtotal 3 348 351 1to 14.0
Classified --
Managers, Supervisors, Directors 18 18 1 to 272.6
Teachers Aides 104 104 1 to 47.2
Other 1 219 220 1 to 223
Subtotal 1 341 342 1to 14.3
TOTAL 4 689 693 1 to 7.1
Special Education --
Teacher 1 41 42 1to 17.0
Staff 95 95 1to 5.0

Rev. 5/20 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General

5/5/2021 2:11 PM
278

Page2 of 2



	Cover Sheet
	Agenda 05-11-2021 Regular Meeting
	DO-ADMIN-K21050613551

